
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday December 03, 2018 6:00P.M. 
Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
Chapter 7, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 9.9 
acres, 4860 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN, Loudon County Tax Map 021, Parcel 
093.00 in the 6th Legislative District from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) with PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the December 03, 2018 Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the November 05, 2018 Courity Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Commission Chairman- Henry Cullen 

1. Clerk of Court Appointment 

a. General Public Nominations 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, December 03, 2018, Page 2 

B. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Loudon County Government Holidays for 2019 

2. Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates for 2019 

3. Board & Committee Term Updates 

a. Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

b. Visitor's Bureau Board 

c. Loudon County Library Board 

C. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
Chapter 7, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
9.9 acres, 4860 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN, Loudon County Tax Map 021, 
Parcel 093.00 in the 6th Legislative District from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 
to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with PUD (Planned Unit Development 
Overlay) 

D. Commissioner Kelly Brewster & Commissioner David Meers 

1. Notch-In-Hill Road Closure 

E. Finance Director- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendations to approve Resolutions to accept the following 
donations: 

a. $100 to Loudon County Sheriff's Chaplain Corp 
b. $4,000 to. Loudon County Dive Rescue Team 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $39,500 
EMPG Grant; offsets expenses of the EMA operating budget; no matching funds 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $13,000 
Homeland Security Grant; no matching funds 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve wage adjustment of Senior Center 
employee 



5. Consideration of recommendation to hire replacement for retiring employee at 
Loudon Senior Center 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, December 03, 2018, Page 3 

6. Consideration of recommendation to approve appropriation of Restricted Funds 
(reserves) and line adjustment to renovate office space at Sessions Court 

7. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

f. General Debt Service Fund 151 

g. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

h. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

8. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

F. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Bonds & Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public Hearing 

l2J 
Service 
Award 

(3) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(4) 
Roll Call 

(5) 
Agenda 
Adoption 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday November 05, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

GP.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT 
Not Approved 

A Resolution amending the Loudon County Zoning Resolution to: 

A. Eliminate the $100 fee to appeal to the Loudon County Board of 
Zoning Appeals (BZA) 

B. Accessory Structures may be allowed in front yard 

C. No building permit or fee required for construction of any structures 
under .500 sq. ft. 

No one from the. General Public came forward to speak. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented a service award to Darlene Russell on behalf of 
himself and the Loudon County Commission for her 42 years of service. to Loudon 
County. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in reguiar �ession in Loudon, TN on the 51h day of November, 2018. 

CommissiQn Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

Commissioner.David Meers opened the County Commission Meeting, led the 
Pledge of the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the 
Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, 
Van Shaver, and Adam Waller. (9) The fol lowing Commissioners were absent: 
Bill Satterfield {1) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Financial Director Tracy 

Blair. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the November OS, 2018 Agenda be adopted with an 
amendment to add two items to the agenda. Being added as Item 6.A.2 under 



(6) 
10·01·18 
IV!inutes 
Approved 

(7) 
Gen. Public 
Comments 

(8) 
Plan_ning & 
Zoning Study 
Committee 

,,, 
Tellico VIllage 
Properties 

(10) 
Safer Roads 
Resolution 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw- The results of the Surplus Property Committee meeting 
from earlier in the afternoon. The second item to add will be listed as Item 6.B.2 
under Commissioner Van Shaver- Vote on Public Hearing regarding changes to 
Zoning Regulations. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the November 
05, 2018 agenda as amended. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the October 01, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
be accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver rna de a motion to accept and 
approve the minutes. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. No one from 
the General Public came forward to speak. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with a Resolution for tbe Planning 
and Zoning Study Committee to be created consisting of Commissioner Van Shaver 
and Commissioner Adam Waller. The purpose of the committee is tq make some 
changes to the current zoning regulations. The Mayor stated that it was his 
recommendation to appoint both Commissioners to the committee, Commissioner 
Meers made a motion to accept and approve the resolution and Commissioner 
Whitfield provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED un;mimously. 
RESOLUTION 110518-A 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw provided Commission with the recommendation from the 
Surplus Property Authority, whom had met earlier in the day. The Mayor stated that 
this should be the last step for the county to return properties over to Tel lico Village. 
The properties are private properties and this is the last step of the county being in 
possession of the properties. Commissioner Tinker stated that the title companies 
needed there to be a 10 day opportunity advertised in the newspaper to the public 
for opportunity to buy properties. This way the 10 day notice al lows for someone to 
purchase properties and if not, it had been offered. This helps to clean up the title 
up and make it more insurable so-that they can sell the lots, people can build houses 
on the lots, the POA can get their dues, and the tax payers can get their property 
taxes 

Commissioner Shaver presented Commission, in thE! form of a motion1 with his 

Safer Roads Resolution. Commissioner Shaver stated that it is an in-kind resolution 

of support to ask the Loudon County Sheriff to enforce the existing laws for bicyclists 

on county roads; they have to follow the same. traffic patterns and traffic laws as 

automobiles do. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 



(11) 
Public Hearing 
on Zoning 
Regulations 

(12) 
Deutsche Bank 
LIBOR Ag 
Settlement 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers, Tinker, 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, and Waller (6} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Hurley, Duff,.and Brewster (3) 

The fol lowing Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1) 

The motion PASSED (6/3) 
RESOLUTION 110518-B 

Commissioner Shaver addressed the Public Hearing from the beginning of the 
meeting on Zoning regulations. Commissioner Shave�· stated that since the Planning 
an(j Zoning Study Committee had beeri approved by Commission, that he was 
removing items #2 and #3 and would take it to the Planning and Zoning Study 
Committee for further review. Commission Shaver made a motion to remove the 
$100 fee to appeal to the Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA). It was 
cla.rified that this motion would over-rule the Planning Commission's 
recommendation to keep the $100 fee. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 
Chaitman Cullen provided the legal opinion on Commission over-ruling the Planning 
Commission's recommendation; 

T.C.A. §13-7-105 The county legislative body is authorized to amend zoning 

regulations, although any amendment must first be s!Jbmitted to the regional 

planning commission, which has thirty (30} days to pass the amendment or to 

offer suggestions. /[.the planning commission disapproves, the amendment 

becomes effective only through a subsequent majority vote of the county 

legislative body. Before final adoption, the county legislative body must hold 

a public hearing, giving at least fifteen {15} days notice (thirty (30} days in 

Shelby County) in o newspaper of general circulation in the county and 

including a summary of the proposed amendment. 

Chairman Cullen further stated that there was public notice given in the Daily 
Edition paper and that the Commission was in compliance with T.C.A. §13-7-105. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Cal l  Vote. 

Upon Roll Cal l  Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Whitfield, 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster a nd Meers (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Hurley (1} 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1) 

The motion PASSED (8/1} 

Finance Director Tracy Blair asked for consideration of a recommendation to 
approve A Resolution Accepting Settlement in Deutsche Bank LIBOR Ag Settlement 
and Authorizing loudon County Mayor to Execute the Necessary Documents for 
Receipt of the Settlement Fund. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve 
and Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 



(13) 
$2,50!1 
Contribution 
to LCEF 

(14) 
$5.000 
Governor's 
Safety Office 
Grant 

(15) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Funds 101, 115, 
141,171, & 177. 

Upon Roll Cal l  Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker, Whitfield, 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers and Hurley {9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1) 

The motion PASSED (9/0) 

RESOLUTION 110518-C 

Finance Director Tracy Blair asked for consideration of a recommendation to 
approve $2,500 contribution to Loudon County Education Foundation for Run 
Loudon County Marathon. Commissioner Hurley made a motion to approve the 
contribution and Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Cal l  Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, 

Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, and Tinker (7) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners ABSTAINED from the vote: Waller (1) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1) 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1) 

Finance DirectorTracy Blair asked for consideration of a recommendation to 
approve application/acceptance of $5,000 Governor's Highway Safety Office High 
Visibility Enforcement Grant with no matching funds required. Commissioner 
Brewster made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of the grant. 
Commissioner Dl.!ff seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Cal l  Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers; Hurley,_ and Tinker (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 
The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1) 

The motion PASSED {9/0) 

EXHIBIT 110518-D 

Finance Director Tracy Blair asked for consideration of a recommendation to 
approve amendments. in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Library Fund 115 
C. General Purpose School Fund 141 



(16} 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 

(17) 
Simmons Road 
Update 

(18} 
Notaries & 
Bonds 

(19} 
Announcement 

D. General capital Projects Fund 171 
E. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all five budget amendments and 
Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman .Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

*NOTE: Upon Roll Call, Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker issued 
Conflict of Interest Statements before casting their vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurle.y, Tinker, and Whitfield (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The following. Commissioners were ABSENT: Satterfield (1} 

The motion PASSED (9/0} 
EXHIBIT 110518-E - EXHIBIT 110518-1 

Financial Director Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the distribution of 
the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for September 17, 2018 
EXHIBIT 110518-J 

B. Summary Financial Statement ending October 31, 2018 
EXHIBIT 110518-K 

C. Monthly Cash Flow Analysis: General Purpose School Fund 141 
EXHIBIT 110518-L 

Commissioner Meers gave a brief update on Simmons Road. he stated that he was 
working with Highway Road Superintendant Eddie Simpson. Looking to reduce 
weight limit on the road, 10,000 pound weight limit signs would be posted. 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller 
to approve the following bonds and notaries: 

Priscilla Getz, Bonnie B. Kilgore. Donna M. Leydorf, Amy M. Mil lsaps, 
Angela M. Ovens, Dustin Ramsey, Rene McGill, Don na J. Smith, Vicki Strange, 
Bethany Watson, and Rebecca McGil l  Willis 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 110518-M 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw announced that County Government Day on the Hill would 
be March OS, 2019 and that anyone interested in going needed to let him know 
soon so that: he could rnake appropriate arrangements. 



(20) 
Adjournment 

Cood� <ooo� <omm'"''' M"''' "''""• Nowmb" "· ""· '''" I D RAFT : 
There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

and seconded by Commissioner Hurley, the November 05, 2018 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 6:54P. M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

AITEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



z 
0 v; !!! 2 2 •  
000 
u.-i 1"1'1 >0 1-N 
z.-i 
::>lace u
zJ: 
aGS c 
:::> 
0 -J 

General Sessions r La.st First 14-15 15-16 16-17 I 17-18 I 18-19 _I +18-19 Over 17-18 
;�_rnpl@v.e�· : .. , -: :· ,_ ! /�·.�: :: · ,,· :;M$.;§:?:t.ill�: [!.,; �$:��1:Sgii;Jl.'G· �??: ��tf��;;q:Q!I�•· -�.�g:¥;J%i�{-g�I;;: ::$1J;•t;[��;.G:Q:I"'· S't1.��MQ.q.l 
Employee 2 $11,440.00 $11,440.00 $12,147.00 

· 

Employee I 3 I I $20,800.001 $21,652.00 
Employee I 4 I $22,089.00 �.fu.�r.?N.�E�;; :) ;;· ./�:.'}::. , :' : ;.;'�:·'l$'"�Jt��1?�¢.:�� ·· Y!$��{�]§f[Q ;:;:±,����:t.�J3fqg i:�i��@'G��i£; :§��� �;�:��@l?J�� 
Employee 6 $21,216.00 $21,216.00 $27,331.00 $6,115.00 
Employee 7 $20,800.00 $21,652.00 $21,652.00 $28,912.00 $7,260.00 
Employee 8 $26,457.00 
Employee I 9 I I I $20,800.001 $20,800.001 $27,331.001 $6,531.00 . E:ffi3J:l!<w:�_g:.�,'�IJ.:::::. ·; •�ii>t;- · .·�L: · · . :;-�sJ�;.sJfq;oP.l.t5$Jr;)J.�tiQJtf�l;��>f:±£if:l�t'f'L:81��z:*�$� :g��[�!@II���J.�i%q�®.IYl�$>411��fi 
Employee · I 11 I I I I I $25,5oo.oo 
Employee I 12 I $23,316.001 $23,316.00 

L ,:�:y;�?;QJ:lJ.QJI�Q.!ij: .;: ;,���QiM�;�!W: g_;:��!i§��]�Q !"'' ��§g�:§:�@]! Wt&J!;s\g};I.Ts·0 H) .:;!Ll�· ';E : :ITo cc 
$5,548.00 $5,548.00 

�_r:npJfi:vee · ; :· . . ·� · ::l� · � �)�$:3Jl.i.�.��q�Q.� ;L, ::$]�4;:sP§@.fl J.�?'r$.�§iz�:?.ig@ it;;;;'$.'Jfo}'l:��w�:Qi li:�&���[:Q'@;: l$�TP:Q 
.Eb:i'Pi�v.�e� .. , ;_/ .� · /J§. ); · : ::'' ·::;':.S.·i:�;qpg;9.� :'·� :.::$.:�J5j!)�<!f.lil: t��}���"Wi@'$,;�g .�:�Jsi:¥���t� 12$�gi�g�i�Ji t�: $.;�i.$�rum.Q 
:;:r6i5I0v.M;.}:;: <>;:�<:r:t . .

.... ;·· :r:" .�s�i�2�$;�Q1 :�:·<s:wqfg(�Q; >�1:�?�i�1¥-g1Ji ?{;�'i§&'P.�;�:o: ;f�l���1�Q��� :\i g;.@���:\\i: 
$277,108.00 $270,162.00 $274,451.00 $261,452.00 $322,791.00 $57,491.00 I 

12 Employees in General Sessions When Lawsuit Filed, 10 Now 

(Nl�e.s.:.,.:;:·,:· :; �- 'l;;[(�a····: "':· :.·�::;::J0.SS.:?:w1?.:£f�:Qol<;;/$.;?�i�9�.;.QqtLT>Si1!i.���QiPP!Ii.�s:$."�$J.�I���C!1E��a;z�y��9Jf:\��j[���@�:l 

5 Employees In Circuit Court When Lawsuit Filed, 5 Now 

Original Lawsuit Requested 6 New Employees, Juqge Granted 4. 2 Fewer Employees Now Than When The Lawsuit Filed 

l 



Ge.neral Sessions 
Last I First I 17-18 I 18-19 !Raise 

,&n:)pJ9Y.�:�� · . ''- · · c�f·:�::�. ;�:�iM��9�s�9"M:.O:o:�·.·s.�t��J.;Q!i1 
��m.P19i��!::;�. '-': ·: :·f .• . ,. :: ;<:·;�,; :S.'4oJ_g_ijj:QQ: <'�47;�8.$:;o:o: :'/. S.,�;i:WrQX:i 
:�roPfAve:�/··> 3 s21,216.oo S27,331.oo $6,us.oo 
·gmP.i9v§:'�;}1 4 S21,652.oo S28,912.oo s1,26o.oo 

!§i'ri61Ji!.�i�::�::; 5 $20,800.00 $27,331.00 $6,531.00 
:sn.,·Qlqy�� t· ·.; ,:: :. :4)'' : ·."'� :�::·;:��.Q;.��dJi_;@J)) ;·.:':s'�1);2y§(Qf}: '!'�ffi.';'?fiQlOQI 
;�_fugJq"�g�:::�·-i �. ' ..•. - .''1:: " .·:;.�· :'' ·�·· ·.:'.:.-��;t��j_g:�(ft;Jj . �: ;c '!�:;.'";\}.'�f.;: J�i.9.§.- : :.{t > 
l�&Pi9V.���--�-. . -,· •. . T\? , ·:, T J:::�s�[!i.i.��JQ'p;} ::��9,:�;[�§i[q' :;��;.t�lY@Q 
��tf:lpig��:� -��· {L: {.;Q'!\ '\: ,t ,,)';;.-s!i-'t!!%.9�i9:Q: Fs�'�J���® +:iW�&��l�& 
.E:m·pi�V.�:�( ; · .. : · � I��L: �:-:_;; i:.-'3.§�1§�jjpj;j· � .'$)�6.i���J[q l�e��11i/.®�1!��Q 
12 Employees in General Sessions When Lawsuit Filed, 10 Now 

Circuit Court 
Last I First I 17-18 I 18-19 !Raise tm��-. ; _ •CT: · \ ' .... ·::�-��;g��J"f�9Ji: :>$;��·i:tffi.'�[6.. :iY$:&;:z�:�;,lf�! 

'limP:i�Y.�e�-�,.!oc 
_ _;:-·t ,. .:· �:;;�.�s.�:o;1iZ��l6J!i � .. ��4�)��;_e'Q: �::�·:$,:vJ.�'b.@.'O: : 

.£..m p19¥��-· · · :.:·::;: · :·'3::< · ;j; '7(:;s��oi1(@1Q.G. .::,;��§.'5:i®:9:Q ��.���'11"92,@� 
:�\fl.r)i�M�:(!-:': -. ·:: c !r: : : .. �·� :· / '$��;x��fo1i :_ '�s���;&�Jif:fo; ;::;c·$��§lr.PJ9ci · 
�·m�i'Pv�ec r . ·:_'.$.· ' -I '7F.xb.niiG)'-;'?::·/ .:s:toi4:<1�1�Q ;;:��ata:��a(Q.� · 
5 Employees In Circuit Court When lawsuit Filed, 5 Now 

Original Lawsuit Requested 6 New Employees, Judge Granted 4 

2 Fewer Employees Now Than When The Lawsuit Filed 

Lawsuit Requested/Granted 
17-18 I Raise I 

l;�o:o0.\o:Q]:�s�Oi2�)o 

lawsuit Requested/Granted 
17-18 I Raise I 

�2���h���i�!J.G1 :<-�;·_::s;��:iQij.l 
,.K(��f�e:%oP1 n�\·:�t&7:o� �S.J�i![<[�i[q :���{p@�.;OPI t$:�'�.tz��;,o:(i J7'::s:§]:�·:oo 
�s;���o�P.w!lt ;�-�o;·too:oiD 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

LEE EBLEN 1-\IKENS 
leaikens@tndagc.org 

November 19, 2018 

Commissioners: 

It is with pleasure that I write a letter of recommendation on behalf of my 

colleague and friend, Laura Standridge. Laura and I have known each other 

and worked together for more years than I care to admit. I have witnessed, first 

hand, her abilities in the clerk's office. 

Laura has been a deputy clerk for over 20 years and has been a senior deputy 

clerk since 2011. During that period, I have worked as a private attorney, a 

public defender and currently as the chief deputy assistant district attorney 

general in the ninth judicial district. In those roles, I can make this observation. 

She exemplifies what a county employee should be. She has both the ability to 

deal with the public and the competency to perform the duties of circuit court 

clerk. 

Having been a Loudon County Commissioner myself and now a member of the 

district attorney general's office, 1 realize how truly important a decision this is 

for you to make. The position of circuit court clerk is an important one to the 

workings of the judicial system in our county. 

In conclusion, I would highly recommend Laura Standridge for the position of · 

Circuit Court Clerk for Loudon County. She will be an asset to our citizens and 

to you as commissioners. 

Please feel free to contact me if I can provide further information. 

Sincerely, 

Lee Eblen Aikens 

464 Robinson Dr .. Lenoir City, TN 37772 

865-986-0094 



November 12,2018 
Dear Commissioners: 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

I, Laura Standridge, would like to inform the Loudon County Commissioners that I 
would like being considered in the opening for the Circuit Court Clerk position. 

Due to the unforeseen circumstances, I would be grateful for the support and nominations 

of the Loudon County Commission Board, so I may continue the forward progress of the 
courts supported under this position. 

As some may or may not be aware of, I have worked in General Sessions Court for 20 
years and have been in the position as Senior Deputy Clerk since June 2011. I have 
worked hand in hand with several of the people currently holding positions in this office, 
to which they have given me the upmost respect and support. 

As one of the supervisors in General Sessions office, I currently work in conjunction with 
many of the agencies in the county. I was appointed as part time Judicial Commissioner 
and have served in that position since September 2015. I have also worked in other 

courts in our office such as Circuit, juvenile, divorce, civil, traffic and criminal court. I 
have also worked in our bookkeeping department and I am currently over the criminal 
division in our office. All of these courts and position demand the experience and 
understanding of the process each court has to follow to be in compliance with T.C.A. 
that each court is expected to follow. I would like to express to each member of the board that I have the ability and knowledge 
to continue the advancement of the courts in Loudon County. I continue to further my understanding and knowledge each year through training and 

conferences of the ever changing and current laws which must be acknowledged to 
maintain the high standard to perform the duties of this office. I will continue to work side by side with the members who currently serve this county 

and with your support, it would be my pleasure to continue the advancement of this 
position while serving the citizens ofLoudon County. Thank you for your time and consideration, 

Laura Standridge 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

CITY OF LOUDON 

November 16., 2018 

Loudon County Commissioners 
Loudon, TN 37774 

Dear Loudon County Commissioner; 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 100 Cedar Street Loudon, 1N 37774 (865) 408-0408 FAX: (865) 408-0421 

I would like to take this opportunity to recommend Laura Standridge for the position of Loudon 
County Court Cieri<. 

I have known Laura for over 40 years and have the utmost respect for her. Her father, the late 
Bill Anderson, was a former police chief for the City of Loudon and this allowed me to watch her 
grow and mature into the fine individual she is today. She has character qualities that are most 
needed in this position. These qualities include (but are not limited to) honesty, loyalty, 
understanding, maturity, and compassion. 

She has worked in the Loudon County Court Clerk's office for over 20 years. This has given her 
valuable experience in the daily operations of the department as well as the opportunity to 
develop relationships with the staff. She is well liked and respected by the staff and the law 
enforcement officers who work with her. 

If you have questions or would like additional information please contact me at 865-755-1420 

or jwebb@loudonpd.org ..... d-5 c. v� 
James C. Webb 
Chief of Police 
City of Loudon 



. ·  

Objective 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

·Steve Harrelson 

Obtain. a leadership position with an organization·that will allow me to·�se my·education, experience and 
skills to serve th.e community. · 

Experience . 
Dec. 1987 - Present 
Director 

Lenoir City Parks and ·Recreation Department 

• Oversee the complete operations of the department 
•· ·Hire, supervise and evaluat;e staff as needed to perform department duties 

·Prepare rumua) budget ru1d ensure it is i10t .overspent 
· Continually seek public input t9 best serve the community 

Lenoir City, TN 

Evaluate all �pects of the department regularly rulCI make chru1ges as needed to accomplish goals 2014- 1018 
Chairman 

Loudon·County Commission 

• Prepare moi1thly meeting agendas 
• Direct monthly Co4nty Commission meetings 
• Call special meetings as necessary 
• Lead Cornrnission to attain monthly ru1d annual goals 2010 - 2014 

Commissioner 
Loudon County Commission 

• �epresent rl1e citizeps of Loudon County 
·• Approve d1e annual budget lor the·County 
• Set rl1e County property tax rate 
• · Enact legis.lation ru1d establish policy 2006- 2010. 

Board Member 
Loudon County School Board 

• Hire Director o(Schools to. oversee d1e day-to-day ·operations. of rl1e system 
• Adopt rumual budget 
• Set school policies 

Education 1986 1981 University ofTe1messee 
Bachelor of Scie.nt:e in Education with Honors 

. Degree: Recre:1tion Admiilistratimi 

· Hixson High School . 
High. School Diploma 

Loudon County, TN 

Loudon County, TN 

Loudon County, TN · 

Knoxville, TN 

Chatt:mooga; TN 827 Leeward W�y, Lenoir City,TN 37772 I 865-740-2715/ steveharrclson@charter.net 



l'tidtri8±W'M w 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

Penny P. Glasgow 3535 Jackson Ferry Road, Greenbacl<, Tennessee 

(865) 773-9351 Penny.Giasgow@tncourts.gov. 

e'Miri ri5Wt*W**WWH ., *H'M' 

El Objective: 
. I am seeking the temporary appoiniment of the Circuit Court Clerk vacancy as I feel my 27 years of 
experience in. the c·ourt ·system would pe an asset· to a sniooth transition to en·sure the._the daily schedules 
of each Court remain to run efficiently, continue to assist the four Judges of the Circuit and Sessions 
Cour.ts, and extend professional customer service to the Loudon County Citizens and surrounding · 
counties that use the Loudon County Circuit, Criminal, General Sessions,.Juvenlle and Probate Courts 

Ill Experience: 

·Loud·on County Circuit, Criminal, General Sessions, JiJvenlle·and Probate ·Courts 
October 199.1 through Current (27 year.s) · 

Currently Serving as Chief D!=!puty Clerk with Management experience and Operation of .Daily 
Court Schedules.in the five (5) Couris for Circuit a·nd Sessions locations 

G & T Industries, Maryville, n-i and Elkhart, IN 
1985 through '1991 Customer Service Manager for Ma.rine Division 

Family Physicians Group, Doctors Hatfield and. Vandergriff, Maryille; TN 1981 through 1985 
Physician's Assistant and Customer Service 

II Education: 

Graduate of Greenback. Hig·h School 1979 

Administrative Office ot the Courts - Yearly Clerk Certification and .Recertifications 
from 1992 through Current (26 years) 

Univ.erslty. of Tenn·ess�e C.ounty Technical Assi�tani:e Service. (CTAS)- various cour�es·from 
1.998 through 2d16. Min.lmaJ·hours required to obtain Certified Public Administrator Certificate 

il References 

The Honorable Rex A. Dale, Loudon County General Sessions Cour.t (865) 98S-3505 
The Honorable Henry E. Sledge, Loudon County General Sessions Court (865) 9B6-3505 
Lisa Nile.s, Circuit Court Clerk (865.) 388-702.7 

. 
· 

The Honorable .Tony Aikens, Mayor·City of Lenoir City (865) 696-7678 · 
Stewart Crane, Esq. (865) 986� 1668, Jeanne Darnell, Southeastern Title (8.65) 458-5784, 
Robert Hinton, Esq. (865) 816-6700, Mary Longworth; Attorney (865) 458-9799, 
Loren Plemmons, Attorney (865) 408:0452 

· · · 

II My Mission Statement . 
I will strive daily to promote a high standard in the Judi.cial System while providing a friendly, courteous, 
professio·nai and .customer oriented service· to·ail the Cilizen.s ofLoudori County and those whom use th� 
Courts. 1 will strive to maintain efficiency to assist the Judges, Attorne.ys, Law Enforcement Agencies and the 
General Public. I will strive to maintain a cost effective management of the Court offices while servin.g 
Loudo

.
ri Coun.ty arid will strive to increl!se the revenue of collections the Courts can bring to Loudon County. 

· I promote •team efforts• and will work closely with ihe Loudon County Govenment Officials to make Loudon 
County the best it-can be for the Lo·uaon County-Citizens. 



November 1 9, 20 1 8  

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

Loudon County Commission Workshop 

Dear Commissioners: 

I would like to be considered as the replacement for Lisa Niles, Circuit Court 
Clerk of Loudon County. With my experience in the offices and courts under the 
Circuit Court clerk and with my experience with county government I feel I have 
the understanding, commitment and merit to do the job with excel lence. 

I will have worked as bookkeeper at the circuit court and general sessions court 
offices for 1 0  years as of December 22, 201 8. I was hired by Lisa Niles as 
bookkeeper and was charged with balancing the accounts that had been out of 
balance for a few years within my 6 month probation period. I accomplished that 
task in under 6 months. 

My main objective would be to run the offices with the best but minimal staff, 
within a reasonable budget and with respect from the employees, the court 
community and from the citizens of Loudon County of for which I ultimately work. 
I would also be willing to urgently negotiate to settle or dismiss the current law 
suit that involves this office. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration and know that whomever 
is appointed I will gladly serve them to the best of my ability. 

With Sincerity, 

�13+ 
Lisa Bridges 



Lisa R. Bridges 
12335 Poplar Springs Road 

Loudon, TN 37774 
865/640-2683 

Education: Graduate of Loudon High School with Honors 
Graduate of Hiwassee College A.A. Degree in Liberal Arts 
Studies include Business Administration and Accounting 

Experience and Training: 1 0  years of experience in the court environment with knowledge in all areas of 
court system including criminal, civil, juvenile and child support. My expertise being in the financial realm of 
the clerk's office, I manage all monies receipted each day are balanced and closed out and deposited in the bank. 
I closely monitor general ledger accounts and trial balance report throughout the month. At the end of the 
month I close out all general ledger accounts and disburse money to agencies such as the cities, county and 
state. I also have working experience and knowledge of county government and budgets. 

Work History: 

Loudon County General Sessions/Circuit Court 
December 2008 - Current Position: Bookkeeper 
Supervisor: Lisa Niles 
Duties: Daily bank deposits, bank reconciliations, accounts payable, maintain trust accounts, month end closing, general 
ledger/balance sheet maintenance, case/docket trial balance maintenance. Manage and monitor collections. Disburse monies to 
agencies, attorneys and individuals. 

Greenleaf Industries, Inc. 
July 2008 - December 2008 Position: Part-time Bookkeeper 
Duties: Accounts payable, accounts receivable, account reconciliations, general ledger reconciliation, employee time entry, inventory 
control 
Lisa R. Bridges 

Loudon County Health Department 
March 2008 - December 2008 Position: Part-time TENNdercare Outreach Worker 
Duties: Community outreach for the program including home visitations with clients 

Monterey Mushrooms, Inc. 
December 2002 - December 2006 Position: Customer Service/Inventory Analyst 
Duties: Order entry, customer service, truck scheduling, vendor managed inventory for two major retail grocery warehouses 

Tom Mason Construction, Inc. 
January 2002 - December 2002 Position: Office Manager/Bookkeeper 
Duties: Full-charge bookkeeping for custom home construction. AlP. AIR, payroll and payroll taxes, invoicing and 
accounts payable, human resources. 

Accounting Solutions 
July 2001 - January 2002 Temporary Assignments: 
• IT Corporation 

Position: Billing Clerk 
Duties: Billing government clients including processing of goveminent I 034/1 035 Forms and electronic invoicing 

• HealthSouth Knoxville Surgery Center 
Duties: Filing of patient information, verifying all information was in correct order in each file. 



Tellico Lakes Properties, LP 
February 2001 - June 2001 Position:Accounting Manager 
Duties: Accounts payable, payroll, managing budgets and chart of accounts. Assisted in month end close and daily 
accounting for development, clubhouse and golf course. 
Lisu R. Dridges 

Loudon County Executive's Office 
November 1997 - February 200 I Position: Administrative Assistant 
Duties: Assisted County Executive in daily business of the County, attend County Commission meetings and committee 
meetings. Composed minutes for County Commission meetings. Managed worker's compensation claims and safety program. 

Monterey Mushrooms, Inc. 
January 1 987 - November 1 997 Positions occupied as follows: 

Payroll Clerk: August 1992 - November 1997 

2 

Duties: Payroll, AlP, NR, assist accounting manager in daily cash deposits and transfers, account reconciliation, budgeting 
and collections. Assisted in month end close. 
Maintenance Clerk: August 1 988 - August 1992 
Duties: Maintaining of maintenance worker's time and producing work orders for each job. Maintaining parts inventory in the 
computer system, issuing requisitions and purchasing parts for the storeroom. 

Picker: January 1 987 - August 1 988 
Duties: Picking and sorting of mushrooms. This position was based on production and quality. References: Available upon request 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

2019 Loudon County Government Meeting Dates 

County Commission Meetings Workshop Meetings J<:�nuary i February 4th March 4t 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM 

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM 

4:00 PM - 5:30 PM 

6:00 PM 

January 22" 

April 1St June 1i 

October 21st November 18t December 16t 
••workshops are at 6PM at County Office Building .. 

Workshop Meetings Schedule 

Capitol Projects Committee County Office Building 

Purchasing Committee County Office Building 

Budget Committee County Office Building 

Commission Workshop County Office Building 

n Commission Meeting Agendas are posted at www.ioudoncounty-tn.gov prior to meeting .. 



Day 

Tuesday 
Monday 
Monday 

Friday 
Monday 

Thursday 
Monday 
Monday 

Thu rsday 
Friday 

Tuesday 
Wednesday 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHI BIT 120318-

2019 Loudon County Government Holidays 

Date 

January 1st 

Janua ry 21st 

February 18th 
Apri l 19tn 

May 27tn 

Ju ly 4tn 

September 2"d 
N ovember lltn 
N ovember 28th 

N ovember 29th 

December 24tn 

Dece mber 25tn 

Holiday 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

President's Day 
Good Friday 

Memorial  Day 
Independence Day 

La bor Day 
Vetera n's Day 
Tha nksgiving 

Day after Tha n ksgiving 
Christmas Eve 
Christmas Day 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 1203 18-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 

County Mayor has the·authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/ or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

VISITOR'S BUREAU BOARD Appointee Term Expiration 

Julia Hurley Commissioner December 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assembled this 3rd day of December, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman ATTEST: 
Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 1203 18-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the · 

County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Appointee Term Expiration 

Henry Cullen Commissioner December 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 

assembled this 3rd day of December, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 

appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman ATTEST; 
Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION Resolution 1203 18-
RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR WHEREAS, by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/ or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 
Appointee Term Expiration 

Jo Ann Hart June 2019 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 3rd day of December, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: A!!!!Qintee Ierm Expiri!tiQn 
Ed Donley Philadelphia June 2019 
Nancy Martin Greenback June 2019 
Billie Whitney Tellico Village June 2020 
Sarah Thomason loudon June 2020 
Phyllis Thompson Tellico Village June 2019 
Barry Baker loudon June 2021 
Sandy Warren lenoir City June 2021 
Carolyn Page At-Large August 2021 



RESOLUTION I :;1 0 3 \ 8 -
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 9.9 

ACRES, 4860 BEALS CHAPEL ROAD, LENOIR CITY, TN, LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 021, PARCEL 093.00 IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT FROM 

R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

OVERLAY) 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7- 1 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Almotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the on 1 () � 1 1 � 1 g consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 1 3-7-1 05, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 4860 Beals Chapel Road situated in the 61h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
02 1 ,  Parcel 093 .00 be rezoned from R- 1 (Suburban Residential District) to R- 1 (Suburban Residential 
District) with PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) as shown on the attached illustration, said 
attachment being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 1 � - 63 � 18 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _lQ_ 

DISAPPROVED: Q 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: September 1 8, 20 1 8  



ATTACHMENT TO RESOLUTION J �03 1 8"-

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 9.9 ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 

WITH PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) 4860 BEALS 
CHAPEL ROAD, LENOIR CITY, TN, IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT. 

Loudon Cou nty - Parcel :  02 1 093 . 00 

§Z 
6 AC 

County: Loud on 

20 AC 
38.43 ACc 

Owner: FRED LO NG CO NSTRUCTIO N 
Address: BEALS CHAPEL RD 4860 
Parcel Number: 021 093.00 
Deeded Acreage: 9.7 



LOU DON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

Loudon County Highway Department 
Eddie Simpson 

Road Superintendent 
292 Blair Bend Drive, Loudon, TN 37774 

PHONE: 865.458.6940 FAX: 665.458.9379 EMAIL: simpsone @loudoncounty-tn.gov 

Septe�ber 22, 2016 

Ms. Karen Hackney 
-cia James E w�tso� 
754 Notch in Hill Road 
Loudon, 1N 37774 

Ms. Hackney: 

This letter is concerning your property located in Loudon County at 754 Notch in Hill Road, 
referenced by: Tax Map 41,  Parcel l 36.00. Notch in Hill Road was once a County Road, the City 
of Loudon annexed that road and property then later de-annexed it. Notch in Hill Road was not 
taken back in to the county road system due to not meeting the requirements in the Loudon 
County Municipal Regional Subdivision Regulations concerning road design. Notch in Hill is 
not a County Road. 

Please, advise if additional information is needed. 

!)�O� 
Billy Pickel, Assistant Road Superintendent 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION ___ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CLOSURE OF PUBLIC ROAD 
PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED 

SECTION 54- 1 0"2 1 6  

WHEREAS, Tenn. Code Ann. §54- 1 0-2 1 6  provides a mechanism for closure of public 

roads by application to a County Highway Department; and 

WHEREAS, the statute says in pertinent part: 

. . .  Upon receiving an application to close a public road, the chief 
administrative officer shall give notice to interested parties as 
provided in this part. The chief administrative officer shall make a 
recommendation to the regional planning commission regarding 
whether or not the public road should be closed. Before making any 
recommendation with respect to closing a road pursuant to this 
section, the regional planning commission shall provide notice of 
the action either by written notice mailed to affected property 
owners or by notice advertised in a newspaper of general circulation 
in the county not less than fourteen ( 14) days before the 
recommendation is made. After receiving the recommendation of 
the chief administrative officer, the regional planning commission 
shall make its recommendation to the county legislative body, and 
shall attach the recommendation of the chief administrative officer. 
After receiving the recommendations as provided in this section, the 
county legislative body may, by resolution adopted by a majority of 
its members, order the closure of the public road. 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commissioners for the First District, the Loudon County 

Highway Superintendent, and the Loudon County Mayor have received complaints from property 

owners about illegal dumping of trash, drug use, and other illicit activity in the area of Notch-in-

Hill Road; and 

WHEREAS, these property owners have expressed a desire to make an application to the 

County Highway Department to close Notch-in-Hill Road in order to abate these activities; and 



WHEREAS, the County Highway Superintendent is prepared to make a recommendation 

to the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission and to the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners regarding whether or not Notch-in-Hill Road should be closed as a public road. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners, in regular session assembled this ___ day of 

December, 201 8, that it hereby adopts the provisions of Tenn. Code Ann. §54- 10-2 1 6  as the 

procedure for closing public roads in Loudon County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie Mckelvey; County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen Chairman, Loudmi County, 
Tennessee Board of Commissioners 



APPLICATION FOR CLOSURE 

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §54-1 0-2 1 6, I hereby submit this application to the Loudon 

County Highway Superintendent and request that the County Highway Department initiate the 

procedure for the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission to make recommendation to the 

Loudon County Board of Commissioners regarding whether or not Notch-in-Hill Road should be 

closed as a public road . 

. Respectfully submitted this ___ day of _________ _, 201 8. 

RON MORTON 

Date:. ____________ _ 

(Address) 



lf·J(� s. .�r·r.: I 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

/· i ' 
I ·/ 

. 1. i 1 -i  

· ·-: . .  

. .  ):-' ._.,·· 

'v 

\ · ... 
-�-· \ 

___ f 

· ·  . ... 

. :�· \ .  > -- ·-· 
.--\�-.,·--...... � - 

... ......... :. . . :.-:. .\;, ,.- -· 
\ :._ ' .--- ·· 

_,.·· 
/ .. -

j 
I t'· 

__ ,__ _ _.;./·······
· 

1 · . 

. .  ...:.--

.--�-... - .  ·-·--

'J• r-);.-
z 
0 

'·\.J . ·.� 

("·, ):-?:1 � 
Q 
t m ,.... 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION # 120318-

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT A $100.00 DONATION TO 

LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S CHAPLAIN CORP 

FROM 

THE FAMILY OF MICHAEL CARNOCK 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
su bject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift m ust be accepted by majority vote of the 
cou nty legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriffs Chaplain Corp is a mu lti-faceted group of volunteer 
citizens who receive training through an eleven (11) week academy to ensure proficiency in the 
support provided to Sheriffs Department employees, as well as to citizens and families of 
Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriffs Chaplain Corp offers invaluable assistance in tragic 
situations, including, but not limited to, death notifications and grief counseling; and 

WHEREAS, citizens and organizations from time to time desire to make monetary 
donations to support and further contribute to the success of the program; and 

WHEREAS, the FAM I LY of M ICHAEL CARNOCK has expressed their desire to make a 
donation to Loudon County Sheriffs Chaplain Corp as an expression of appreciation for the 
support provided during an incident experienced by their family. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $100.00 IN MEMORY OF and TO CELEBRATE 
THE LIFE OF MICHAEL CARNOCK in this Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 
as expressed by the FAMI LY of M ICHAEL CARNOCK. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "CHAP", Chaplain Corp, has been established in 
the County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward 
expenses related to Loudon County Sheriffs Chaplain Corp, and wil l  not be co-mingled with 
other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect i m mediately is and spread 
upon the m inutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in  regular session this 3rd day of 
December 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION # 120318-

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT A $4,000.00 DONATION TO 

LOUDON COUNTY MARINE RESCUE TEAM 

FROM 

THE FAMILY OF MICHAEL CARNOCK 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift m ust be accepted by majority vote of the 
county legislative body and m ust be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or  restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency, in 
conjunction with all County Agencies and with the Marine Rescue Team, coordinates efforts to 
more quickly and efficiently locate missing or injured persons on, a round or under the county 
waterways including watercraft; and 

WHEREAS, the M arine Rescue Team consists of volunteer citizens from our com m unity 
who are licensed as paramedics, fire fighters, law enforcement officers, coast guard captains 
and hazardous materials technicians; and 

WHEREAS, citizens and organizations from time to time desire to make monetary 
donations to support and further contribute to the success of the program; and 

WHEREAS, the FAM I LY of M ICHAEL CARNOCK has expressed their desire to make a 
donation to Loudon County Marine Rescue Team as an expression of appreciation for the time 
and effort spent searching for their loved one. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $4,000.00 IN MEMORY OF and TO 
CELEBRATE THE LIFE OF M ICHAEL CARNOCK in this Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall  be utilized subject to the conditiona l  terms 
as expressed by the FAM I LY of M ICHAEL CARNOCK. 

BE"IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "DIVE", Loudon County Dive and Rescue Team, 
has been established in the County General  Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds wi l l  be 
expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon County Marine Rescue Team, and wi l l  not be 
co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately is and spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular  session this 3rd day of 
December 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



i= 

I 

:t:·�,l 
�.;�' 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 120318-

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Tennes.see Emergency _Management Agency TBI5U. 

201 8 HOM. ELAND' SEC!JRITY GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION 
. . FOR TEMA USE ONLY 

Award Dale: I I TID # :  I J 
Grant # : I I 
Contract # :  I I Total Awanl: I J 

TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT DIRECTOR 

1. County Executive Name and Tille: 
Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, County MilVor I Phone #: 1865.458.4664 
County Executive Address: -

Fax #: I . .. .. . . - - .. 

E-Mail Address: li:lrarJshawb@.loudoncountv-tr 
100 river road Loudon TN 37774 

2. OrganlzaUon TEJ' (Len Click on Applicable Box) 13. Homeland SeOJrity info: I 
City District # I 2 I County 0 I County I LOUDON I 

4. Point of Contact Name and 1iUe: 
Daryl H. Smith Phone #: 865.458.7298 
Polnl of Contact Address: 

Fax�: 1866.458.7297 

E-Mail Address: dhsmith illlo�doncountv-tn.<Jc 
500 John Parris Drive Loudon TN 37774 

AWARD AMOUNTS 

SHSP - State Homeland Security Program I s  1 3,ooo.oo 1 
CCP - Citizens Corps Program I , 

MMRS - Metropolitan Medical Response System I I 
UASI - Urban Areas Security Initiative f I 
TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT I $  13,ooo.oo 1 

SIGNATURES 

Rollen "Budd;( Bradshaw 
CountY Mayor/County Execu,Uve Printed Name 

D. H Smith 
Rome land SecuritY Gra�t Point of l:!onlici Pnnfed Name 

I 



Project Title: 

Investment Justification: 

National Priority: 

Goal from State Strategy: 

Objectives: 

PROJ ECT DETAIL SH EET 201 8  
!Project "A" 201 8  

-!Sustain CBRNE Detection & Response Capabilities 

. Builidlng and sustaining law enforcement terrorism prevention capablilllies. 

STATE HOMELAND S ECURITY STRATEGY 

Enhance Tenr}essee's preventative capabilities .for_chemical, biological, 
radiological, nuclear, and improvised explosive device (lEO) detection and 
response. .. 

Sustain Mass Search and Rescue Operations. 

DETAILED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

. . . - --·· 

I 
I 

Trailer-able, 14-16 feet long aluminum water craft for use at Melton Hill Dam waterway and below in the Clinch River for DOE 
overall waterway security, monitoring, recovery and detection fo CBRNE. 

' 

· '  *Required AEL List attached.* 
PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE(S) 

SHSP I s  1 3,ooo.oo 1 
CCP I I 
MMRS I I 
TOTAL FOR PROJECT I s  1 3,ooo.oo 1 ' 



l 7WC-OO-BOA T I FE MA.gov Page l of 3 

Navigat ion 

Sea 1·ch 

1 7WC-OO-BOAT 
Watercraft, C B RN E 
P revention  a n d  Response Description: 
S u rface boats or  vessels with appro priate s pecia l ized 

equipment, designed to perform prevention and 

Languages response m issions within port a reas, waterways, dams, 

reservoirs, rivers, lakes, etc. Grant Notes: 
This category a l lows for the purchase of surface boats 

a n d  vessels for homeland security pu rposes, includ ing 

prevention and response. Allowable uses for CBRNE 

terrorism prevention and response watercraft inc lude 

protection of ports, critical waterways, dams, reservoirs, 

rivers, and large lakes. Allowable uses for OPSG a re to 

i ncrease operational activities/patrols on, near, or with a 

border nexus a n d  in support of approved operations. To 

be e l igib le, these waterways must be identified as a 

crit ical asset to the state th rough a vulnera bi l ity 

assessment.  To be el igible, these waterways m ust be 

ide ntified as a critical asset to the state through a 

vu l nerabi l ity assessment Allowa ble costs for this 

watercraft category i nclude the purchase of s u rface boats 

a n d  vessels, as we l l  as customary and special ized 

navigational, commun ications, safety, and ope ra:iona l 

equi pment necessary to enable such watercraft to 

suppor1 the homeland secu rity mission.  Licensi ng, 

registration fees, insurance a n d  a l l  ongoing o perational  

https ://www. fema.gov/authorized-equ.ipment-l ist-item/ 1 7wc-OO-boat . 04-Jun- 1 8  



1 7 WC-OO-BOAT I FEtvlA.gov Page 2 of 3 

expenses a re the respo nsibi l ity of the grantee or local 

u n its of govern ment and a re not a l lowable under these 

grant programs.  Prior to obligating funds in  this 

equipment category for m issions other than port security, 

gra ntees m ust obta in  a written waiver from FEMA by 

consult ing with their Program Ana lyst and providing a 
deta i led justification for the request. 

F E M A  Related Grant Programs: 
Operation Stonegarden Program (OPSG) 

I ntercity Bus Security Grant Progra m ( I BSGP) 

Port Security Grant Program ( PSGP) 

State Homeland Secu rity Program (SHSP) 

· Tri bal  H omeland Security Grant Program (TH SGP) 

· U rban Area Security I n it iative Program (UASI) 

Sta n d a rd ized Equ ipment List 

For more information on operating considerations, 

mandatory and appl icable standards, and tra i n i ng 

requ irements, visit the I nteragency Boa rd's 

Standardized Equipment List site 

(https://iabsel . battel le .org/SE Li nt.aspxl. You may a lso 

a ccess 1 7WC-OO-BOAT di rectly here 

(https:l /ia bse I .  battelle. org/SE LDeta i l .aspx 7 
Documentld=1 7WC-OO-BOAD. Note: some equipment items 

on the Authorized Equipment List may not be listed on the 

Standardized Equipment List. 

System Assessment and Va l idati o n  for Em ergency 

Responders 

For market survey reports, visit the System Assessment 

and Va l idation for Emerge ncy Responders site 

https:/ /www. fema.gov /authorized-equipment - list-item/ 1 7wc-OO-boat 04-Jun- 1 8  



TO: FEMA Program Analyst 

FROM: Loudon County Homeland Security & Emergency Management 

Tennessee District 2 

Homeland Security 

DATE: 04JUNE20 1 8  

SUBJECT: Written Waiver from FEMA for Non-Port Security AEL-17WC-OO-BOAT 

Dear Sir or Madame, 

Loudon County Government is requesting a written waiver as required for non-p01t security. 
This is for allocation of grant funds for a small surface watercraft for enhanced CBRNE 
detection, security and response to incidents on waterways geographically separated from our 
principal waterways where our marine rescue boat is permanently docked. Melton Hill Dam and 
the Clinch River border the considerable assets and materials at the Oak Ridge DOE reservation. 
Our community has geo-political and geographical boundaries with the DOE reservation on 
these waterways. 

Loudon County has three TV A Dams, three rivers and of course three separate lakes. While this 
proposed surface craft would be !.!sable on all three waterways, the .Melton Hi!! Dam reservoir 
and the Clinch River below it are the principal locations we need to trailer a small water craft to. 

The three dams, Ft. Loudoun. Tellico, and Melton Hill are critical infrastructure and provide 
navigation, flood control, recreation and drinking water for communities all along the Tennessee 
River system. Tennessee River system begins in East Tennessee and continues on a route 
thorough Tennessee, Alabama to Kentucky and merges with the Ohio River at Paducah KY. This 
navigation route also accesses the Gulf of Mexico by way of the Tombigbee Water way through 
Alabama. 



The Clinch River which Melton Hill Dam is located on, borders the Oak Ridge DOE reservation 
containing: 

• the Y- 1 2  National Security Site, 
• East Tennessee Technology Park, 
• Spalatial Neutron Accelerator and 
• the future TV A Clinch River Modular Reactor nuclear power plant. 

Each of these facilities have critical resources to our national defense, national commerce and 
national electric grid requiring the ability by local government jurisdictions to provide mutual aid 
support on the land and water ways in and around this area. 

As stated earlier, Loudon County has assets which are available and able to provide such support 
on land and at Ft. Loudoun and Tellico water-ways. We desire to extend this capability for our 
Law Enforcement, Fire-Fighters, Emergency Medical Service and specialty teams of "public 
safety divers". 

With these objectives in mind we are respectfully requesting the necessary written waiver and 
approval for the distribution of these funds as requested. 

I am respectfully, 

Daryl H Smith, Director 

Loudon County Homeland Security & Emergency Management 



FW: Loudon County 20 1 8  

�t;�i�}� ;L(��Jdr;n z::;.)�.Jr�t·y� 10:t� E  Gary Baker [ C�ary . Baker:.]ptn .go\J � 
Sen?:: !Vionri.:sy, Octobe: 29,. 20 .l8  12:21. 
To; 8ra:1arn, Keiri_; S:nitt\ D?lryi �L 
Cc: Sammy Rye [Sd mm\ .. . P.y��(£�\tn.gov] 

Page 1 of 1 

Your 2018 HSGP application h2s b2en approved. Please !<eep a copy of. this message with your file. Thanks 

From : Rick Sllipkowski 

To; Gar·,: Ba!<er; Candace Tate 
Cc: Sdnl;r,y Rye; Ric}:. Shipko•.-'lski 
Subject: RE: Louder. County 2018 

This one has watercraft. If you recall ,  ihere are restrictions on this type of equipment "Allowable uses 
for CBRNE terrorism prevention and response watercraft include protection of ports, critical 
waterways, dams, reservoirs, rivers, and large lakes. Allowable uses for OPSG are to increase 
operational activities/patrols on, near, or with a border nexus and in support of approved 
operations. To be eligible, these waterways must be identified as a critical asset to the state 
through a vulnerability assessment." 

Since FT Loudon Dam and Lock have been designated as critical infrastructure in the past, this project 
is approved. 
Thanks 

Esafew �. . .. . -- Hornetana .::;ec:Jnty 

RICK SHIPf(QWSKII Assistant Commissioner 
Homeland Security 
Department of Safety and Homeland Security 

Tennessee Tower, 251h Floor 
312 Rosa Par1<s Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243 
p. 615·532·7825 c. 61 5-566-8 1 1 2  
Ji;)�.ship�.cvvskitfi',tn.ao\ 
in.<::ov/safc�: 

f:-orn : Gary Bc:;ker 
:St::nt: i'>·londay, October �s, 2018 10:37 ,!!,l"! 
Tc·� R.ic:< Shipko'·NSkJ_: candace '! -3tE: 
C.c� Sammy Rye 
Subject: ;_ouclon County ?QJ.g 

https://mail . loudoncounty-tn.gov/owal?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&i d=RgAAA. . .  06-Nov- 1 8  



County: _LOUDON ______________ _ County Mayor Signature: 

Date: _04JUNE2018 ----------- County POC: Daryl H Smith, Director 

*Priority **DISCIPLINE Project Description with AEL Number Project Cost 4 & 5  Law Enforcement Trailer-able, 14-16 feet long, aluminum water craft for use at 
$13,000 

Emergency Melton Hill waterway and below in the Clinch river for DOE 
Management emergencies, future TVA modular nuclear reactors and 

HAZMAT Response overall waterway security, monitoring, recovery and 
detection of CBRNE 
AEL - 17WC-OO-BOAT 

---·· - -

I 



A IBI 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9 

c T D I E I u-F- I G I H Ht: ! i General Fund 101  f ! !. j -- ·----- 1 11171201� 16:46 i-iols-2019 2018-2019 l Approved __L Proposed 1 Proposed count Number ;-r- I 1 1 1 r-----1 I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget �--------�---·--- -·------L- I F-·---- I ----1 1ii 44000 · \
_
!o ther Local Revenues �---=-----t-- I i I -� -,- � 181 44100 I fl!.vestments i _ ----: _ l I 

182 44 1 1 0j ! Investment Income i -f- 20,000 I 20,000 I 20,000 
183 44 120 !  I Lease/Rentals l ·----+- 2,600 2,600 : 2,600 
184 44 130 1 1Sale of Materials and Suppljes _ _  2,200 2,200 i _ 2,200 � 44 1 3 1�mmissarySales I ===f __ 1 6,000 __ 1 6,000_ i--· J 1 6,000 186 44140j ! Sale of Maps I 500 I 500 ! 500 
187 44 1451 !Sale of Recycled Materials I __ ! 0 ! 0 
188 44 160 !  l Retirees' Insurance Paymen\s 0 i 0 i 189 44160-RET-LIF •L1 I Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 4,453 � I 4 453 11 . l ·--1-· • 190 44 1 60-RET-MEJ?i _0-etirees' Insurance Paymen\s-Medical __ 37,397 _ 37,397 [ 37,397 191 44 160-RET-DENl i Retirees' Insurance Paymen\s-Dental 1 3 ,289 ---�� 1 1 3 ,289 192 44 16 1 -COBRA-DEN i CO!:!RA Insurance Paymen\s-Dental T .. 0 0 � 44 16 1 -COBRA-MED+�COBRA Insurance Paymen�s-Medical ·=f=· 1 0 1 i 0 194 44 170i \Miscellaneous Refunds 1 ------ ·- __ 2,500 2,500 . ____ [ ____ 2,500 195 44 170 AFT: iMisc Refunds - AFT I 0 =+= 0 �96 44 170 ELECTTI!Vii;- Refunds I I 0 ----0--- 44 1 70 FLEETllMisc Refunds .. I ·----� 0 0 

. 
0 

r-· 44 170 INMATI [Mise Refunds - Inmate Me�ical CoP�s·-------� .. 0 I 0 . ! . 0 199 44 1 70 PROCLj 'Misc Refunds I +=- 0 0 I 0 200 44 1 70 RESER! fMisc Refunds - Sheriffs Re�erves -+ 0 0 I 0 �-- 44 170'?{_KCMPj IMisc Refunds - Workers Cqmp , 1 ,083 1 ,083 I 1 ,083 202 44 170 BELLST Mise Refunds - (Bellsouth) I I 30,000 30,000 =r= 30,000 
203 44 1 80 Expenditure Credits I I 0 0 I 0 

� 44539 ANIMAj Sale of Equipment I ·--c- 500 
! ------205 44530 GOVDLj Sale ofEqutpment I __ _:r·- 0 0 i_ __ O_ �06 44540 I Sale of Property I r-- _ 0 0 I 0 

____ 44560 [ t Damages Recovered from Ihdividuals l 0 0 $100 contribution to __ 0_ 208 44570 !Contributions and Gifts (Ar\imal ShelterL_=t= 0 0 Chaplain Corp expensed 0 � ---1 • • - I • . I @I 54110 --209 44570-Tplg 1Contnbu11ons and Gtfts - ProJect Text-A-T_p 0 0 __ 0_ �1-- 44570 - ASHLT \Contributions and Gifts I ________ J 1 5,000 1 5,000 I[19Nov 03Dec2019] 5,000 i 
· 21 1 44570-AWARE I l (:ontributions and Gifts - Cbmmunity Awareness I 0 0 --� __ 0_ � ___ 44570-CHAPd,contributions and Gifts - S�eriffs Chaplain Corp ___ l_ 0 I 0 1 00 I _ 1 00 213 44570-DfVEJ \ Contributions and Gifts - DlVE Team ---�----- 0 0 4,0QQ_�, _ 4,000 � :-- 44570 - LADDS ! kontributions and Gifts -:fddies Program -·--------__ i _ _ _ __ � ___ 44570-LFSVR! �Contributions and Gifts - P�oject �ifesaf�- _±__ 0 0 T T 

__ 0_ � 44570-RESEfu : �ontributions and Gifts - R�serves . ! _______ 0 ____ __Q_ I _ $4,000 contribution __ 0_ 217 44570-PETSM i 1 Contributions and Gifts - P�tsMart ! --1 o-r-
to Dive Team o � ---- 44570-SRCTRflContributions and Gifts I .----r--------<?--. 1 0 Expensed @I 54410• 0 219 44570-SRCTZf.j.Con�butions and Gifts I --------·-+-- -- - ·  0 I ! ·

·
------ 0 [19Nov_03Dec2018] 0 220 44990j__L9!!:!.�_!:ocal Reven__!l�-�-- _ 1 0 ! 0 : 0 

� =��--==--- . _ :t--�-��--------_!otal �¥t�ent;-�-=�-�--t=- _ _ 1�j.1.�22 i o+·-··-l4S,S22-r-- 4,10��---=----�4-9,622 � 1 :  I 1 � 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A IBt c :J D I E I F I G H - �-1 I I � ! 1 General Fund 101 _ I I · · ------�-- ------------r:-----·--· · ·- 1 1117120 1 8 16:46 __ J_ 2018-2019 2018-20 t9T_ Approv��--/-·!'roposed Proposed -l Account Number r-r----· j Org Bgt / Amds I Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

�� 146ooo-- __ __ Jjita�t:_Qf_Ten�---=-��-=--=--�-�----=+-=----�----- \ 
___ 

-

-
255 461 iio-----·-:-- ·peneral Government Grants ------=-r---- =-- --
256 46 1 1 0 Juvenile Services Pro ram l 10,000 1 0,000 1 0  000 ·- ·-· ---.,----- -- , 
257 -------�6 140-SRCT�_LJ_I\.ging Programs - Sr. Center _ 1 ___ 1 3,528 ___ 13 ,528 13 ,528 
258 46140-SRCTR I Aging Programs - Sr. Center . -�--_ -----�----- ----a] 0 

46140-1 XHIT l A in Programs - Add'l Allocation --r-- 0 0 ""'"-+--- 46140-TCAD I 1 Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I -- 0 0 
261 _____ . . 46 160 I ! State Reappraisal Grant ____ /___ ___ 0 0 
262 --- ---�.!2_0_!_"Ri�QOther General Gov_t Grant . I 0 1 0 -0 
263 , I _ _j___ 1 ---o+-----rl----_____ --_--_---f�

-
t��---��neral Government Grants 

-·l·-
23,528

1 T __ 23,528
� 

�- 0 �I 

Law Enforcement Grant 25,800 - I 25,8ool --� . ..,r 800 
,Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's H 0 5,000 5,000 ]_ �--< noo 

271 46290-GHSOG-FY!_8W���!'ublic �f<:ty ctrants-Gover�r's Hwy Safety 0 o , 3,858 1 3,8581 3,858 
272 i I I I I I 34,658 ��� ··--: 1 Total Public safety G!���3 -��] ___ s

�
l _

_ 
--��4.,.,-=-65c::-s�r---�����o-��----

� 275 �30_0 __ _ __ �ea/th and Welfare Grants _ t I I -- . --276 __ ____ 463 10  1Health Department Pro�f!lS i 366,700 ! 366,70(if_ (1 1 ,700)1 NJ "<.ooo 
277 ---��QBAC !Tobacco Grant I 0 j ----=t=----·--...if-----+----- 0 

Total He�d Welfare Grants 366,700 
�--

�,700 1 (1 1 ,700) 355,000 . --H---- -------+-----+----+--- �-1-------+--· ----I 
·-

-�
-

4682oTfincome Tax 
. __ j 400,000 L_::-__ 400,:J -.vv ""'.000 

46830 Beer Tax I 20,000 1 20,000 �v. 1 "  000 
46835 COCLKI I Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees . __ I 9,000 L 9,000 9,000 

£ A 975 46840 1 I Alcoholic Beverage Tax 1 64,975 � 64,975 v-.. -
46840-FY 18 Alcoholic Beverage Tax L . 0 ---+-- 0 --

46850 Mixed Drink Tax T 1 0 _ 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications I 40,000 =c: _____ _ 0 
0 

469 1 5  Contracted Prisoner Boarding I 1 80,000 T 1 80,000 ! =�46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement -����1 5,000 i . 1 5,000 . J. 
1 80,000 

1 < 000 
46970 I I State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 1 6,000 i 6,000 �:: ---��Q..:_��f6*:;{���---------------·-=r=---T----�----===---"7T-=-�-!:-----+------' 

295 =---��-4�990-_HGUN! !Other State Revenues --------r·· ----o-r-1 ---L_ _____ __ 0 r=------' 
6,00Q 

0 
0 
0 I 0 296 46990-FANTA] !Other State Revenues I 0 ! ;;!+ · 

297 - N ----------· I I I 
�:: =-��=���--�---8�-==-I�I!!..Q_(���e_v_���-----=f --�-u_::_---�-- -7

-
3
4,9

7
l___ 

0 t--·�-300 Total .. State .. of Tennessee ---------------- -· ----- --�- 1,151,003 I --8,858 1-· -·-1,159�8�6:-::1-11--(:-::-1-:-1,-::7::-00::-:+---.,----
'7"14,975 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 

1 .148,16 1  
Page 9 



A lB Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 9 

c I --D-1 E F G H 

� 3 

General Fund 101  i 11 ___ _ 4- _-__ 1_1/17120 18 16:46 ----f-io-I8-20_I9l 2018-2012l Approved -f- Proposed Proposed I Account Number ! I - -- . ! Org Bg� Amds 1 Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 
�i-- I I 

--- ------- -: - --+= _ _ __j________ I ----�--- ---- l ----' j---- l_____ 
----- - -

�-- ------- -- - ----

� -:-..: ---1------+----j � ��900 Federal 9overnment _ � � 47200 Federal Throuyh State - ----:-J_·----,:-+-----+ � 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement ! 0 0 I 308 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement t 0 39,500 39,500 
309 47220 DOE 1 8  Civil Defense Reimbursement ---+ !i.OOO 1 6,000 
310 47230 Disaster Relief I 0 0 1 311  47235 1 2.5K Homeland Sec� Grant �--- 0 13 000 I rm 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center T 38 , 1 85 -

39:067 
313 47590- lXHITI Other Federal thro·Jgh State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocation 

------· 
0 � ___ 47590-�XHIT FYI ! :  Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocatio� . 0 0 

C 477 1 0 1  Public SafetyPartriership(COPS & Tech) --· I 0 I 0 � - ---- ---.l- r--- +- II , -t �17 -- ---------W-- Total Federal Through State ---i----�-1!}85
1 

16,882 1 !Q7,567 · ________
__ 

__Jj
_ 

I _ _ ___ Grant expensed @ ___j ! I 54490-790-12.SK 

�� ---·· � +=--=r---- [19No�ec2018J I I !�! Total Federal Government ··-- I 38,185 1 16,882 1 5-::t 52,500 I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

107,567 

Page 10 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

A 181 c I 0 I E I F -T G H I I  Gen�ral Fund 101 I L -� ----� 
---+�-7: 1 1/17/20 1 8 16:46 I 2018-2019 i 2018-2019 : Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed Account Number ----- ·-·----- 1 + ,---, Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds [ Amded Budget 

- --+- ------- - -- - ---'----- I -· ---
--t---· i -+- --1-- -------- -· --�������--�--- ---, ---j----==�=-----+-----1 

0 Other Governments i ·--- ' 
- ,----· 

I 48 1 1 0 Prisoner Board _ l _ _ ____ =tt � 0 -='-l--- 48 1 30 LOAN! Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter l 0 t-- 0 ± 0 
48 130  LEAN! Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter - -l-- -� 5,000 ___ k --S:OOO --s.ooo-

48 1401 ·�Contracted Services/A reements I ---·� ___ _ __ ___QJ_ _ 0 
48 140 LOPLN Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning � 25,000 25�6601 I 25,000 

---·- 48 140 LOPTX Contracted Services/Agreements --�--- 0 ____ ___Q r-- 0 
=-t---.±�]40 LEPT�1-Contracted Services/ Agreements , ....:._ __ =+0 . _ 0 0 

48 140 PHCTY. j Contracted Servi�s/Agreements ] _ ___ ___ _ 0 0 _ 1 0 1 337 I I ] 0 0 I 0 33s -- --------� 
-
·
- I  �- I 339 -··-- - -I J Total Other Governments �-=---1!!� O::F _ __ 30,000 I-·- 0 T 30,000 341 ; : ----- --+==.--

, -- I I 342 -------moo l lciu=en Groups and Other i ----- ---

--4ii610.:DiVEf1Donations (Dive Team Resolution) �------
0
-

-- 0 
-

0_ --1-__ 4_86'-:1-:-0 __ - LUNCH I Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) ·---�----':'5''::o7oo::-t------+----:-:--:-:-:-+----�----�,.-1 
..;;...;.;'-i----'--'48�J.Q SRCTR , Donations - Sr Cntr ----------+-- 1 1 ,000 _ I _ _!�-----+ 1 1 ,000 

_48990i__,_Other Q:!IDTN____ 1 0 I 0 I 1 0 ..:...;..:;�---- i l  I I I I 
-

-
--nf- T'"'�"""' G�"'""' o"" 1· "·'"I 4-=-===f----=-- , ,--

1 6,000 351 Total Other Governments and Citizens -� 46,000 - 0 I ---���---- 0 1 46,000 353 I TotaL Reven_ues --,------
---

___________ ! 17:123,490 25,740 17,149,230 i 44,900 I 17,194,130 
3541 I I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 Page 1 1  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A IBI c I D I E F G l. H I 
Proposed 

� _f! G-eneral Fund 101 I i __ _ 

------- �' 1 1117120 1 8  16:46 2018-2019 i 2018-20 1 9  I Approved I . . . count Number -------

---.---- ---r------ -� I _ I Org�g_t __ I _Amds 1 Amded Bgt 
I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budget 

· 355 49000 ___ ------�Sources · 1 I I � I I  
-+=-- -i 

-------=- 49500 Other Loans Issued , ___ _--£-1 $2,668 expensed @ 54110-338 -_ I - 497001 Insurance Recovery ! 0 I 12,668 12,668 
- - - · -.:::---+ $10 000 expensed @ 54110·718 --49800 Transfers In (From Gen Cap ProJects Fund 1 7 1 )  0 1 ' 0 I - - I [19Nov 03Dec2018] 'rota! Transters ln ' - o 1 12,668 12,668 ----f-+------ i I 
- ----,- I I __ __ 

_ i I 
364 Total Revenues and Tra

-

n

-

sf

-

e

-

rs

_

I

_

n ___ -�_
-
_
----

- ---

_1��,123,4��- 25,740 

I
I 17,149,230 :1 57,568 17,206,798 

�------1 - -
! 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 12 



Loudon County 

Cou nty General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9 

A I� c E L ___ _F_ I G I H 
1 1 ! General Fund 101 J---_______ �?12018�:�------- 2018-2019 2018-20 1 9  1 Approved 

! ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

---- --�-==��=--- �- I r-- -------+-� __j_ I I I ' 
__ ___ --=��-0 I '  County Official/Administrative C?fficer (Election QffiJ 70,904 70,904 

· 

__ ___ 70,904 __ 1 6 1  Administrative Assisiant ---� 4 1 ,663 4 1 ,663 4 1 ,663 
1681 Temporary Personnel - 1 5,965 · 1 5,965 1 5,965 -'-'--+----- ______ 1 8_2. !Overtime Pay _ 3 ,000 3,000 , 3,000 �+------ 1 92 ! Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) I 1 3,500 I 1 3,500 I 1 3,500 
193 Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T 9 1 ,000 9 1 ,000 9 1  000 ·-- 201 Social Security 14,634 1 4,634 I 14

,
634 

- 204 State Retirement -_ -- - I I  ,222 1 1 ,222 · =± I I  :222 
206 1 • Life Insurance 337 337 337 

206-RET�UFJ Life Insurance ----- 68 68 68 
_==:--2o7 _Medical Insurance -------=��--�- · 1 7,247 I 7,247a II 1 7,247 

207-COBRA-MEDI I COBRA Medical [ 0_ _ 0 ---208 ' :Dental Insurance 1 ,075 1 ,075 I 1 ,075 
208-RET-DEN !Dental Insurance - Retiree�-

--- - -- I -·0 i 0 
208-CQ?RA-DEN I !coBRA Dental 

-��--
_ _2_ o 

2 1  oMUnemployment Compensation 0 i 0 
----- 2 1 2  I Employer Medicare 3,422 3,422 - I 3,422 

_ 302j �vertising _
_ 

0 1 550 I 550 _J_ 550 
307 1 Comll_!unication __ _ __ _____ 4,( _ . 307-WIRE Communication 

•00 
0 

450 --- 320 . - ! -�+---·--- 330 e Payments --�-=--· 1 1 4,000 1 4,000 I 14 ,000 
330 e Payments - Voting Machines 1 0 0 1 0 
332 ecording_ an�-Court Cos ____ I 2,500 2,500 I 2,500 
333 1 are) I 6,206 6,206 I 6,206 

-=+---
·---

-

--

. ----336 d Re� Services - Offic_��mentl 2,500 I I 2,?00 I 2,500 
348 _____ j 6,000 6,000 . 6,000 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms J 5,000 (550 4,450 _ 4,450 
!Travel I 1 0,000 I O,QOO._t_ i 1 0,000 ·-------- 3991 \Other Contracted Services _________ _ J 23,680 23,680 ' r= 23,680-1 

4 1 4 '  pplies -=:=I 0 443 443 I 443 
435 __ ___ ==r 4,000 --���-- ---- -- 4,000 ' ------- ! I I 0 I 300 : 300 

_____ _ 1 ,777 1 _ _1,777 1 1 1 ,777 
Furniture and Fixtures 1 0 I I 0 

-- - -----�L Office_Equipme�-----=--=��-�-=:.:==- , 3,000 I =-l=-3��9j_ _ _ _ _ p_20)ll 2,700 
_____ 2.!.2._- El:_ECT I Office Equipment - ------- _ - --- ·---+- __ _____ ___ ..g_; ·t- 0 

552 _____ __ _  73 1 , Voting Machines ------ -----·-------- --- I 0 1 0 

:: ===- -�!Total Election Commission _______ _=-_�=-�-=-- i _ 
- 367,150 I �--- ---��7,59�- 4-- 367,593 �:: -- -· ----- -----H-------------- · - - --- - · -- ---- ' I · 

· ---r----+i------1 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 Page 1 7  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 181 c I D I E I F G H 
_2_ ! �----- General Fund 101 I I I 

2 H-' ' _ 1 1/ 1 71201 8  16:46 1 201 8-20 1 9  l 2018-2019 I Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number ----,-- J 1 i I 3 , ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt i Amds Amded Budget � --- ·
-·

--1--1 -l- _L-------f-------1--------903 i i ! I � --- --- -� fc�-��ty Court Clerk �- =c---------l-----+--------1 
� ___ I 01 fcounty Official/Administrative Officer _)___ 78,782 +---- 78,782 78,782 

906 1 62 ,  J Clerical Personnel I 252,908 1 252,908 2 , 1 30 255,038 1 907 ____ ___ )681[Temporary Personnel I 0 0 \ 0 1 908 169 1  ! Part-time Personnel _ ____ ! 55,245 l__ 55,245 (2,337) \ 52,908 1 909 20 II bocial Security 23,990 I 23,990 \ 23,990 
� 204 State Retirement i 32,207 I ____ ___1_?2Q2_ 207 \ 32,4 14 21.1. _______ 206 Life Insurance f _ 1 ,562 -r=___ 1 ,562 \ 1 ,562 � _ 206-RET-LIF ! Life Insurance-Retirees --=+== 423 i T - . 423 \ 423 � 2071 Medical Insurance ---1- 89,736 1 -i-----�11.§_ Payment of 89,736 � ___ 207-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insurance _ _ J_ 0 1 0 accumulat� vacation __ 0_ 

9 1 5  207 - SRHTH l _f: j Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ! 2,204 J days per pohcy of !--== I 1 _ I - employee who became � 9 1 6  208 i Dental Insurance - _ _ ),486 
_ ____ _2,486 official. 1 5,486 � ____ _12�-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees ____ j ___ ____Q__ -------+------2__ n'>n�m• __ 0_ � ______ 2 12jl Employer Medicare =t= 5,6 1 1  1 �_,6 1 1  1 rtgNnv 191 5,6 1 1  � ______ 307 : !communication --- - -------- -- -1- - 2,500 I _ 2,500 2,500 � ___ 307-WIREI ! Communication · , 0 _! 0 _ 0 � _______ __gQ_j Dues and Memberships _ _  _ 1 ,200 1 ,200 1 ,200 � ____ 330 I __ Ooerating Least Payments (Copier) _ 1 2,000 

_ 12,000 1 2,000 
923 ---:uRI-- I Postal Charges __ 1 3 ,000 _ 1 3 ,000 1 3 ,000 

� --)49t 1 Printing, Stationery & Forms 3,000 3,000 3,000 � ____ 3551 Travel 2,000 1 2,000 2,000 1 9261-- 399! !Other Contracted Services 20,000 __ 20,000 20,000 
� 4 1 4 1  Duplicating Supplies 0 2,943 2,943 2,943 

928 435i I office Supplies __ _ 7,000 7,000 7,000 � 5081 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 1 550 550 � _ - 5 1 3! JWorkers' Comp Insurance --l-- 7,298 _ -----r--� --- 7,298 � _______ _ 5241 ! In Service/Staff Development _ __1 1 ,200 -----r __ _!_,_200 1 ,200 
932 71 U]Fumiture & Fixtures l__ 1 ,000 __ __J__ 1 ,000 1 ,000 � _ 7 19I IOffice Equipment _ I 2,500 I I 2,500 2,500 
934 I ! i � =-==--- ---r-�Total County Court Clerk ·------�_::::--�. - 621,402 2,943 I_ 624,345 0 624,345

-

936 I _ --r- I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 28 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30 ,  201 9 

A 181 C [ D [ E [ F G H 
1 I ,. General Fund 101 i L----1�-----�----+-----J --;-r-

!It
_
__ 

1 1/1 7120 1 8  16:46 T2ot8-2019 - , 2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed __;;_ Account Number ---- ---+--, - ----'----'---'-'-t-c_:__::--"---'c_:_�"-t-____:_::-"--"':_::__:_-=----1---=--===-+----=--=---::J==--- I 
3 · 1 1 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

�� - 530001 !Admini�t!ation ofJustice -- -+----�- --+ 
±· 

-
J_ i -� __ _ 

967 ' i I T I �--- 53 100ijCircuit CourtCierk -L____ ! -� -------1-------+r------����--��-� 
� 1 0 1  !County Official/Admini�trative Officer I 78,782 I ' 78,782 __ 78,782 

970 ------��Clerical Personnel ___ I _ 1 9 1 ,589 1 J 1 9 1 ,589 1 9 1 ,589 
971 1 69 1 Part-time Personne1 _ 14 , 190 _ I 14, 1 90 1 4, 1 90 

-� ______ 1 87 Overtime Pay _ .. --+--- 5,000 , I 5,000 ·------s.ooo 
� _2Q_!_[_ Social Security 1 7,953 i 1 7,953 1 7,9.2l._ 

974 204 State Retirement T 26,739 I 26,739 26,739 � -- 206 Life Insurance I 957 I 957 1 957 
976 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 92 _I 192 -� � 207 i Medical Insurance :- 50,74 1 F 50,74 1 50,74 1 � _ _lQl�RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees ___ _ _i 6,847 I 6,847 6,847 
979 208 ' Dental Insurance =t 2,770 I 2,770 I 2,770 �- I �� 980 208-RET-DEN Dentai insurance-Retirees 333 333 333 � 2 1 2  Emp1oyer Medicare ---- ----- ! _ 4, 1 99 1 4, 1 99 - - -'-- -- 4, 1 9_2_ 

� 307 Communication ----·----- i 1 ,765 1 .• 1 ,765 1 _j_!__!l2_� 1 ,652 
983 _ 320 Dues and Memberships ±- _ 1 ,0� 1 ,005 1 1 1 ,005 

� 330 Operating Leasc:_ Payments (Copier) _ -�·000 4,000 I I __ 4,000 � ____ 348 Postal Charges ! 2,900 2,900 I --,-- 2,900 

�-- 349 , Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1 ___ 3,294----- 3,290 ( _1__ ___ 3,290_ 
987 355 !Travel r 3,700 I 3,700 I I 3,700 rwa --- 399 Other Contracted Services - �17,8171-- 17,8 1 7  L _ _ _ _  �:� .. _I ___ __!__7,930 

� 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies _ . 0 484 484 484 
� 435 Office Supplies __ _ 4,230 -·-------- 4,230 4,230 

991 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety !l_2nds _____2QQ_____ 500 500 
992 5 1 3 Workers' Camp Insurance 4,561 4,56 1 4,561 � __ 524 In Service/Staff Development _ I !.200 r-- 1 ,200 ·1:200 

� _______ 709 Data Processing Equipment _ _ 5,000 1_ 5,000 5,000 � ______ 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 500 J 500 500 � ______ 7 19  Office Eguijl_ment . I 500 500 500 
997 I I , o o tgge" - Total Circuit Court Clerk I 451,260 I 484 451,744 0 451,744 
999 I i I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 Page 30 



Loudon Cou nty 

Cou nty General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A C -� D E F G I H � � General Fund 1 0 1  I __ j 
----

-
1 1/ 1 7120 1 8 16:46 �0 1 8-20 1 9  I 20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed I Account Number ---- 1 ---

! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget f:-;;";;;; __ I , I _ -----1 
---� i !  I I I I ± 1 001 ---- 53300 General Sessions Court -+-

·
--- I -

� 

-
-
- 1 62 Clerical Personnel 

- ___L_ 405,808 405,808 �v-All< .808 
3 8,863 � 1 69 Part-time Personnel _ I 38,8¥( =+= 38,863 

�r----- 1 87 Overtime Pay ___ _ 5,000 I ___ _ 5,000 
1 1005 ____ 1 89 1  Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) � 0 �--- 0 1 

1 006 201 _u;ocial Security I _ 27,880 27,880 1 � • •  

5,000 
0 

� ... 880 
� 204 I State Retirement ___ _l____12�89 ! _____ ____ _ 39,889 I i J>. � 206 Life Insurance I _ 1 ,7861 1 ,786 -1 ' · '  

� "  889 
' �86 � 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I . 308 308 1 I 1 0 1 0  207 Medical lnsurance 93,891 T 93,891 1011 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 0 

. 

1 0 1 2  207 - SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health � - __ ___ 2,204 I __ 

. 
308 

93� 
0 

1 0 1 3  208 Dental Insurance 5,663 I 5,663 
208-RET-DEN I Dental lnsurance-Retirees ____ ==t:· 666 1 1------ 666 u• 

5,663 
11014. 

1 0 1 5  
' 1 0 1 6  11 01 7L--

1 0 1 8  
11 0 1 9  

1 020 

�� 

"66 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare -

-
--- _j_ 6,520 6,520 I v.-"' <20 

307 Communication ___________ __j 3,750 I __ --� 
307-WIRE Communication ___ 1 __ _ 0 1 0 1 1 

320 Dues and Memberships ----t- 436 I \ 436 

3 ,75D_ 
0 

330 O_l)_erating Lease Payments (Copier) - ! --�--- i 7,787 
334 1  Maintenance Agreements ± 1 ,775 1 1 ,775 ,-

436 
7,787 

_ ___]_;}_7J_ 
0 337 1  Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipme!!!___ _ __ ____ _____Q_j_ .. L 0 

348 Postal Charges I 9,394 I I 9,394 � 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 7,228 I 7,228 Office renovation 7 228 
1 024 355 Travel +-� ----- 3 700 - 3 700 project (new cubicles). 3

,
700 

. 
' ' Total Est = $29,400. --'--

1 023 

� _____ 399 Other Contracted Serv1ces (LGDP) I 1 8,983 1 8,983 Clerk will utilize 1 8,983 � _ 
4 1 4 1  Duplicating Supplies ------

-· 
I __  0 1 ,224 1 1 ,224 _ $15,400 from reserves. � � _ 435 1  Olli" Soppli� E 8 , 1 69 8 , 169 •• •«oct o• " _!,1 69_ 

1 1 028_____ 5 1 3 .  Workers' Comp lnsurance _ __ ·
---�;Q_I--- 9, 1 23 [l9Nov 03DeclOlS] 9,123 

� 524 1 In Service/StaffDevelopment 1 , 178 1 , 1 78 i 1 , 178 
1 030 709 Data Processing Equipment ___l__ 5,000 5,000 / 5,000 � -=---- 71 1 Furniture and Fixtures . ---�---3,000 I 3,000 1 1 ,000 V 14,000 

� _____ 
7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures - From Clerk's Rc:serve� 0 0 15 ,400 _ 1 5 ,400 

1033 7 1 9  Office Equipment 1 1 ,000 ! 1 1 ,000 ( 1 1 ,000 0 
1 0341--· ! 0 0 
1 035 __ I_�tal  General Sessions Court I __ _ 7 1 9,001j____ 1 ,224 I 720,225 1 5 ,400 , 735,625 -� 
1 036 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

I ! l I 

Page 3 1  



A I� 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

H 

1 iriol -·----- fl I ' 1 101 535001 I Juvenile Court 
!35 
524 
)22 
) 1 7  
)00 
167 
127 
1 8  
6 

�66 
22 

I 
26 

I 
00 

I 
)00 
10 
00 

I 
100 

I 
10 
10 
00 

349 =t= 200 I I 21 
=---=---- 355 4,500 i 4.: 

399 3.325 I I 3.� � 
15 

100 1 1 30 435 ·  Office Supplies I 1 ,500 1 .5( 00 
450 Tires I 500 51 10 
499 Other Supplies and Materials I ,500 1 .5 00 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 H 49 
524 In Service/Staff Development 3,000 3 .( 100 
7 19  Office Equipment 1 500 51 10 1 136 790 Other Equipment -

---
-

I 0 I I 
I 

.249 

1 137 i I l I I ( 
� ��: =-----�----· I Total Juvenile Court __ i 320,1 1 4  i 135 320 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 

I 
Page 34 



Loudon County 
Cou nty General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9  

A IBI_ c F I G I H 
1 l I General Fund 1 0 1  + I I � ----- -

N
- - - --:- -jt 

1 11 17120 1�-;-6;��-----
, io18-2019 I 2018-20191 __

_ 
Approved Proposed I Proposed --;- Account umber j" --

·----- - -- - - -- Org Bgt �-
-
A�ds _

__ 
l Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 1189 - . . -+ • 

- . .  
-

-· -

1 
• ·- j - -- .. ---+ . 

� ·- ·--· -·--·-· --54000 Public Safety - - ---- ------ --=t-- 1 �----

1 r-- --··-·--·-·-- -- -·------- -r--- --+ -+-----�=.:::=:-··- S4 1 10! -Shenffs Department -�=--------- , ! --T- ------1 �-- ------- 10 1 !  lcountyOfficial/Administra!l_ve Offi��E(Sheriff) 9 1 ,576 1 --�-�-- 9 1 ,576 i 9 1 ,576 � --·--- ---- 1031 I Assistants (ChiefDeputie�� 124,577 I 124,577 124,577 
1 195 106 Deputies (XTRA = $40,054) 1 , 1 99,906 I � 1 , 1 99,906 1 1 99 906 �=�=�-- 108 Jnvestigator(s) ---------� 1 1 5 1 ,979 ! _ _ _  _! ___ -151 ,979 - I _  · 1 5 1:979 � --- ---- 109, \Captain(s) _ _  I 55,436 I 55,436 55,436 

�- ------ __!_!Qj I Lieutenant(s) . __________ 1 __ 154,9 14  1 54,9 14  1 54,9 14  
1 1 99 _·------- --�1 Sergeant(s) - ---l-_!_Q_!,3 1 8  l 1 0 1 ,3 1 8  _ 1 0 1 ,3 1 8  
1 200 120 :  I computer Programmer 46, 1 02 1 46, 102 46 102 

r-"---1-·--· -- ·----r ' 
1 1201 -- - ---- 140 \Salary Supplem�_nservice reimb by State) 29,400 ___l__ 29,400 --,----- 29,400 
� ____ _ _ _______ 16 1 ! Secretary(ies) --- ------- -1--· 34,488 __ .=---T ___ 34,488 I 34,488 �----... --. 162 Clerical Personnel 1 02,024 I _ --r 102,024 i 102,024 1 � ------- 166 1 Custodial Personnel 28,663 I __ _ 28,663 _ 28,663 
� __ __ ____ 1691 Part-time Pe��nne.!JQ_e��----- , 50,000 I ___ . ± 50,000 __ 50,000 � -- - - 170 School Resource Officer _ (XTRA = $7,000) 401 ,207 I _____ . 40 1 ,207 401 ,207 
1207 1 87 Overtime Pay 1 50,000 I rl- 1 50,000 1 50 000 � �--�--1 87-GHSOG! Overtime (GHSO Grant) _ _ _  0 I ·_:--4.130 4, 1 30 1 4:1 30-

11209 -�?-G!iSOq-FY 1 8 j  'Overtime Pay (GHSO c;;ran_t)_____ I 5,000 i ( 1_,801---.J..!22- I 3 , 1 99 
11210 201 Social Security . .  168,739 1 68,739 _ 168,739 .!3ll__ 20 1 -GHSOG Social Sec (GHSO _9ra.!!!L______ 0 257 j __ 257 257 � ___ 2_Q_!:_qHS_OG-FY1 8  Sociai Security(GHSO Grant) _ 3 1 0  ( l l 8)r- 1 92 1 92 
� 204 State Retirement 343,252 343,252 343,252 � --·----·· 204 State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 I o-r- - I 0 I � 
1215 204-GHSOG , Retirement (GHSO Grant) 0 . 546 1 546 1 546 � --W4-GHSOG-FY 1 8  State Retirement (GHSO Grant) -�- (238) 423 j_ 423 �-------�- 206 1 Life i�surance 8,9 14l __ 8,9 1 4  � 8,9 14  � - ----�Q§-RETcLIF ' Life Insurance-Retirees _ _ __122..!_ I__ I _ 1 ,591 _ 1 ,59 1 � __ 207, Medical Insurance . 64 1 , 1 73 _ 64 1 , 1 73 �--- 641 , 1 73 

11220 ___ ______ __l.Q]-SRHTHi \Medical lnsurance - Sr. Health ___ 8�8 1§_[--::==]___ 8,8 16  : 8,8 1 6  
1221 208 T Dental Insurance 34,056 I 34,056 34,056 
1222 208-RET-DEN !Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,644 l - 1 ,644 1 ,644 �=---=--=- 2 1 0 1 \Unem

;
oyment Compensation -

0 \ 0 
-

0 
�----· 2 1 21 \Emplo er Medicare ____ E 39,463 _ 1 39,463

! 
1 39,463 

�- --2_!_2-GHSOG i iMedicare (GHSO Grant) �---- 67 ___ 67 _ 67 � _2_g:2!:!_S_9G-FY1 8��Joyer Medicare (GHSO Grant) _____ -----�---73 1 � 1§_1 46 
11227------ - 3071 iComll!unicati_�----------· --· I 1 9,000 i __ _ _ _ _ _  _J _ _  ______JJ� 

r' 
1 9,000 

11228 ---·----- __ 1.9J-WIRE !Com_munication 0 I -- -- -L ____ _ 

1229 -- ---- --- · 320! jDues and Memberships --·------- 2,750 ! 2,750 � _ 2,75� 
11 230---- ----- --- 3301  !Operating Lease Payments _ __ _____ 3,000 I . i 3,000 ------+- 3,000 
1231 _ _ ____ 3}0-SHERF j loperatingLease Payments (:rom Restricted Funds) 2, 100 ---- -�-----2_� __ 1 2, 100 
1232 ______ 2}�:��AREI ! LegalJ-iotlce�(From Co�.!_ll_l�ed Fun�-�---- - ----��- -- -- - �-- ---- ----h--- --+-- 0 

1 ���! --- ---- -- · . ·334::jV.���� ��::�::�:��: �:�::::�:- R�di�
-s----------- -+- :�:��� j - - - -·-·- -+----��·���r-- -----t--- :�·���-1 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 36 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI c I D I ��'""";���b,it=--��;,:;:�.���=� �·· '���� I 
___________ ___j- - -

__ :_::-
________ __ ______..1__ ______.! 

1235 336 j  E ui ment Maint & Re�
-
--· 1 5,000 I -------�8 j Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 1 60,000 : 

______ 1_3_�:.£�8 Maintenance and Repair Services_:__�eh�!IO.S_ 0 I 
3.401 Medical and Dental Services 5,000 i 

1 239 �-=--== ___ _34B[ Postal Char es - -------- 6,000 1 

E l ____ _ F_ I G I H 
_ __ _j - - ---+-r --------1 

2018-2019 __ �- Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--_J----- -s.�-----i-·----s:ooo---- I 1 6o,ooo 2,668 I\ 1 62,668 
� -- o I \ o _____j"- 5,ooo I \ 5,ooo -----+--- 6•000 Insurance Recovery 6,000 
I ..12.QQ_ @ 49700 L 3,500 3491 I Printing, Stationery, and Form�----·------�·500 

___ ___1_49-I:J'SVRl , Printing, Stationery, and Forms _ ____ 1 ,000 t-----+--------1 353 1 Tow-in Services - - ------- ____ 1 _ 6,000 _____ 1 6,000 6,000 
355 Travel . 10,000 10,000 1 0,000 

355-FYI 8 ' Travel =+ 0 + ---
-

--

3-55- LFSVR Travel ·- 0 · 
---

·---· - 399 1  Other Contracted Services ---· ----- . 23,000 J --�- 23,000 23,000 
4 1 2  Diesel Fuel i 500 i 1 500 500 
4 1 3  , Drugs and Medical Supplies i � -� ___ 0 

---0-
414  DuplicatingSupplies � 1 ,7491 1 ,749 
422 Food Supplies --- � 2,000 \ ! -- $100 contribution to 2,000 I 

__________ __j 200,000 +---- -- !_ Chaplain's Corp @ 00,000 i-====----- I 0,000 ' l 44570-CHAP 10 000 --- 25,000 + 25
,
000 ---------- ---------- � i= 1 00 

3 5:
��� I 

to,ooo ---1-- 1 o.ooo -wooo J-.:.==-=!---...,...,--::---::-::c:-'::.::-i+:-::.:::::...::===-==-::-:=:.:..:-=::=---------+-------'-':..?..:..=-.:....+------- -,---·--· , ---+-- 1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 --;---- 508 250 250 

47,728 - 47,728 
. --

25,000 - 25,000 
524 LFSVR 0 0 

708 Insurance Recovery @ 

7 1 6  ----- -
----

- 49700 

7 1 6-A WARE Law Enforcement E ui ment (From Committed Fund 
7 1 6  GHSOG Law Enforcement E ui GHSOG) I 

7 1 6 GHSOG FI5  Law Enforcement E ui (GHSOG) ---+�------=-+- 0 0 I 7 1 8  Vehicles ______ 0 1 0,000 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
r.nuntv r.nmmi_"-"inn DP.t: 3. 2018 

---i---·--2,000 2,000 
---+--...:...:.'-='--t-------+---___j(),OQQ I 0,000 

1 2,768 4,657,443 ---------4-----------r--------
Page 37 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A Tsr c I o _ I  E I F 1 G 1 H H=t I General Fund 101 __L ! ! __ ___ _ ·-· 

I I 1 111712018 16:46 I 2018-20 1 9  I 2018-20 19 i Approved Proposed Account Number --t-------:-�-----,--------1 I I Org Bgt 1 Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds 

� I ��:� --· 
544 1 0I 

1
Emerg_en9'_M�n�ment --��-�-=--=- -·T l __=---=r=:·- ---- -------

1388 I I ' I i 
1 389 105lTsupervisorioT;ector I 56,86i ---: 56,86 1 ---56�86"11 -""-'- -.,-� 1 6 1  Secretary(ies) __ I 34, 1 96 1 --=+

=
·--· 34,1 96 1 34, 1 96J 

1391 20 1 Social Security" --t 5,646 5,646 5 646 l 1392 204 ! \ State Retirement - - 8,842 I - 8,842 8:842 · � .. ·-· . 

� 206 [ ! Life Insurance 
_ I 337 I --· ! 337 337 � 207l iMedical Insurance ·- 16,65 1  I 1 6,65 1  1 6,65 1 I 1395 2081 Dental Insurance 1 ,032 1 1 ,032 1 ,032 

1396 2 1 2  Employer Medicare _ 1 ,320 I ----� 1 ,320 . -- -- -��1 ,32f � _____ 307 Communication --r-- 4,334 I _ t=- 4,334 4,334 
� 307 Wire Communication - Wireless 0 0 0 
1399 -- 320 1  Dues and Memberships . 

. 
1 00 =-�- _ _ 1 00 1 00 _ 

1 400 327 Freight Expenses 250 I 250 250 
� 330 Operating Lease Payments i 1 , 1 00 ·----T-- 1 , 1 00 _ _ _ _ _ __ _!,100 � 334 M•;"'-� A""'m'"" . l 200 _ _ t· 200 200 
1403 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements 1 ,200 1 ,200 I 1 ,200 � -- ------ -----
1404 336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Eguipm __ 1 ,000 ___ 1 ,000 1 ,000 
""' 336-BOAT M•"''"�" �d Rop•;, s"';'�·E<J•;pm � , 1 ,000 l ,li!IP. 
1406 338 .Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles T 6,000 --r- 6,000 I 6,000 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 42 



Loudon Cou nty 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A IBI c I D I E I F I G 1 H 
1 I ! General Fund 101 I I I I I 1-2-- Account Number \t-----�----!_!0712018 1 6: 4·6-===--l-_ 2018-2019 . 2018-20191 _Approved Proposed Pro�;;-;;

d _
�1 

I . 3 _ 1 -f Org Bgt I Amds i Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget ! 
1 14o7 -·· 348 -h.ostai Charg� -- - i _ 1 30 i --�--- 1 30  I T ·-----�jQ 
1408 349 Printing, S�ationery and Forms i 800 ____ ..L_ BOOT 800 
�1-- 355 Travel I 1 ,500 r-- i . 1 ,500 I - -- - -- ----1 ,500 
� 399 Other Contracted Services 

··
-·--- j . 8,500 j ______ L_ 8,500 1 _ _  _(!.:,�(22.1 ----�-�� 

� ·--
399 DIVE Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Teamg= __ 1 0,000 I ____ j___ 1 0,000 r 1 0,000 __ � 399 HYPER Other C�ntracted �ervices:_(IPAS_:_!:!)'_p_t:r Reach)-1---- ·-- � -+-- 5,000 · - -�.QQQ_ 

� 409 Crushed Stone _ _ __l_ __ 1_,0QO_, ----+---____!_,Q.Q.Q_ 1 1 ,000 
1414 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel 1 5,000 I 5,000 5 000 r--'-'-' - ___ , _, 
1415 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies 0 673 673 $4,000 expenditure 673 � __ 422 Food Su�--------- __ -____ -1 750 

· -

750 �
5
c;'

0
��:��tion @ _ _?2Q_ 

1417 425 Gasolme ==t=. 7,000 -� ____2,QQQ_ 
141Bf-- 435! Office Supplies ----------- _ 2,600 2,600 [19Nov_03Dec2018] -- �6.QQ_ 
1419 --·· 450 [Tires _____ __1� -----J==-- 2,000 2,000 
1 420 45 1  Uniforms --------- ·---· 4,000 (2,000) 2,000 / 2,000 
� 45 1 -DIVE Uniforms 0 2,000 2,000 _ 2,09.2._ 
1422 499 Other Supplies & Materials 2,2� 2,200 2,200 
� 499-DIVE . Other Supplies & Materials . . --·--Wl� __ _ _ _ _  1 ,000 1 ,000 _2,0Q.Q_ 
� 508 I Premiums on Co�orate Sure!}'_ Bonds =r=. 50 I r 50 ----- _____ 5_0_ 
� 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance ____ ! 1 ,825 1 _ 1 ,825 1 ,825 
1426 524 In Service/Staff Development I 2,500 I I 2,500 2 500 r:;;v · 524 DIVE In Service/Staff Development - I - 2,000 -- I 2,000 2:000 � =--- 708 Communication Equipment ·-==r=· 5,000 I 1 5,000 ---- 5,000 
1429 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures 500 500 500 
1430 -· -· 7 1 9  _Office Equipment - . .  2,000 + 2,000 --- 1;400 --- · 3,400 -
� 790-DIVE Other Equipment - Dry Suits · 0 0 -- -J:ooo 3,000 � 790-BOAT , Other Equipment · 1 ,500 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 

J; _ -·= ----��!.._!:me�cy _ !"'a!_l�gemen t
. ____ ____ ��---206_� __ # 207,597 4,000 --210;92.._ 1 435 . . I I I ! _?� 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 Page 43 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  201 9 

A _I.E! C I D E F G H Kt I j General Fund 101 i 
-· ! �------·1 1/17/2018 16:46 -� 201 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed 

Account Number I I ---r ----
-

-- ·--I _____ ] ____Qr-g J3gt Amded Bgt Amded Budget �=�---------tt···----=--··-----
_ 
------··------t----�----· - L=-·----1 

··- -·--
� _ 

544901 Other Emergency MgmtJ..HLS & DOE Grants) I _ 
1438 ! I · . o o 

....;.__ -----
-

.... -----· -· --
1 439 399 Other Contracted Services ! 0 0 0 l':j44Q 790 1 2.5K Other Equipment - 0 0 13 000 -0 . - , � 790 DOE 1 8  Other Equipment 0 1 6,000 1 6,000 I 
1442 I :1 roo�- Total Other Emergency Management 0 1 6 ,�.!!!!.._ __ __ . . 1 6 ,000 13,000 29_,000 

1444 
1445 
1446 546 10 County Coroner/Medical Examiner ·---· =+. - ----

� ___ 1 3 1  Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) _ l 9,000 _L 9,000 9,000 
� 399 Contract w!UT for Au�ies 80,000 I I 80,000 80,000 
1449 - ' -------·· ----r- 0 0 
1 450 - I I 

1451 Total County Corone_r/Medical Examiner _ 89,000 0 I 89,000 0 89,000 

14� ! 
1453 

-----· - ·
--T I -- ---'--- --· � 

�
---· 

---· I 
1456 54900 Other Public Safety , 

1457 --2.07-RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees - ! 0 � I 0 0 
�i-- - 3 16-LCECD Contributions - Loudon Co E-9 1 1 !_ 540,000 _ _ _ _  -- 540,000 540,000 � --·- 3 1 6-RBA Y Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders � I ,500 --r 1 ,500 1 ,500 
1460 3 16-DIVE Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 0 I I 0 0 � =-- I ITo<ol c_,_mmool<>tl"'Ec1ll t�=+- D l- --- 541 ,500 0 5 4 1 ,5�11__ 
�-

- · i · ------·-· I _ 

� I I 
�Total Public Safety ! _ I 8,442,948 I 2 1 ,669 i 8,464,617 29,768 8,494,385 

1 466 ! I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 44 



Loudon Cou nty . 

Cou nty General Fund 101  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30 ,  201 9  

A l� c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 General Fund 101 

. __ .J____ ! ___j _j __ ______ +. ------1 
------·- ·-' "17��!.!_6;46 -�-2018-2019 \ 2018-2019 i Approved i _!!:�posed I Proposed I 

' Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt r Amds I Amded Budget �;E ���--- --
-

5_5:-::: *"im•l Co�-�--------------::_ r=�:_ =;:_- - -- J - I ��-
1 051 1Super'�isor/Dir�to:._. ___ _ _  l�=-�9,879 , 49�1 _ 49,879 
169 I Part-time Personn�-----------L--- ��_ti-

·- 29,994 . I 29,994 
1 87 .  overtime P� . 1 _ 8,ooof 8,ooo =1 8,ooo 
1 89 StaffWa �s - -----:... ____ 1 34,930 I ---��-----1 34,930 --- --· 1 34,930 
20 1 ,  i 1 2,233 -r- 1 2,233 1 2  233 

____ --2041. StateRetire-;;;ent ______ ----r- _!�46l-- - ,6,246 ,
-

I .�� 206 1  Life Insurance ! 827 827 . 827 
207 Medical lnsur�nce-==-- ·- I ---��50 ' _ _  3 1 ,950 ---�-

·- I 3 1 ,950 
208 Dental lnsurance l 1 ,583 1 ,583 1 . 1 ,583 
2 1 2  EmployerMedicar�--- -·= 1 -=���86 1 , --T 2,86 1 ------ 2,86 1 
307 1 Communication I - 4,000 1 -- I 4,000 r 1 66 ,

-
- 4,166 

307-WIRE Communicatio_f!___ ·---- I . 0 0 1 0 
1515 330 Operating Lease Payments l 800 I 800 I I 800 
1516 ---333 ! Licenses _ ----�==��-=}2ol--- ±' 220 :--- --r---- 220

-
1517 338! Maintenance and Re�ir - Vehicles l ___ 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 1 3,000 1 4,500 
151B __ ___ _]�_q_l�ai & Den�SEvices (Vaccinations for employ1- --�--

-
___ 1 ,000 I _ I 1 ,000 

1519 --- · -- ��_? 1 ! Postal Charges _______ _ ____ _lQQ_j___ � 2_9�--------1- 200 
1520 _____ �ing, Stationery& Forms · -------i-- -�---------f . 1 ,327 1 1 ,327 
1521 _____ 349 PETSMI iPrint�o�ery& Forms . 1 ,000 I · 1 ,000 I _ I 1 ,000 
1522__ 355 Travel -+- 2,000 i 1 2�·------l-- 2,000 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

355-PETSM Travel - Pets��-rt___ ___j 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
----:-::-::--=-::357[ !Veterinary Services __ I 30,0QQJ__ I 30,000 1 ___ (246)1 29,754 

357-FY ! 8 1  I VeterinaryS�rvice_s___ j___ 0 l 1 0 I i------0-
359 Dis�al Fees ·-----·_j_ __ _!QQJ i 1 00 1 

__ __!QQ__ 3 99 Other Contracted Services ' I ,000 ! I I ,000 I I 1 ,000 

Page 46 



A 

loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

181 _C ----- I D I E l__ F I G I H �-----------H=· _ General Fund 101 ----+-----J I _j-==---� 
Account Number ' - ------ - · 1 1/ 1 7120 1 8  16:46 2018-2�-�0 18-2 0 1 9  Approved I Proposed j Proposed i 1 Org Bgt 1 Amds �ded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

ri- ---·------1- ..::..:.:_-- -=--- ---+-- 1--- I -- L ,_ _j 
1528 __ 401 Animal Food � Supplies __ ' 28,000 I ·-- I 28,000 I __ I__ 28,000 
1 529 40 1 ASHLT Animal Food & Su lies r--- 1 5,000 I 15,000 I I 1 5,000 
1 530 ---�01 BQUST Animal Food & Suppl_ies r·-=--J���� _ 1 5 ,6�Q_t..==_c�D_2�t_ __ 12,600 

401 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies - --�---�- -1--------0-L _ 1 0,000 r\ 1 0,000 
____ 401 -LADDS Animal Food &. Supplies I 32000 3,000 �- \ 3,000 

401 -PETSM Animal Food & Supplies l .  5,000 5,000 � _ I \ 5,000 
401 -TEST al Food &: Supplies 6,500 � 6,500 J \. 6,500 

4 10  dial Supplies I 5,000-i 5,000 Contributed In FY 2018 5,000 ---··--- ·+r . and added to reserve· --
1-'-"-"-"i-------'-+t-'::-=-icalingSujJjllies _ _ ___ 0 _!, ·--· 269 269 should have been 

' 269 ..:..:..:+---··--- line __j____ 8,00QT 8,000 Included In budget 8,0o01 
=e Supplies -·---+---1,500 1 ,500 (Resolution = May 18) _!22Q__, 

-- 2,000 2,000 [19Nov 03Dec2018] 2,000 
-----=-=-�1-+-U::..n"'i-'-'forms 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 1 ,500 

452 Utilities 9,000 9,000 9,000 -
499 1 Other Supplies & Materials 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 1 ,500 

_____ .,.50:-:9-t-I \Refunds --!-·-·- ---·-_Q_r-· 0 I -===}o I 80 
5 1 3 !  Workers' Coi!!P]nsurance _j_ 4,561 4,56 1 �--- 4,56 1 

____ ...:c.::..:.++I==n...:S:..:ervice/StaffDevelopment 1 .. 1 ,000 . 1 ,000 · 1 ,000 
----=-=-=++::V:-:e::_:.:hicles f 0 _ __Q_f-· 0 -�-----'+-+1 Office Equipment _ +--· 

754 754 __ _ 754 
Other Equipment 500 500 , I 500 

1550 

....:....:�-=--'-'=-=t-r-=

T

:..:

o

=

tal Animal Con����--
- : 441 ,065 I 269 4 4 1 ,334 I 10,000 I 451,334 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 47 



1 
A l� c 

--- ----·- ------· 

Loudon Cou nty 

Cou nty General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 20 1 9  

T D E F I G H 

------ 0 I 
___ �++-='--=="': -c--: -=-- -- 1 96.2 1 5  __ -- --- 1-- 1 96.2 1 5  : 1 1 96.2 1 5 1 

12, 165 - 12 , 165 . 12 , 165 
204 1 9.052 _ ____ 1 9.052 I �� 1 ,600 1 ,600 ;--- -- - � 

o I 
90,723 ----r- 90,723 _(1 1 ,700 79,023 ---,- ·--0 _ ____j_ 0 1 0 
1.100 I 7,7oo 7,700 
2,845 l �- 2,845 -- - 2,845 

500 - 500 __1QQ 
1 0,200 
1 5,000 

3,ooo I ----1--- ..J.,700 
...:..:.;.=-=--· ·· -- 0 ...;.;;..;-'i------ Total Other ��-g_t:alt� Se!""ices 355,001!..j 

-----1-t---

-

--

---

----
-

--
------+--

---- -l--+------------ I ...;..:;c'-+---------'-'----- ----------
1583 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 

(1,700) 848,575 

Page 48 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I _A  -- I� c I D I E I F G H � _ll__ General Fund 101 L 1 
-

-
_ � 1 11 1 7120 1 8  16:46 I 2018-2019 I 2018-20 19 l Approved Proposed Proposed 

Account Number 1 ------- -1� Org Bgt ! Amds 1 Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
· ' I L -- -- -- -r- i -1 

�==-==-=·:������ lsenior Citizens Assi�a�ce 
-- -··

·
-- �-=:_ ____ J______.=-�-----·- --� - 3 

'iiii l OS s,,�;w,/Di=<o' -·---
- I 4 1 ,984 i I 4 1 ,984 i 4 l  984 rm4----· 1 6 1  Office on Aging Director __ I -�i?r 32,927 3,030 I _ 35:957 

1595 1 89 Other Salaries and Wag_es 57,575 I 57,575 1 ,6 1 0  59, 1 85 11596 20 1 Social Security · _______ 8,2 1 4  I 8,2 1 4  288 8,502 
_____ _  ___1!)�- Retirement _ 12 ,864 I 1 2,864 45 1J 1 3,3 1 5  � ---·- 206 Life Insurance ___ 674 i . 674 I 674 � _ _ 206-RET -LIF Life Insurance - Retirees __ I 500 I ! 500 _ j 500 � ---··-- 207 Medical Insurance 36,971 ___ 36,971 _[ ___ l6,971 � 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 28 I 28 I 28 � ------�-07-SRHTH Medical Insurance · Sr. Health ·- 6,6 1 2  ! _ 6,6 12 _1 . 6,61� 

1603 208 Dental Insurance _____ 2, 1 86 I _ 2, 1 86 2 , 1 86 1 
1604 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 306 I 306 306 i------1605 2 1 2  Employer Medicare -------- 1 ,92 1 ' 1 ,92 1 _ 67 ' � 
1 606 307 Communication I 5,000 I _ 5,000 5,000 
1 607 _ 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 ! J 2,200 2,200 

� 333 Licenses _ 1 ,600 ! I 1 ,600 1 ,600 
1609

1--
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-EquiJJ_men! I 1 ,6371__ r 1 ,637 1 -�37 

1 610  338 \  Vehicle Maintenance: I __ 3,000 I I 3,000 + __ ___l,QQQ 1161 1  --·-- 348 Postal Charges _ I 400 I I 400 ,-- 400 
11612 __ 349 Printing, Stationel}', and Forms 0 0 0 
1613 · 355 Travel 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 � ------- 399 Other Contracted Services 3,000 3,000 -- -� 3 000 

1 1615'="_
--
_____ 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies ... 600 I 600 �- '

600 
1616 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies _ 0 I . 1 35 135  135  
1617 -----���LUNCH Food Supplies . _ 8,000 ,-- 8,000 =t 8,000 I � _____ 425 Gasoline _ 3,000 3,000 _ 3,000 
1619 435 Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1ii2o 450 Tires & Tubes 1 ,000 1 ,000 I ,000 � =-==--=- 452 Utilities 15,000 +-- 1 5,000 I 1 5 ,000 I 
1622 499 Other Supplies and Materials 600 ' 600 600 -.;..;.= ________ _ � __ 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 3,649 3,649 
1 624 599 Other Charges __ _ I 1 ,00o_j__ 1 ,000 1 ,000 
1625 599-SRCTZ Other Charges j_ _ 0 I 0 0 1 11626 ____ ______ 7 1 9  Office Equipment T __QJ 0 ______ 0_ 1627 ____ ___22_D_-T<:,;� .Q!_�er Equipment____ 0 I 0 0 
1628 =-± ' o I o 

11629 -----�--- Total S!'nior 9tizens Assistance ---- - -�-•�='��- - 135 255,583 I 5,446 1 26I ,oi91 1 63o I ! . 
1 631 -------=- 56700 Parks and Fai� Boards . ! __ _9T--:-.=-_:_�T I =-1=--==--= �-------- --21_§_. ��ributions 

__ 
_

_ --t----�--l--------L- I I _
_ ___ , � I I I ' I � ! 1 635 Total s�i�l�-Cu!��-�d Recr�!!l!nal service��-=----=r 258,44��--

---�� _ 258,583 1 _ 5-
,4�- 26���12.... 

1636 I I ; ' ! I 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 50 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 9  

D I E I � I I General Fund 1 0 1  � Account Number 
1 1119120 18 1 3 :57 I I I I I 

2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

F G I H 

Approved Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amded Budget 11-7��--�- 11 � 

1 768 
1769 

� ----
1771 

� 1773 

� 1775 
1776 
1777 
1778 

82 1 00 
82 1 i o  I I I VVYlo>IIIIU\,.IIL ' l l ll'-'ltJQI VII ...... VQII;) I I 

6 1 2 1 I Principal on Other Loans 50,000 50,000 I 
Total Principal on Debt 50,000 0 50,000 0 

82200 Interest on Debt 
822 10  General Govt Interest on  Loans 

6 1 3  Interest o n  Other Loans 0 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 0 0 0 

Total PrincipaUinterest on Other Loans 50,000 0 50,000 0 

17791 Total Expenditures 18,912,029 23,397 18,935,426 5 1 ,914 

50,000 

50,000 

0 

0 

50,000 

18,987,340 � 99000\ lother Uses --__ I I I I I I 1783 
1784 99100 1 I Transfers Out 
1785 590 1 I Transfers to Other Funds 0 0 0 I��:�� ! !Total Transfers Out I 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 1788 
1789 
1790 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

1793 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3. 2018 

I 1 

1 8,912,029 23,397 18,935,426 5 1 ,914 1 8,987,340 

Page 54 



Loudon County 

Cou nty General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9 

I A c 
1 

·General Fund 101 
2 1 1/19/20 1 8  1 3 :57 

- Account Number --

3 

1794 
1 795 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2018 - Unaudited 
1796 Less Restricted, Committed & Assi2ned Items : 1797 Estimated Available Fund Balance July I ,  2018 

1798 
1799 
1800 i 

� 1802 

� Total Revenue -

1804 Transfers In I 
1805 
1806 Total Revenue and Transfers In ----··-

1807 
1808 
1809 ------

� Total Available Funds 
18 1 1  
18 12  Expenditure Bud2et 
1813 Transfers Out 
1 814  
18 15  Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1816 
1817 Endin2 Fund Balance 
1818 . . 

1819 
1820 I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

--

-

--

D E 
2018-2019 201 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt Amds 

7,464,181  ·-·--

808,073 

6,656,108 

---

17,123,490 25,740 

0 0 

17,123,490 25,740 

23,779,598 . 25,740 

1 8,9 1 2,029 23,397 

0 0 

18,91 2,029 23,397 

4,867,569 2,343 

-- -·------- -- - -

F G I H 
I 

Approved Proposed T Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

6,656,108 6,656,108 I 

17,149,230 44,900 17,194,130 

0 12,668 12,668 

1 7,1 49,230 57,568 1 7,206,798 

23,805,338 57,568 23,862,906 

18,935,426 5 1 ,91 4  i 1 8 ,987,340 

0 0 0 

1 8,935,426 5 1 ,9 1 4  18,987,340 

I 
4,869,9 1 2  5,654 4,875,566 

!_ - I I 

Page 55 



Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

1 
� 3 

4 
93 94 
95 
96 
97 
98 � 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 

� 109 
1 10 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  -------+ 2018-2019 1 1 /17/18 5:50 PM 

Adopted 
Budget 

:Si;l�f.u._rfCf;�;�-f- ,11_��9.!ti�!�ill:�_ff����3;i��%1i':i}{�;t;��; . �:,' 
REVENUES 1 I I 

E 

2018-2019 
Approved 

Amendments 

I 
43000 Charges for Cu�rent Services ·------�·-I:Ooii r------
43350 Copy Fees 
43360 I Library Fees i 1 ,000 - -
44130 I Sale of Materials 6: Supplies o l 
445701 !Contributions 6: Gif� I SO I 

! 
Total Charges fo� Curren!._ Services _ I 2, 1 5o I 0 

i I I 
48000 ! Other Governments and Citizens Groups I 

1 0.000 1 48130 Contr from G�vfs (Library Board) 
48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

48610-PETlW Donations from Citizens Groups 3,000 
Total O�her Governments and Citizens Groups 1 3 ,000 0 

Totaf Revenues 1 5, 1 50 o l II  

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget i Amendments Budget 

i I 
-----� 1 ,000 1---- 1 ,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 0 

150 150 
0 0 

2, 1 5o I 0 2, 1 50 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 

3,ooo I 3,000 1 3 ,ooo I o l 1 3,000 
I oj 1 5 , 1 50 1 1 5 , 1 50 
I 

· - +---1 1 1 1 EXPENDITURES -+- T -"* 56000 Soda(, Cultural, and Re�reatlonal Services --- -�--- 1 -+ --
56500 Libraries 

1 14 307 Communicalions (S I 00 per month) 
1 1 5  330 , Operating Lease �.!rments __ � 348 Postal Charges 

1 2,ooo I ----=+= 1 ,250 
250 

2,000 
1 ,250 

250 

! 
I 2,000 

1 ,250 
250 

_ _ _ _  j 1 1 7  349 Printing - Library Cards & Applications 300 �---t 300 300 f;1e ----
399 Other Conliacted Services 0 0 I 440 I 440 

1 19 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 
12 432 Library Books 
121 432-PETTW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 

� 432-AUDIO Audios and Videos 
123 43 5 1 I Office Supplies 
1 24 43 7 I Periodicals 
125 499 I Other Supplies 6: Materials 
126 7 1 9  19ffice Equip��-
127 Total Libraries 

129 
lJL II Total Expe�dltur�s ------------

131 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  201 8  
132 I I Less Cash on Hand 
133 I Total Revenue 
134 , I Total Expendltu��

-
s ----· 

135 I I  13£ '
Effect on Fund Balance 

550 
1 6,000 

3,000 
0 

1 ,000 
5oo 1 
300 i -----' 

I 700 ' 
I 25,850 

! 25,850_ I 1 6,548 ! I (50)1 
I - 1 5 , 1 50 
! 25,850 

(10,700)1 

I I ! 
I I -+ 

�ih----J_�O"t=� 1 16,000 
3,000 3,000 

o !  0 
1 ,000 I 1 ,000 

500 500 
300 300 
700 700 

0 l_ 25,850 0 25,850 

ot 25,850 0 25,850 
I 

4 1 6 , 548 1 6,548 

1 5, 1 50 0 1 5, 1 50 OT 25,850 0 25,850 -�--o_j (10,700) 0 (10,700 � �i.ti;.iEii7Ji'l�iil!:i� �iJt!liAA�N�E:.$J)tiF._U�6 Et�.;.h�·'-':-:.�";;'ii2"'/i'i�'/�·,L-.. 5, 798 +-----oi-----s:B4si-- I 

_o I 5,8_48 

Page 3 of 9 



Budget CommiNee Nov 19, 2018 
Countv Commission Dec 3, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A l]f C I D E F G H 

-H-. 1 1 117/18 5:50 PM I 2018-2019 I 2018-2019l Approved t T Proposed 
� TI Public Library Fund 1 1 5  , I Adopted 1 Approved _ _j_, Amended Proposed --r· Amended 

I I -----
I Budget I Amendments J Budget } Amendments 1 Budget 

.. ---,_ .. . . .. ,.. . ;o;r,;- -�q, «"'·--· . 6- ' -�o· - --"--, .. ::x��"� ,;-=·-·'w· . • � --+ , ! I I ,247 s�:�Bfuo_��£3.8;;: Green ·ac::"�l!!ii:Sr:aw, ... ""·'" ,�J�':�,t ... �-� =F rom REVENUES 1 · , � -- ·  .. -""'�- -�-� ... � - -�...- -·"'·...... -!l �:i'i.:.:Z:.�-· .::.t;;,; ......... ..... ,., .. 1 --- · 
== : . 249 43000 I I Charges for Current Services 1 ! ---

250 43350j !copy Fees 11 500 i I 500 
251 43360jjlibrary Fees 

-
500 I 

252 Total Charges for Current Services 1 1 ,000 I 
soo 

1 ,000 0 
253 -----

I · 

�00 
500 o l 1 ,000 

-
254 '44000 Other Local Revenues I 255 44570 Contributions li Gifts _ -�---- 10 I 10 I I 1� 
256 43360 Lobrary Fees : 0 1 I 

· o 
0 

257 Total Other Local Revenues I 0 I 10 ! 10 1: 
I I . I 258 

0 1 10 

259 46000 I I State of Tennessee __ - I ==r= I § I I 260 469801 !Other State Grants I ---1- I 0 0 
1261 Total State of Tennessee -

-
---·-- I - -- 0 I .+ 0 =r----0 

t2si II ..l J. . 
Other Governments and CWzenSGfOUps- --------� j__ 1 

264 Contributions from Governments (From library Board) ----- 1,76S l --+�----:1-:,7;-;6:;:5-111-------1��--.,-1 ,-:7:::6::-5-ll 
265 48610·PETIW !Donations from Citizens Groups (PETIW) I 0 I 0 , I o �Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups -� 1 ,  765 i o 1 1, 765 1 o 1 � 261 I 
268 Total Revenues I 2,765 ! 10 2,775 0 2,775 
269 1 ! T ·-----

l27o EXPENDITURES +-- I 
1 211 ___ 56000 I I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services T T --
1272 56500j I Libraries I ! 
273 J07I Icommunications __ 100 i ____ 71 

------
-lO I I 500 

10 
500 274 333 Llcenses 

275 348 Postal Charges 20 
276 349 Printing .. ',s 
277 399 Other Contracted Serv'·-- 0 
278 4291 ) Instructional Supplies 100 
� 432 I Library Books T I 200 I I 200 200 
280 432 PETTW I Library Books · Pettw_!'Y Grant ---, 1  I 0 1 I o 0 
281 43 5 ! I Office Supplies 0 !  100 i 100 

I 
0 

1282 4371JPeriodicals I � 1 I 
1283 499 Other Supplies ' SO 1 l 5 

0 
10 1284 599l lother Charges ------ ----- ___ o , ___ so I 5 

285 71 11 I Furniture li Fixtures .24t 31 
286 790! I other Equipment o 172 I 1; '2 

10 �87 _ 719 1  IOffic: Equipment _ .40QT T 41 
57 

800 900 

'57 

Total Libraries ____ ± 2,270 i 4'!_� ___ 2.i 
289 ==f1: I I 
1290 ______ lJiotal Expenditures _____ __L ___ �c���_L 487 1 2,i I _

T. ____ _ 1291 ! I  I I 
292 Est B�inning Fund Balance July 1, 201 8  ! 6,374 i I 6,374 6,374 
293 II Less Cash on Hand ------------- - _ _  tS:=O�) i'------
294 I � i �---.. -� \Total Revenue _:::·==-=--==----- ) _32�� �-----·-1:-:0+---.,.-,=+-----+-
296 [ !Total Expenditures 2,270 � 487 � ==:=:;+.=·------ ------------==----- --===:T=---------�--
298 [ 1 Effect on Fund Balance 495 : (477) 18 (800) (782) 
299 -n-

. 
--- I ; I I � ES:'fiMAT.ED;Ei'ii)iii<f'l!.ti"fJ"D"e'/\H.6.1fe'WsGFiiuND'fai@\i,lt�F��"\:l!<�£!'-:;Jl§:. f-----6.81 9 : (477)r- 6,342 I (8oo) � 

'301 -----·�-·-y; -----------· · -·-·--- - - --· ... -··-' · . ----y----.. - · : :-:·----�- -----;--------;- ·---.. ·------· 
Page 6 o f 9  



Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
�nuntv r:ommissicn Dec 3. 2018 

A Ia c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E G H --�=--n---==�--- 1 1 /17/18 5:50 PM 1 2018-2019 1 2018-20:.:1�9_
-
+
l----"=::.:.;.:..:;...+-=----:

-+-.:..:..:.=� 

l i i Public Library Fund 1 1 5 i i I U I Adapted 1 Approved -+--====-+-__:_.:_===--+--� - _--·n-- --
--- Budget I AmendmentS Budger---386 ---------r--- i i i j387 I I l ___ L -G8ef----- I TOTAL REVENUE f<

_
TRANSFERS IN 371 , 136 1---- 5,060 j 376, 1 96i oT 376 , 196 � I ! I I I ___ _ �f-------l TOTAL EXPENDITURES r:,78_�+ - _ 1 2,347 ! 355, 133  I 800 I 355,933 

Page 9 of9 



Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

liAI B c I E I F G 1 I I i Fund 1 1 6  ! I ·- -- ----· 
I i I 2 I I 1 1/17/18 2018-2019 2018-2019 � 3 ------r-

· -

1 4 _ _____j_ 
28 46000 State of Tennessee ! 

�I- 46 170-HOUSE Solid Waste Grant --+ 46430 Litter Grant i 30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

� 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

� 45 
46 
47 
48 

46990-REBAT \Other State Revenues I 
i 

Total State Revenue 
I 

49000 Other.Sources 
49800 Transfers In -+--· =={= 

Total Other Sources ! f-- -------, I I : 
- __ 46990 Other State Revenu��-----·- - ---+ I I . I 

TOTAL REVENUE =r· 
I 

CT - - - - I 1-1--�---- i TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES __L 
-=t · · · -- ·- I -r I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

Original I Approved 
Budget Amends 

49,200 

49,200 

� I 
0 
0 

762,002 

762,002 1 
_____ j _ __ ---

H I J 
1 - 2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 3 0,000 r\ 

-r--- 49,200 \ 
0 \ 

0 49,200 30,000 

Household Hazardous ±--�-= Waste Grant. Co Comm 

4---
- '  --I 
0 

approved 04Jun201B. 

[19Nov_03Dec2018] 

u u 

0 762,002 30,000 

0 762,002 30,000 

3 0,000 
49,200 

0 \ \ 79,200 \ 
0 
0 '  

0 
0 

792,002 

792,002 

Page 2 



IJAI B c I E I I 1 1/17/18 
�-�-- + '""' 1 1 6  

P- -=r 
84 1 4 I O !Custodial Supplies � �- + --· 4 ! 2JDiese! Fuel 
86 1 __ · 422 Food Supplies 

E.. 423 Fuel Oil .. 
88 425 Gasoline 

-

89 435 Office Supplies 
90 442 I Propane 
91 443IRoad Signs 

� I 450 Tires and Tubes 
45 1 Uniforms 

-

Loudon County 

Solid WasteiSanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I F G 
_ l_ I 2018-2019 2018-2019 

I Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

I 3,800 -l 500 I I 
I -·-

500 
5,200 
1 ,000 

-

5,000 . r-· 2,000 
6,000 � -- -

94 

�-� 97 
98 
99 
1 00 
10 1  
1 02 
103 I I 

452 --1--· 499 
-----t-·---·-·. 

5 1 3 
524 
599 

L ____ l9._7 

·±= 7 1 1  
7 1 8  
7 1 9  
733 

Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials I 
Workers Comp Insurance i 
In Service/Staff Development I 

Other Charges - ·r---
Building Improvements I 
Furnitures and Fixtures i ·--

Vehicles I Office Equipment 
Solid Waste Equipment -·-----:-I 

1 04 733-REBAT1Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate � 1 05 790 
1 06 799-HOUSE 
1 07 
108 1 ����--

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

Other Equipment -·-

Other Capital Outlay I I 
·

--

--

; 
I 

,TOTAL CONVENiENCE CENTE
Rf-

1 1 ,000 
5,000 -
7,300 

500 

1 0,000 
·-

1 ,000 I 40,000 
' 

i 
5,000 

0 

841, 1 10  

I H 

I 2018-2019 
Approved 

j Amended Bud2et 
I 3,800 ,- - -- 50�_ 

i 500 
I 5,200 
T 1 ,000 

5,000 
0 

2,000 
6,000 ' I 1 ,000 
5,000 
7,300 -·---

500 
0 

I 

2018-2019  
Proposed 

Amendments 
-

I 0 ot-t----
1 ,000 ---

40,000 
I 0 

5,000 
0 30,000 

---
0 841, 1 10  30,000 

J 

2018-2019  
Proposed 

Amended Budget 
3,800 

500 
0 

500 
5,200 
1 ,000 
5,000 

0 
2,000 
6,000 

1 1 ,000 
----

--
- 5,000 

7,300 
500 

0 

0 
0 

1 ,000 
40,000 

0 
5,000 

30,000 

871 , 1 10  

Page 4 



A[ B I c I E 
Fund 1 1 6  
1 1/17/18 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I F I I 
I 

H J 

2018-2019  2018-2019  2018-2019  
----+ 

2018-2019 
1 Origina1 . �--1--- Approved Proposed Proposed ��-- ---�� 
! Budget ----� 1 Amended Budget Amendments Amended Bud!!et L144 5575 1 IRecycling Ed��itio�llnformation (Oil Grant) -- -T 

��- ---r-- 3991  Ot�er Contracted Services �--- 0 I 0- -----=f 1 46 _ 499JOther Supplie and Materials ------1------ 0 I 0 · __ __ _ _ _ _______ 
0_ 1 47 _]33_ , Solid Waste Equipment I 0 I 0 1 0 

R* I . -+- ! I I 
0 ��--- ----r--- i�TAL OI

L GRANT ==+==-=-----"-1 0
1 

0 -:=---+� 1 5 1  58900 Miscellaneous ! 1 _ _____ • I 1 52 5 1 0 1Trustee's Commission I 5,000 5,000 5 000 1----- - ' 
�-� -F---

-
�iTOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM II --�!000 I 0 5,000 0 ---- 5,000 1 1 54 I l____ 155 821 10 General Gov't Debt Service ----· -_j_ �---- __ j -- I 

� 6 1 0�incipal on Capital Leases __ · _ _ 
I ---- -· 0 ---� 0 --- -- - 0 ��t--�- : Total Debt Service =F= 0 _____ _ 0 I ______ 0 0 !  0 1 58 1 ! � �59. _ _ ____::-______ iTot•I Exp•om . 895,3)�± 0 �--- 895,310� 30,�E 925,3 10 1 

! _j___ =i 
�+----- . 

-
99100 Transfers ----l . I ---· 

� 162 590IOperating Transfers I 0 I ! 0 I I 1 1 63 ±-------- �Total Transfers i 0 : :::JO 0 0 ______ ___! 1 65 TOTAL EXPS AND !.R,iNSFERS --- - F--_11��4 ot- 895�10  I _ _30,000 .1-- 925,3 10 I 1 66 i : ' 1 67 TOTAL REV and TRFSIN 
- �---L= 762,002 I 0 I 762,002 30,000 I 792,002 1 68 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT I 895,310 I 0 895,310  30,000 925,310  1 69 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE --=I-- (133,308) 1 0 (133,308) --

- 0 I (133,308) 

�;: EST +AUDITED) +1L:BEL FB JUL 1;2oi8--=j 
--

306,362 1 =j--- I ---- --l---

306,362 I 
I · i I j____ ___ _j_ - -------- ·--' I ' 1 741 l EST END OF YEAR BALANCE i 173,054 i I I ! 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

173,054 

Page 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

: .  LJ ULI\,7£. .1 J"'LlT.l.£.-l.,JJIT.&LJ., .1. �  ; 

;r7u�-(1t;::f:f��J��·�?�;:;:-_�::::-��o��:.g�r���-t'��;��t��;��:��·f��:�: - , 

43542; 'Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's : 0! 0 � 0 ! 
-

-
. - . 

aT - . -
· 

. .. - -- ··- ·-· ·o- ,
-- · - --- - . . . ·; 

����-=::-�����-1f�{�r:�����������i�������i� �--��:�--� � � . ��=��,::_-�_ =--=�:���Jr=����-: --� -_ '-�=
-
--· �0�-�:;_ �-=��: _ �- �:IF��--- :_ -�-:-�� . _r:=----�-��� 43583! !TBI Criminal Background Fee ' 0� 0 ! 0 : 0 i 0 l --- - - -·-- · ---�-t- · - · - ··-- · - - - - · - · -· ·· .. - - - - - -- -- ----· ···-. i 

-- -:���!io��i)dica��� ���ii��-: · -� _ =:- _ ·:.�---�-
I:o:t�l_<;:��!�_"f�r-�c-�_;:_r.;��S�ryice"; . :_--_: _ _  �- _ __ _ .-:�- · · - - · - ·· ·· 

0; 0 : - ii ·i- 0 : 0 
---- --: .. - . �--:���-:-�= -�=.:: . ·_ �-- � ·-�-- :��::_=.:r�==�-:-��:=. :.��- :_·_=:�: ·:= 

·-·---;.� �=�=--=- -�=-=§J�: :. :.��·::· o -:
- �: : :� :_==-:=:Ic:==-�·=::�:<�-::�: _ :·� · __ : :=::=o: : -�--�: _ _ _ , ' ; 44ooo- - ·--- - --:,·alh�; i:��;,i-Ii.;���u�- -- ·· - --- - · - -

- -- - -··-- i- .  . 
·
·-·
-
·
-
· · ·  ·.···- --- ---·---· -- --

�- - ·
---

--
-·--·--l . .. 

··--····· ··--·· ·-·-- -- . .  -� · !· · .. " 
I 

. . . . -- ···- ---- ---�--44iiia· -d- d - - - --· i-iii�c-;,;�;;;g/i�,;;- - ·- · -- - - ·- - - - - - · ·· . .  - -- . · - - - - --- - - - - ;- ; ; 

�-��;�-������1l:3�tg�::;��:���::J����-i·��-:�-��-�:��-:-
-
���----�.--�--�:--�-�-- :���1\ � �: :���----��-�: j_·-� �:� �·-��--����!-t=:��---�-��-f!--�:---·-��-��:�l�--44146l iE-Rate Funding . O! 0 0 :  0 ;  . _____ _ O _ __ _  _ 

=��:!�����t�B�;��::���f;��:g���-- �:��-��=-=����=�-
·:��-·-� -�·�- :=�:�: --���i�.:.--.�-:��-----=�J}·::.���:����:�-��-1���=�=:���-�}\��·:� -�-� : _-. - �--�:����-:� - ·:�---��=� 

44160-RET-VISi iRetirees' lnswance Paymenls : 5,0oo: o ; 5,000 i 0 !  - -
·s,iioo_; ___ ___ __ · ,  

=������c:()s:���I���i{���:tg�=�5=�·-�-�:�==��-�=---�--:�::=��·==:-�.���[-.��:�-=�-_-{,_���-�-=�;ilt:��---:·· ----�l-
-
��-�� � - : ·-

_
: ::;��� ;

-· 
_ ; 44170-ATTi !Miscellaneous Refunds ; O ' 0 :  0 l 0 ! - _ _ 

O
_ i  __ __ -----. ��--����4)J§���I[��cj§��:��-�e�!�����k�������-��:.-��:���--- --� · 

__ · - ·a_: ·· ·��-�:a�, - - - · �-=�o�-�:-:·==·:.��0;_- · · - - - -- - - aT _ __ _ 
j !Total Recurring Items · 74,900 ! 0 ! 74,900 : 0 ! 

�i�io��=-�� �=-:-���-�:li�:��:�,,'.:���-�;�� :· 
- - - - ---��: ��::�����=�-�--�=�=:.:��-�-�:-_� ::···� _:-�-

:�-:���
-
�-:�--�:-E_

-
-�--��:: ---:-- - .:E=� -�-_ ·

·
-:3=--44530! !Sale of Equipment _ _ 

· . 0; 0 ; 0 : _ 8,130 i 
-�-:_-�:::.=-4:4?.39.:b:9y§j;(�s�iiof!::q�i���;:_ · ----��-:� ��: . � -----� - ·: ·:� :::=�--�:·:�:=�: ·· 

· --· o;:: ::: � -�:·n� ·;-_ - .: ::�-:: ::.?�_if; :�=::::.:�-=:�:�2-::1 44570-CSH! \Contributions and Gifts ' O i 0 ; 0 ; 0 � 0 ; , 
--------------- -----iT --- - ------ - -

- - - - ----- .. -·--- ------- -- -- . - .. 

=�=�---��:���:3�}���l�o�:
_
������i�i�::j-��-�-���:::�--�

-
::·::��

-
-� :::::�:--=�

.: _
:_
·
_ o : 7,439i --- 7.439:- --- · ---s.l3oi' 

- �:: ·=�=--� :  �=-=---===�-:=���==: :==c __ _ 

_ _ __ 15,56J_i � :_-=-�- - --+-----1 
Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE Approved Nov 8, ZOlB 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
Couniy Commission Dec 3, 2018 

74.900 : 7,439: 82,339 :  8,130[ 90.469 ! . .  - ---:-----1 

z 



General Fund 14 1 · · ·-·· ·- · - - · ·  .. . -- · -·· ·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

;... 
A_ccou_!lt_!'lll".'b!'!". 

· · ·- ·· · · - - . - - _ _1 1{19�018 13:1'!_ _ _ __ _  .. . - .. 
. . . . - , ������!�:i:��_;:���=�:�:�:: _A_m�:::7������r:��:�?l��--��c��;::�:;;!d���--�-: .. 

46000 46500 . �State �-�T_I'�nes�_ee 
! ; 

- - - · - ---··· . . ·-· ... - --- .. -· -- --' . -·
· - - - - - · ·---·· ·--- ·----]·-- - · ' 

·
·· --
·
-· 
· ·- ·- ·--····- -· , •State Education Funds j . 

· -·--- ·;-···--- ·-· · ----:�-: _.� :: =]![!:tt�tar��� t:�: ; -- � _: _ _t:"��t-:�Q')'l"•• •---•�.:�i�j����:= }f ·-�- '"m�t1-·-�--- ---46590i !Other State Education Funds 58,467 1 0 : 58,467 ! 0 :-· -·-------58�46·7-r--·-·- ·-- : 
=- �����t��¥!�.i�j;t;t/�e�����;-��te� --------�

· 
-_-_ ----��-� ---- � -- �_:: ___ j_-=:����i�Ai�:c�: --�- <i!:���·)::�- :�--:��-����E��--- ���_:_ �H=:: ·-· � � : -�I���:·-

-
-
-==���· 

46590-LEAPi :LEAPS Grant ; 232,000 ' 77,625 : 309,625 : 0 i 309 625 : -,..---i 
-�:�� - ;�it§!iJ�i\��-_/L;_� ;-��,���·�·!: �;%t2�:��lr�=�-�;�� =�� 

. _ _  Jf..otal ���te_ Ed_ucati�n F_ll!'d.s . . _ ·- _ _ _ -. ___ _ 

- --·· -- -· - --- - - · --- -- - ; _ _! 
__ ------

-
· 46800 i iOther State Revenu��-

.
---·-- --- - -� ��::� -- - -:-���:�:��t�i���!������r;�v.i\.- - · -· - -- ·· ·· 

- - - �  ---·· - · · · - · ·- - · ·--.,- · - · -· · · ---- - -·· 
-·
· ·--- ·- - - - .. ·- - -- --- - - - -

22)825,4��r--
-. _ 43,772_ !_ 

0 . - -- - - oT __ 2_2J�6J�.��2_j __ - - . 

0 '  ·-- -'--· 1 , 1 00,000 i 
; ' . I 

0 

o :  

o :  

22,�69,�6J , - �L .. _ 1 , 100,000 : 

-
·- · ·  -- - � �-- -- -]j�����iii����:���������� _ _ _-� · -�--- ��--- ��-� =:.=�� ��� 09�0�2

-
· �--�.�--• • -Q�:::�-�-- � =i2� .. �oo�:� --�=-=:��o·f_�_: �-:��o��:J -· __ _ . 

Total State of Tennessee . ) 23,925,497 � 43,772 I 23,969,269 : 0 ; 23,969,269 i 

����-�������iiiH���l:�:·i::f · -�-==��
-
:�
-
-
-
--- -�:

-
�
-
��·-=

_
-

.:=---•- = ; -���

-

�
-
- -�-�=-�-� :

-
�:=-� -:-i:�i�-:· ·::�-�-=��·

-t;,i�i -:=- ·�-·

:·=-������-ri :f����- �----· - · ··

-

�:0�·"- --- ---. ·· - -469si·:-:-sare-if�ho�l5--- · - - ·- - - - ·· -- -- - - - - - - - - -- -·------· - - a: - -·--152. 1 8-o :  · - - --·is2;Jsa-:-- ·--- --- - -o·:-
- · - -- · ------- . . ··--· · ····- --- - . . . . - ·-· .  -- __ , .  - · -·· . . - -·-- ·· · - . -- · - • . .  . .  .. .. -· - - - - . ·- · - - . · ·- - . - -- -- - - -- -- .. -----

·
r 46990; !Other State Revenue 0' 5,000 ' 5,000 ! 2,265 ; 

BOf Approved Nov 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Nov l9, 2018 
r.nunrv Cam mission Dec 3. 2018 

__ .:_;Total o: _ _ 177, 180! . . .!?.��!!!---- 2,26? _1}_2.��5.' ... 

3 



General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School' Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

t\_ccount_l'lurn_��r _ _ 1 iil 9ii618 i 3 : i4-- - - - __ - -_ :is>;��t���-��h��i�::�- __ ���:!'d0_;:.���:t_: -���!�::���]-���::::.::��;��! __ . _ _ _ 47000 ___ _ ····-- _ JJ.��de��r ����-�-r!_�-��t-
· 

i ;  
. ···-- - - - -- ··- --- -- --·-··r--· ·- -- - . - - � - --

-- -· ___________ ! _____ --�!:o�-�-�:=•��{D.�i:Hr�;��{Z�J.;!�i�iit�:s���:�����-��---�-- - _ -�- -�· ::_,�:��--- -:����oE_�_::�: ::--- -0- _ _  : :�- -�----�a�:� -�·•�=��45�� __ __ _ _________ 4_D_�7!j_�_af'?_�_d_P.�Jt�e_S_��o?}�§.!at�-G�tJfi!Ie,]V) _ _____ ! _ ____ _ -�-----19�_.�3_2 _ _ _ _ __ _ _ 1_90,?3_2_i _ ___ __ _ _ ___ _ _Q__i_ __ _ _ 47590-VRi \Other Federal Through State VR Grant - 0; 166,040 , 166,040 i 0 ! · --.-,- _ ----- -- ------------· -!··;---------------- - . ---- ---------- ·
-
-·· ·- --- --- ! -- - - ---- - - - --- :�r_T�bji.e.de:��:l�i'i���-�:h-:..s���� :.: -�

-:.:_:=��- :-� - - : _ :_- � � �· _ ---� ------��: ___ 3��.772 _ : 
---------· ------ -- -- ---__ :_L ___ ··

- -------· - -- ---- -- .. - ---- . ---- .. --· -· ·· . . .. - -·· ... _ . ___ __; ____________ L_ _______ _ 
356,772 - 45,000 l . . . . - - - - �----- - - ------ __ f ___ _ 

- -·-·;--- ···-- . -- -----;- . ·-
40l,?7}j __ . - --47600 ! !Direct Federal Revenue 

· i _ , - - --- -- -------- -4764oT;iol'c R:eimh�rse�ent --- - · - - · - - - - · · - ,- - - - --6(oa·o-:- -- - - -- o :  -- 66�ooo - ----- -- ----o· ; -- - 66,ooo . 
--- - - - - - =:n�: _____ � :: _- � :� . � -

- -� =�--�� -= :. - -- -:·: __ --� . :_. _  - -- - -- · . .. . - -- . - -- - - --- - - - - - · ; iTotal Direct Federal Revenue ' 66,000: 0 · 66,000 i 0 i 66,000 : 
=� ���-�--�- :�::::_- -!� _:: : ·: _ _  ::::_:·- _: :�� -� =�-�= : -- �: _-__ · -

-
- - - · - =-�=----=-��6.��oF:��:�56�772 : 

. - ��2;�2�:�- ---�-��5�:o· :�----- -- - · - · - -- --- - - - ---- . 
Total Federal Government --- - ---- ----- - --- -----

;
-
l
·- ·-- · --- - - - -----· - ______ .. _ _  

486oo-- ==- :�: --Ti-�ii��ns _Gro_u_(l� _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ --- -;--- _ ___ _ -- ---;-- - ___ _ - · _ ·-· ----�- - ---- - - - - ----�--- -

�= =-J���§_ij_o?��i[o_.;-i:" :::.:::_:_:·�-==:=�-�-�-�--4861 0-AL T: i Donations ·- Alternative School 
-
_
-
_: 
.--���-:�1����E�I;�.fi��l���f���j����-=� -- -- . 

48610-CL! IDonations - CL 

- - -- ------------ _ _!)�---- - - -- - 0 ; 
- --- - ---- - --- - - - ------- ---- -- - -- -0 

-_ --- -- ----�; - --

-

- - -- - _o _ _  _ .. - ------ -- - - QL - - - - --- _o _; __ 

�� _�;�iiffij�E�I-;���� �� : :.�=,:�:�::=Ji.·.·· =···::. �o� 48610-MUSlC! iDonations - MUSIC '_ o; 0 : ��=-=·1i!f.����U�-�:t��B_-K��l:����:�:�-��--�_ -_:-�:�: _-_ -_�:=�-��-
- ·- -:=���--��t=�:���i4��:� �: -� - ·� �·:=�8J3JJ=- �---- ---��;-- /--48610-STARi !Donations -- STAR i o :  0 : 0 : 1 ,400 i 

------ =•�-��8�����H���f�i:�:���---==-:�=:-:�.-��:�_.-. � ::·_�-
- · _ :���-r�==: --��:=:�-�::::�����--:.�-or:_-- -- -

__ -� _:6;�F-·
· -

- - - -�TI4�[ · -· ·---- ------- --:,-- ----·--- - - - - ------------ ---- - -- - -- -

�
·
���- :�.�==�=IffO!��lti��.�����i��������-�

-��· :�-���:�··:�· ------�--�-�:-=-���---�·�·-i� ���=]o;�s - .  ; 
48990 : :  �� -: ::� - �J__io}h��- : 

- - --- - - -- 4�9](!2���-:
·�-- :_

-
_:_��-

- - ------- - --- -
49700-INSi ! Insurance Recovery -��j�-g�;-£-f��fer 1�_ :� : _ 

: ___ --- . ·-· - - - --- · T_otal Revenues _ ___ ___ ------- _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ____ _ 

BDE Approved Nov 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Comm/ss;on Dec 3, 2018 

-- - - - ---- - -i-iiotal Oth��-s����� · ·;·: 
. . . . . .. - -- ·- - --

o ;  
0 ' 
o ·  

O ' 
861,4?7 _:_ . o :  

; 37,623,102 . 1,467,078 ; " "' ": ____ .. . -- -- · · : - - - . . .  . 

0 , o :  

-- - - ·2o.4:is ! · ------Ti48[ _ _ __ _ ---- - -- . --�--- --�--- --· · -i _
____ _ 

--- - - ,:.,._ - - .. -----------
·

· - - -: - - - - - - - -

---i --- . . - - -- ----- . -·· --0 . 0 '  -- ------ - ·  __ l __ . •  · - ·  . ... -- -·�· ·"'· · - ·' 861,477 ' 0 : . - 0 . - - - - -0 ; 

. .  ----- · --·i . 
39:091!_._l�O_L_ _ ___ - �=��i3 __ c� -

! o • 
-- - ---o -r

-· 

467,772 ' 

_ _ p,��6 '_ ---- - ---

0 
86i :4n : . 0 ' 

39_,14�,823 

0 

4 



--- ------ . 
AEc�u'!tB�rn.��--- . 

' ; 

__ _ .. ) . ..... .. . . . ! � 
Total General Purpos� Sc.hooi- - · 
. . - - --- -

·

--T: --- ---

General Fund 141 
_ :·_ iijl9i2�)'(ifl4 . 

cene��i
·
i>�·�-p;;;;,· s�-;,�i -£�;;��'d;i;;�� . . - · - --· .. . -..... . . . ·-··;•l" ·- - -- . .. .  -

7-oo_oo�-�-=�.:..::-:.:=�= -4�-�at!��- --=- - - -
i !  

71000 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

' 
.:. �;���?,}!i_�:����t��J!��:t5:CAm;::.��:��.! :� -•- :�!:�����L=.i�!;:.:f�J.����-� 

I i 
37,6iJ;ioii- - · i,467,o7s 39,o9o,18ii ;· - · - - - - -ss-;643 · (- · - -- · 39�14s;si3 

I 
- - -·-·r 

.. · -- . .... .. ... .. .... . .  . _____ ,, -;-----··- . - ___ : � . 
! : ' 

-· ·-· - ___ 
_;==-==--;=-==-���-�-�� ..

. . - - -- . . ··- - -? 
----; -----·-- ---!---- -· -·--· 

---��=-=:ii!!>���£ti��---- ��----
·_ --i i ' ! . . .. - .. .. -- -· �--- . ---------;-------

. _ -·- __ =-�-� TI�TI��ff�}��;:1:��:��a����--=� -�-�- �-:�-�-� :.��.:��-����I�;�-���t ��=-::=�oi� · ·· -j�:5.?���j:d��- - �==---��-��� }j,577,66o 
1 17 ! iCareer Ladder Program 

. 

: 61,500; 0 ' 61 ,500 ! . 0 \ · - -6-1-�500 '-: ----,..--'----1 71100 

� - :-::�������i!J*I!��g!i���;-�:�-�-��-��::.-�:· -�L���=-- - --�c --���-::���?�t�·-�·-���:J·�•�-- : : •· - �-: ��::��lt���:���If� =-_-:=�; :J;��! : . . 
195 i !Cenified Substitute Teachers 45,600i 0 i 45,600 : 0 � - -- .. .

. 

-

·

-

·- 45,6oci . =������l�1i1S�::��:��- - -���=-I�·-�i��=�j_:�: _ _  �;-�iifr�-=�li[�: ��J�t� : _ ___ _ 206 i ! Life Insurance , 56,942! 0 , 56,942 i 0 ! 56,942 : 

�-��i�flli+·ti�;��-�{�>i;�:l·��-:l�l;:;i1��:,11l�-��I�-�-;,1!i: _ 

399 l ! Other Contracted Smrices ; 80,000 i 0 i 80,000 i 0 ! 80,000 ·; ---- · 

=:·�·-: _��-- :·· =�i��jlt���������t��-:f:C��?-�����;�s_�:���i_-_=�·-
-��.��---��-�11B=�j�F=_:-�-��J_:-�-�--

-- -�-�-�!_Hifl��-�=��-=--�rl=·=�=��-�-�ltl��J-�---· ·· · 
_ _ _ _ _  . -- --���-:�!:o�Ll!�s!!!'�!ion_al.�uP.J>!ie! :!'E.� Loudoun !y!�<)le ��1�o.ol _ ... .. ! _____ .. . _ _  2_?}�_7,3_i_ . _ _ _ (�_._2_8Il ; _ . . _ 1_9,78�_l_ _ _______ _!l_l ____ _ _  . __ 19,I86_ ;_ 

429-GBSi ! Instructional Supplies - Greenback School i 33,196: 0 : 33,196 : 0 ! 33,196 : ... ... .... -----.. - -- - .. �-- ---... ... . . . .. - _ .. . .... . .. . .. ... . .... . . . ... .. _ __ _ _  .. . . _. - .... . . .. . .. . _ ..... ... ... . ... -... - -. . .  . - .. -..... .. . . . ... .  --- --
.
-

· 

.. - - - - ----·--- ·------ .. .. ....... . :,. .. ::A:-· =:=--'---rl ... .... ·---���HPSi l!_��cti.E'!.aJ�ep)!es_ � J:!!g�l�<!_�ar_k_ �le_m�nt�-�!?01 ! -----�8�2,_l- __ _ _ _  _Q_ '  __ __ __25�3.�-------- _O_i--- _ ___ 25,8 __ LCBOE' 

-
-�:_:: ��-=-����Jt��i���::�!]:!:�E�il�&7�![\�JZ���_l,�-���=-:t�-�� =1iitit��� : =?��t:�� -�- -� �1_Ht!�t��������-=it· �-.:--_-�-:nit So�:!: to ses 

· -- - ---�-2�.E:�U.!!!_s�c.!!£>��_1_S_l!JlP! ie_s_-_ !'_�l��e !phi� J::l�ll!e_l!_t"!Y_�_':�o!?l __ !_ _ _ _ _ _ �2.!���i_ _ _____ _ (,5_._6�22\. _ . _ . 26�?��-L ___ _ __ __ c!__l_ _ __ _ 26.?8_2_ i  .. . 
429-READi i instructional Supplies - READ i o: 10,000 : 10,000 : 0 i 1 0,000 · · · .. . 429�sEsi'hnstruction-;;i ·s�ppti�s"_-si��ke� Ele-�eni.irYs�ho�i -- · .. · . . --- -- 14:735!". · ·- - -(36o)i · · · ·  · - i4j7s··;---- - -- -- · - (4o(i)l ·--·· · · 13.975 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 5 



B 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A•oo•••&i:�.; �.Jt�.:: • ..... . -: · �;)i;;;,';';�}�': :- . - ···-�:.-•. =: ·• o,�f!/;'!;_;j-���>,;!;�[ A��;;��;:.�;:_: ·:;.!;.���::f���;��,;;; ·. 
449: iTextbooks _ : . 50,000 ; 0 : 50,000 · 0 , 50 000 ' 

· � -��� -:�-�=-

-

-�i1i�!.i£�s:i:_ry!�; st�ffoe�et,;p�e!'i _ :_ = �-�-� � �- �-- ·· _ : �:=c:= __ -::_ � �.2�9�K=: :_ � :: �:�. O_ ;� ::·_:-� �- _2.o�o L -=�- - ·----o-r-- ·· · -
·

· � - · · i:ooo . 

i--·--

599 i i Other Charges , ; 0� 0 :  0 :  0 !  -- - . . . .  0 . :  

.-- -;�}�[��;����r�3�=�J:�:����-!:fF_ ��t�t�J�L'· __ .:_--=-_-__ .-_.J --� �-�:�: =---� ·-;�§��8���-i:���;��}�����-�jir-�������:�-�� :��·:· · :�-- -�-�:�.I;J�E��������3:2-�::_ -�= : � :J.�:��li��::�����=-�+--����--}����r __ 

-- - - -- -- - -�%t:p� �+��������:�-:�;:-��:��J�f��(;���:� S�h�;,j - --- - - : - - - - ---H:ri66� --- - - �um: - - - - - -- iri:m-i- - - - -- - --- ---H---- - - - ---- -�ri:m , 
_ _ _ _  

· ::�-��7?§:seEJ�ili.�-;:�9�_ip��!'�)i:��c:�_Et�-��nlal}r}c���(-_ -:: _- : :.-:::------ --s:3i9!- - · -- · ci :oo·o) ; . .  -- - - · 4.329 : · · · · · - -- - - - - - ·- o· ;--·---- · · · - - -
- -(329· . · - -

! ; - -- -------·- ;:TOI�I-R-��-,;j�-� -Instructi�� Proi!;;;;;· 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

22;6-i7,9i4i 27.297 : 
; 

22.705.2 ii !- - . .  
! 

2.s6s : -- 22.1os.o16 . 

6 



\ !  .&..II' UIJ''-li"J.J J. l"''.!'f".a..IJ&'\ JJif.I..IJI" .I. r..l' 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

::::
•< Nom�u::�;�i����!�i

�
t

���;���'o.t�J�;:��:�:�t�fi�;�'t:�:����i;�i�t}��i�-: - � ��-
1291 iLibrarians i 491 , 199 : o i .  

· 
49! , 199 : · -- · - - - · ·-· or  - -- ·· - 491-199 .. ·

- · -- · ·· · -::-�-�����L�Jl�f������-�� --�� -- _:_��� :�:��-��=--��:-�-:�·�i��:�:���:n��r �---_�::����-�}!=��-�- _1u�n--=--: �=---�r:-=�=:-� �:����: �-�:.·� - -204 i i State Retirement ' 1 1 1,740i 0 1 ! l l;i4o : - -- - -· -- - --·-o:---- ·---i-lt-74o·: - -· - 2_o_s -.�T���l]E;;,p���-��D_eP.������ �-��u���e��- �:-�-��=--= =-_�, : __ : - _- ___ � �6_5 � ::._- :� _ .:�:· __ o_-:_:·: �=� - : -_�46sT-.: ___ :-�- ·:_··-__-· ...!> ; ----· - ·- '465:-· · · · - -- ---206i iLife Insurance i 4,248; 0 ' 4,248 i - - ·· . 0 f -·-· - ·  ·-· -- .4.i4·8- :-· 
��� �:i;E�tll!�{� -> �<:t�-�c �;1:ll!,� :=�_-rn::��n�\L+�j=�:�����JJ�::-

3551 !Travel · 17,0001 0 :  1 7,000 : 0 ;  17 000 
-· :�:j�tt�:t��-:��1imf�-�:�t:!�::��1����-����:�-::�:-�: · __ 

-
:··_ :-���.t�:c•���-�::.:x···_·_

-
--��-�:�fmi---��--���j��l� 

. __ !����f�-f-it�:-��;;��*�-�-rl���tr�:�;;;�-i:�1Scho�l + · . -· _ __ {?a�;- .. . . ..... __ . � :- _ . _ . __ ��:��-j . _ _ _ ____ _ JI,OO�)�_ ·- ··- ···--H6�- ���pmont/Techooogy 

�����t��jf[�;�����-�;���W�.\�h���-�- ···- ---�·-��;= -
-���-� -. J:��}��-· -� -�,?:�-���:::�. ·��----- -�-I�F�_. __ : _-_:: :�-� -:�- ·rE�-�����J:�!�: : · .---

432-PES! I Library Books/Media- Philadelphia Elementary School : 7,526: (3,389)i 4,137 ! 0 I 4 i37 i- · --· ·  ---
- .... __ ::_::{Ji�_s�_S.i ·;i.ib�J!��i<siM-;;di�: .�t���� i::l���_ni� ).�h-ci�� :_-_-=L·-�= ==3)_9�:_�_-.:�- �:- . . ·:o 

·: ---� �-�:�:�i:S�gL�-�- -�:��=oT:.::::.:�-..-�-j���L. 524 j I In-Service/Staff Development t . 12,000; 0 ' 12,000 ! 0 l 12,000 ; . 
-- - � -�JI�����:�]��������t.��������������r��-�-:�--����:ftf[_=_�-���=f-1-����;:�--I1�f�-�:;�=�--��J�-�=:.�:�i���i�.-�:

-�--- · - -- ----· 524-HPSi ! In-Sernce/StaffDevelopment - H1ghland Park Elem. Scho: 4,900 : 0 : 4,900 : 0 i 4,900 ; 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

! I 

ll 



' ' I  ·; � � '  . - -
-
--- - - - - -- - -

·-

General Fund 141 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i 
,· · Account Number ! i . · --- . - - --- �--- ··-·--·-· . "j ' : -- · - ·---- -· · 

1 111 9i201fi3: 1 4  . . -�--·� �� -_-�.��---� -�r�g�!!;i!��c··J· A:!!J:�t��r·��-�:!������-!�:� �-��:�;�:� t-�A.�!t-Jff���;.�-, 
. ' ; ; ! 

72iTg: ·� ---·�=--··�·i:.i{�;��!���l��fr�g;��-�.--:··-- .
��::��-�

.
��-·�� �:;:

.
��-
-
�
-
�-
-
�
i9.
�
�
;
_ 
.

.
. 

: .-. ·  - -��-�Q�[-·��--�=��2,-;;�}-�--:� -��:--�����-��[�:���-��::�9���--:--- -
· 

1 17 !  : career Ladder Program : 1 ,000! 0 ' 1 ,000 ' 0 ; 1 ,000 ' . :- -.��- ---� -��=�f�im�����t��i:;:r��:l-_--� �.-•• -� -�:-�:��· � �:_-�_::: :: �-• .-�� _--.���:�}!F:�----����T�:�=�-1�3.��} �·� -.�.�� -:�--�{��=�--:�:�g���!-::·.�_: . .. . . __ _ ____ -�OJj_�o��1 ��:u?.tY ___ __ . _ _ ___ . ..  _ ____ _ __ __ _ : __ ____ _ 23,��3 ' _ _  . .. -.. �L _____ -���_L_ __________ _Qj_ __ --�3�63_ •  _ _ _ _  ... 204! !State Retirement , 39,922! 0 ' 39,922 ' 0 : 39,922 j 
__ 2os:_�'i:� yi�TIE.�ilj;;-���--�d o�pen<i��i T�.S����:: .. ::�·· ��. .· �.:: : :_j: : --�-�::·_ 2oi: .- .  �.::.-.: 'if: C�-���: ��i.QfC::·:·- ·���·_:-:-:-_-�-�·:c� ---·::: �=- ���io� ·ir:;�:-:�::c .. 

0=-= .. E=-;----, .. ___ __ 29.§_li�i�1��_:e .. _.. . _ . .. __ ... . __ _ ____ ___ ; _ _ __ ______ 1 ,200 : _ . . _ __ __ �-�-- ___ _ 122QQ_L _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ___Q_! ______ , _1,2 . i SPED high cost 
206-RET-LIF! \Life Insurance i 385 : 0 : 385 ; 0 i 85 I expenditures . 

.•.. .. ·.· ;,::::-���J!�� : ········ ;·: �··=��-:�·�� � ·�tit ..• .. -��!���-� -��!!f.:.������; :.]!�� . 
- .. :�:��31ll�iJ��:;����������-��--�---�-·-�-�::·: :_ --��:-��·-�-���-::����� ��-.�±l��_f ___ -� � -:: �-:}:���=·�;R}��E-_-_�-_=- - .�� ··-��: t-�--

399 ! \Other Contracted Services · .. !_ 80,000i __ 0 i 180,000 ; 39,000 i ·· · ·:.:::1��-�tA.!�)J�ithc'i�ii_��te_d�����s� · --�--: _ _  �=�-�: :·:::: :. �'- - · : _-oi_ : .�- �o .c::::�-��=�-o_:�::.=::_�_:· J�o]_ _ _ _ 

524 ! I In-Service/Staff Development ' 0: 0 i 0 ; 0 I ... -_ .. _ ____ . . ... ... n------.. --... . - . . ... . . . ..... .. . . . .. ----- - --- - -·---· ; 
. : i 

- -· - --- - ---,-rio't.ilsP'e�i�I'Eci���ti��-P'���;:;;;.; · ·--- .. . . .. .  -- - · 715,974' o -,- m�974 i . .  

- · 4o;4oo- : 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
,-,..,, ... � .. r,.- ,.. ;r .. ;,.,. n .... � 71'110 

756.374 

12 



-�c�o�nt Jllu_mber _ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

-- -- -+ -·· 
2018-2019 .. . . . . 2�1��cii9·: ::::���V!�2�-;,d�=�t� ���;,:��.s�d __ _ 

: 1 
:_ 9rjgi�ol �ud_gt:t __ Ame_n��M��� .. i .. ���!!.!!_e�-�-��i---�-!!l-�':.1���-"�-- -

- -· ·- ··· ·--'· - - - ·· - -······---Proposed . i : 
. . . .  �.,;����� �B;_�-����) �:��--·-.. -·· ··- �---

72250 ·
· :l!ti���-��;� ::_�:_;�: :: - �:Idflll . .:�JL=Jit -�-L ·• :!t�.·.�· - -��1� : -•· ·:----

204 ! I State Retirement 32,542 · 0 ! 32,542 ! 0 i - 32,542 ; · - · · , 
_ ___ __ _ _ _ _ _ . iof_ij:if.e i�-;��-e �-=�

-
�----- --�- � ��--� _

- ::::::= :.: � :--� �� .-:. -� _ � -�-- ... 96i -�- _- -��::.:_:=oL __ �:=·==:..:9.KCL�-- -�---�--- :�:�x_::=� :��:� :-- --9�L·=�-�=: :}--= 
207! iMedical 1nsurance . 56,733 ; 0 l 56,733 i 0 ;  56,733 : 

· · · ·-- -�- --:·_-� - :-. �-.�il�l!t.4���1�:-
:- ��� --���; .. _·���-::�j-������=�;�;=�-� �-·�����{r�---���-�-�;-_1[-��:���f�d-��-�-��;-����;t_�:�;·

·
=_�==.�lilt!��:-���:-��L-= 

350-!C) ! Internet Co!Ulectivity _ . .. _ _ 0 :_ _ . 0 : . 0 ! 0 : 0 \ . - _ltmi�:���:��:-t-���:�� ��-� �Jl:r:t: - ·=-t[����:rt:�=��� : _II-�I==� 
. j���- �������?�?�y_ccl()p_�·n!_ -- u- · ·- ·-· -·-- -- - . l !�:ri�i :--- - ·--� -;- u•---- -�6�ri�H-- ---· - · ·· s:i3�-��1�-f.F��Uipmen[ I 

. _ : 79�:-ROs()::Jgih��:�;;;������--�= �-���: . �-� �-� .. --�-�:._-_ �· . . o ·s.438 . :  - . --- -8:43sT· - --- . · - .. . ·- -ii . . . . - . -- - ... -8:438 ; . .. . . . . ==U 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Comm;nee Nov 19, 2018 

Countv Comm;sslon Dec 3. 2018 

i :  
n-rcit�fc;ntral &-olh"��-:r����i>o�i�i;;,·;; . - · -· - · --- · - 928,911 : 8:4381 _ _ __ ___ 937)491 8,130! 945,479! 

14 



General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i - · . . - ·---· -- . - ·  - - - - --- ----)-- ---- -- - - - -Accou_!!t_�!lrn_��r . - - � iii9nols i'J:"i4 - - - -
----·-·- --·-··-· · · · ·-

--· ··-----
-· 201!�20_�9 __ _ _ -��18-�01_9 --: . .  All)�ro_':� ___

_ 
L ___ J'!�Il���fl___ . . }'r_<l!lOS�d __ _ _  _; ___ _ _ _ --. 

. _ �-q�i�:;�nal ����e_t .. �r:n_e_n'!�-;_r:-ts_ :. !'-1"1'!-C:�.ded __ �E-!!��!.: ___ �-�-�-���-c':l-�- ... _ .A!":'c_n�e� --��d_gc;t __ :. . __ . . _ .. __ __:! ___ -! 
________ __ }j_Mo)IT�����c� �(pi;,�i· ·

· ... . . - ���- __: -� -- _ 
335 ! i Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

__ .. ::535�i}.Js i T��:ini���ce ��d.��P:�i�Ie.��-es�f!.ilhl!_��� :-- __ :. ·_--
:
· 
: :,-· · 335�PE�!- ;_M�intenanc_e_ an�-��p�ir Se�:_es:(3ui��L ____ ___ _ : ; ' 

- ----
- - - -- - ---:-

25o,ooo' o :  · --TsO,ooor--- ·---- - o '-. --- - -- ·· · · --�-:- -� � � ���f: �---- ��6t.�r:=·_:.���-���== :1�:-
, i I 

250,000i 
. 
868>177! 1,i1s:477f. ------ --- o : . i }"otal _M�i'!i�i������fl'!_a!rt�::.-..:=������ - . .  - ---

_ Jfrq�}p�;·idti�-� .::=�-==�-�-=::=-��=--=� - -:-:-=�:·:�:-��---�-=--- �::J�::�=��-��=-�:;����--:��--=+-:��-- -��=�:��-L . 

- - -- ----.. ,.-. ... .. --- i I 250,000 ' I 
86i,477T _____

_
_

_ 
, · 

?:ooo_ i  __ 
· ---- ----

105. :Supervisor/Director 55,785; 0 :  55,785 ! 0 :  

- - .  �;l��t,:�����-�:�� �-�-��--; -�: �-;�li�: :� :j·}t���:;���-t��- : - --;::1�1= ::::! 
20Si : Dental insurance 364 ' 0 · 364 I 0 · ,_._ -- -

- --� - - ::J:�i::���t��:�������;s����---�����:�:��=::�- i-�-=-- ���;si:m;-�_ :-.. _�-�-: - �l;-��--��<�;���}��=�-�-�iiaf1 _ _ _ _

_ 

_ 

--- - - - - - · - -- 327.[� i'!;ighi _E�i>;�;��==�
-
==-=-��=:-�_:--=-� -� �-- -:�-, --: - -�- :� joo 

----·- _ __ ]�_,_;M_�nt�ne,rt�C: an_d Ree_a�-��r:Yi.ce�-� .?_g�ipment_ __ ____ _ : __ ____ ... _6,243 ; 
340\ :Medical and Dental Services · 3,000• 0 : �=----��:-�:����}}r;:t?�:�i �h�g����=��-�- =� �����

-

=:��:=
_
:- - --� :�-�

-

�� =--=a��: -
-
-
-
-- - :�

·

-

-

: �:.:=-�-: --
399. iOther Contracted Services : 3,200· ---=-���-=:���:����Lt��:�f��jir;���£�;������-=����0��.:�-:: .--_:-�--- ���:. ����:: ��--= ��- _ _ _  9_ : _ _  _ 
599' ; other Charges , 5,985' o 1 

��-�:�79§iJ:cii�er�Eq�!P��;��_:-��=�� ��-
-
� -��-

·
��=�==�: =� �==· · -

-
- -

-
· · · ·  - (ooo 

-- · oT ·· ... ··· ·· ·-
4,ooo

-
r

- --- -- -- · -or - --- · ·· -
-;(o·o-o ; 

------OM O 
Total Education -�- --·· -· " .

. -·· ·
-

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budgec Committee Nov 19, 20l8 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

_Total Tr!!nspo_r�a!i�"--- --------- . _ _ _ . .  --- -- - - . . .. _ _ _ l,_l!?�.s��[- _ .  o ;  __ __ - �·_��i�,sasc ____ _ ___ 6,_�!u . . .. _ _  
-- · - - - - .. - - - - - - _ _  ..::-==��.:=:=�� ----- �-: --�-�- - . � :  � . .  - - - - ---_[_=��--�-� . 

- - -�- -=-=-==-�:: =· : �� �:-_::.::-·-l-=�=-=[ 
: !Total Support Services 12,775,793 : 1,091,1 18! 13,866,91 1 ,  53,930! 13,920,841 !  ; --·-· · .· - - - . . -- -- -- ------------------ ---- - ·-·-·-- �----- -. - - --- - -- -· · · - ·· ·· ·· -- ·- . ---- ---- -�- - --- - ------ ------�- -- ---- -- ----- -·· :-··- . - --- ----------;·-· ·-----·--! 

--- �--· ·· ·· ··-· - ·- : · · ------· · · · -
·
· --- .. · · ·- -------· -- ------· · ·-····-----�-: __ _ _  · · ·· ··-- ·- - --- _; ________ ! 

39,653,794! 1,291,294: 40,945,088i 56,79Si 41,001,883 < . i. . ... . _ . . . ........ ---- -- -- _____ _ _ _  . . ______ -r- · · ·------ ------
,
-- - . . . . .... . . . .. -- ·-:--------· -! 

19 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I . .. . �- - - -·+-· . ·- - .. - · - :- - --· ····· -· --- · - ------�--------- - ·-· -- ..

. .  -A<:.�nt .N!!!":�t;r 20_�8�2�1? _ j _ _2�!.�:201? _ _ �-- _ AJlP!£.V�!- _ _P_r:!!_I!_I!_S��- _ -' - _ _ l_'r�posed_ ----i _ __ ___ _  _ _. <?r!�i-�a� ���-1?�-�-j _ ���!l�m�:"ts_ · �-����':� -�E�-g:��-! ___ _!t._�t:��!ften_�- . _: �-�-en��c:i.-�!'u:�ne_�-- i __ _ . I . . , . 

,�2� -=������\l��<T��� � ·�::::l: =·\ti�\�;�=���fc;::��J· �<l�t�t����� 
189-FRC ; •Orher Salaries & Wages - FRC Gran! _ . 25,192: O . 25,192 ! Q i  25, 1 92 : I 

�t�;��fi!'[�����s� ;��>��- �:[k;·1:��-����i"E�=�+�!�:�=:�:�11��-���� 
�--�·-��-�:i�:�1:-���:��{t- l�i;_��-�-�-:�-�-��-�·��-��=��---�--�·��:= _:_--�-�:-�:--�={�:}�

-
-���------:=�j·��--�- - -·=�-�-l�;������--��:�]E=_:-=--��:�J{1��-��--�--�--� 

207: � Medical Insurance . 7,3?0: 0 ! 7,370 ' 0 : 7,370 i ' 

�-:�?tirjf,����ii�\I-�<�� �� - � :,i� �dk-�-�:�lCJ<_1\�<-_��1tt_�-, 
355;  ' Travel , 1,500; 0 ! 1 ,500 ; 0 i 1,500 i : ------- --- · · · · - - - - - · - · ,. . --- - · · · - - - --- . .  - -··-·- - - - - ·  ----·- - · · ·--- - - - -------- . - - - - -· 

. · - ·- . - ··:-· --····-- - --.-·-·· -- -----·· - - --- · ---, ---- - - - - - - · -· ------.-- ·-· - - -- -· - - - ··- .. -··· __ ____ _ __ ___ ( 355-CCLC! :Travel - CCLC . Ol _ 50 ; _ 50 : . 0 i 50 � i 

.------�-���}j�{��r1,����t��-f�f�f��§��������= -��:� �:�-:-_ : �-�--�:;��1-�-;:��!:t:���;�:��!f[;�����=�ti�-��:� --�:����=�-����; 
422, 'Food Supplies 

' 5,0001 0 ' . 5,000 : 0 ! 5,000 : ! �;�--��-�112�1�·-�-�i����f�;t;��rs�������-�-;���--��-·-- --�- _ __ - :�-�-�-_�r[�- -���-�.��-�J=-;---�����11-�=--�--:�:�AL-�-;�-��: --������=-��-��)_: __ _ 
429-CCLC ' ; lnslructional Supplies - CCLC . . Oi . .  2,500 : 2,500 : 0 :  . 2,500 \ ! 

-�=��������7�._:-�Ji��!�J-��:{����L���s�a:�=��-�-�-- : _· __ , __ _  -_ - - �:���; =�--� �_13::o���::=·::-� ---�-j�l!-�::: --_-_ -_ -�· · : ·-�- :- - --- �-:-.���-]1�r[�-�:�=� 
790-CCLC : Orher E_quipllle�t � L_EAPS G_�_! __ _ _ ________ • __ _ . . 0: 0 :  0 :  0 i 0 :  

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19� 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

· Total Communi tv Services 284,562 -iin,s571 566.419i 1,848i 568,267: 

20 



B �-��0-�ll_tJ'!!I .. '!I.b.�� - ·- ·--- -------- - - · General Fund 141 11119/iois ii.i4 _____ ··· . - -- - -· - -- -- ·- -· ---- . ·---- ---·· -

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

·'· ' 

2018-2019-- - ·· 2riiil-2o19 · · · · · App�o�e-d · 
· : · · --P'i="opos.;-c�· -··: · 

· ·-i'�oposect-
_q���i_�;! �!!;�_;;�!"�������-��-���:·�-.;������� ��-����ii��!;_�_�;���;�������;.

-
��

-
�-e�

·
:s_�_d:i��

-

80000 

82130 

' Debt Service - - - . . 

----: � :, -�p,;�_�JP.�c: . . -�:� :_ = -=:��=����-

�� ��� �:: ·--- . �---:�: -� : -� � ·:����-:�:::� ==-.:�����::�: :_ ��-=--=� _: _��-.:��-=��-� _ __!��-� 
601 :  .Principal On Bonds o: 0 : 0 : 0 ; 0 . 

--- -��-6oi :j���ifl_afo�:�ot�s_
·
_·_��-==�=�--- --== �--- ·o : · --- ·o- : ---- · ·- ·a : · ·· ·· ··· -· --·-o·

i
- ... · · ·· 

o 
· -· · ·  ·- .. 

82300 §..2}!0 _ __ ____ _____ _)_c£ducalion o :  0 '  0 :
· -·· · - - ·· --o·:- -

o c  
. .  - - - - -�- .  

- .! . . - · ·  
...... . , - . . --� �- --+:=��-� 

:·_ 
:.�:: : : T��-:--�-�-���J=:-- -

. '"til · ··- . - ...... .... · · · ··-···· -------: - ·-----·--- -···- · - ···· - ··-·· · - .. . ···--r·---- - ---:-
1 ; I ' 

0 •  oT ___ - ·- ·· ·-o· : - · - ·· · ·  · - -
o
-
r
- ··-- -' 

_ _________ _ =-_-_; ..:f�t�ltd.��;ti�IJ .��.b..t_s��ic�-- __ .... __ __ _ __ .. .. O i  0 :  . ·---- ·- -- _ _  q�!�-------�:�_:_ -- - -�---� --�=o�:-�-== -�- -· ------f -- --- - ·--- -
' : 

' 
' . ·:·---- --- .. . . . ·-;--·-- .. .. . .. . . .. . .  ·-r·-----------·-·:--·----------····--· -···· 

�§oo- -�==- �-�-= · j/t�t�! �du_c��:n:��D�bt_si,::;;i���������=:__ _ ____ _ �-�:Jr=:.·:-:. -.-�---·
aL.=:��- -�-:� �  =� ;-=�:� :.....:==-·o -c��� =:�- �=- =:9=: __ _ 

.
.. ... -'..· ---1 ' i I . 

90000 

99000 

·-· ---- -- - -----·- - --·---:��pit�I_Pn>j�c!_s_ 
. . _ . 

:·alhi"� u;� 

.. - · · ··-- ·-;-· ·  - -- - .... --- -. ··- •. . .  -· · · ·---·-.-�- --- ----- ________ ! _______ _ - . ··---··- -- - -- - --- .. --
- - - - - ---- .. -- -- ------·- .. -- - -

' 
. . - : --- --··  -------------- ------ - --- - . -

_
·: __ -=--�---:-� - --· --- - _: ---·  --- ---- . . - ---99/00 : ;Transfer out l 

. I 
...... . . . · - - -- -·--:-- --· ·-· · · · - · · - ·· -- : ··-- - -- ---·-- - - -----s !io: i"raii;rer io othe;.-fii�.is _____ -·------·--- . . , . . .... ·- -- .. -o; . - . . . .. . ..... . ·o·;·- ·- - ··o-: -- ·- .. - -o;---- . . --· - - - - -o;-------;.---1 

�=i]-r�:l��i����;es�:-=:=�=-�:=�=-�-:_���-�: .·.·���:---- __ 40,7§!.!2( ___ _  _1�56_5�i5.j_. __ _ 42,�2§,9�i-------��;!i{jl_ __ ___ 4Z.,3�?_;��4.t�-=.-==t - - ------·· -· ---- . - - ------ - --·--- ----· ----- - -·-··---· ----- ··-- _____ .j. __ ·-------·· .. - --�- - - - - - - . . ------ ---·-·· ___ :_ _____ ----· _____ ;_ - - - -- - .. · ·- ·  -··· - --- - - : _ ________ _ _ J 
' � Total Other Uses 0 !  0 ' 0 I 0 i 0 ; 

--·-··
·- _ ____ l �-- ---- -��:��-�- . . �-�����==�--�-=-�=:=���--��--�

-
��--����--�- �-�--=--=--�.[

-
_-_·� --��-

-
-
-
��;=�---�--=--��-

- ��-�-
-�:.==�---=---��-==c-==:�� �=������-

-
} _____ � __ l 

_______ __ _ r�l_P�r.p_o��-�c�ooi ...... .. . . . .. . . ... --· ··-·--·---- ... . .. ·-·-·- -·· ... .. .. . .  40,761,126i 1,565,825 i 42,326,951 ; 58,643 i 42,385,594 ! ��gi'!?.i�g _ _!"_!l_n_d_B_a!a_n_��Jl!!' .. �ll.d�d) ·- ___ __ .... -· 

Total Revenue --- -·- ---··----· 

:ro_�a_l_ t\"!'lli!able_iun_�_s 
.. ; : .. . .. _ ........ . .. ··- ---·--· ---- _ ·-

-- ·-· ·- -· - ·--·-- - - , -t 

T_ot!!_�x(lend_itllr.�. 
_ 

.�!im'!!�d. ��_<�i_n_!t!''!Jid Balance_ 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Comminee Nov 19 .. 2018 

Counrv Commission Dec 3, 2018 

-- -----· -- . -·- . 
·- - ----·--· -----------'·· -- - -

.. . .. ·--- ··-'----·· ·- -- -· . .. I_---- -· . . · -- _____ ; __ ---·--. 5.��9,242 ; ____ . ..... . .. --�-
I : ; 5,949,242 0 ' 5,949,242 ' - ·· - - -�· . . . - � �--- �--�}-�������---���--

-
��=;:�::�-�--�---�----���:��-�=--{�-��==��: 

.: �  _: - - ··· '�·���f:=·fjz�E�"'"Q"�'I=�·:]"'�-E����Ji���ns=� �� 
_ - -��.5�2,3_44:_ .. _.!_,46..?_,��� ; --· .

. 
4�,03__9,42_2 _.!._ _____ _ 51!,!i�� . i __ ___ _ ·--�5,0_9_!1,!).§?.._ ! --· _ _ __ . ! 

. --·--·------- ______ _!_ ····-----.. 
.... . .  __ 4�.�6�.I2.�t -_· -l.���si{!·-· .. . ��� ��2.326,951 t� �������8.,�4T!

-
.-:-

·
_-�_

- �4���85�59.(�-==-..-:���--' __ 

·· · ··- ------· · -
. . .. · l · - - ·  

2,81 J,_2_18. (91!,.?��) 
- -- ·- - -·-· - - - ·-- --- ------ -- --- - :-- --· . ·-·. 

2,712,471 . ... . . . . .. .. .. - .. 
o :  2,7!_2,'!:?� . :  

· - · ·----·. -·- --

22 



! A 
r.!. 3. Account Number 3 
� 504 

505 I Sub Fund 

� 47000 
508 
509 47100 
510 47 1 3 1  

� 512 4713 1-RES 
513 
514 
515 
516 _ill 
518 

� -
520 

� � 
523 
524 
525 ub Fund 
526 
527 70000 

528 
529 71000 
530 
531 71100 
532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
530 
539 
540 

541 

� 543 

BOEE Approved Nov B, 2018 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec l, 2018 

1 16 
189 
201 
204 
212 
355 

499-RES 
730 

730-RES 

c 
Federal Fund 142 -· � -· ·  

l llllilllOIII IJ� ·�-� 

- -

809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

Federal Governntent 

edr:ml ThrouPhSta e 
Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 

Voc:ational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Federal Throu2h Stale 
-----

Tot11.l Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Carl Perkins Revenue 

809 - Carl Perkins Expenses 

Educ.ation 

Instruction 

V('HYJt/onnl &lucn 'inn Pr. rom 

Tcachc.rs 
Other Salaries & Wascs 
Social Sccurit\' 
State Retirement 
EmpiO\l:f' Medicare -
Travel 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
Vocational Instruction Equipment 
Vocational lnsuuction Equi� 

Tolal Vo�tional Education Pro2.ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Fedentl Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 201 9 

0 E 

2018-2019 2018-101 9  
Or< Bel Amds 

=+= 
! - --- -· 

-
� 19.92 0.00 

0.00 48.000.00 �� 48 000.00 

--�9* 48.000.00 

64 1 1 9.92 48 000.00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

64,1 19.92 48 000.00 

! I I 
.L__ _ I 

-

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 
0.00 5 000.00 

36,919.92 0.00 
0.00 1 43 000,00 

--
36 9 19.92 I 48 000.00 

I 

F 

Aooroved 
Amded Bgt 

64 1 19.92 

48 000.00 

1 12 1 19.92 

1 12 1 19.92 

1 12 1 1 9.92 

0.00 

1 1 2 1 1 9.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5 000.00 
36 919.92 
43 000,00 

84 919.92 

G H I 
--

Proposed Pr�l!_osc:d 
Amds Amded Budget 

--

--

-
LCBOE: E AddltionaJ anocaUon. 

5 556.88 69 676.80 

0.00 48 000.00 
-

5 556.88 1 17 676.80 

5.556.88 1 17.676.80 

5 556.88 1 1 7  676.80 

0.00 0.00 
·--

5,556.88 1 1 7,676.80 

--

I 

4 704.83 4 704.83 
0,00 0.00 

291.70 291 .70 
492.13 492.13 

68.22 68.22 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 5 000.00 
0.00 36 919.92 
0.00 43.000,00 

5 556.88 90,476.80 

13 



A 

1 

f-2.- Acc:onnt Number 
3 
4 � j�ub_!und 

S45 

546 70000 
S47 

.... 72000 
"'' 
� 72130 

551 

552 

553 

554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 

56C ub Fund 
561 
562 70000 
563 

� 72000 

566 71230 
567 
568 

569 
570 

571 

572 

573 
574 
575 

578 

m 
578 

579 

58 � � 583 

584 

BOE Approved Nov B, 2018 
Budget Commlttflfl Nov 19, 2018 

Counry Commission Dec 3, 2018 

146 
355 
399 
524 
599 

355 
524 

c 

Federal Fund 142 r-------- l lfl91l011 1):04 

809 - Carl Perkins 

- I lt;duo:atoon 

Support Services 

Orh�r lltdcnl �uooor 
Bus Drivers CTSO Transoortation 
Travel 
Oohcr Con�r.�cocd Scrvi= 
In-Service/Staff Ocvt:lopmc:m 
Oohcr Charges 

Total Other Student Sunoort 

-
809 - Carl Perkins 

!Education 

Support Services 
Voaulonal &/11a11 on Pr0Pmm 
Travel 
In-Scrvict./Staff Ocvclonment 

Total Vocacional £ducation Prol!rlm 

Total Exneoditures Carl Perkins 

Bezinninr: Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

EndioE Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2019 

--

0 

I 
2018-1019 ---r 

o.-. u.o 

-·· .. I 
-

· -

0.00 
8 000.00 
2 000.00 

10 200.00 
0.00 

20 200.00 

· -- -

3 000.00 
4.000.00 

·-

7.000.00 

-- -
64,119.92 

0.00 

64,1 19.91 

64,119.91 

0.00 

E 

1018-2019 

Amds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

48 000.00 

0.00 

48 000.00 

48 000.00 

0.00 

F G H I 

Aooroved Propo:.cd ProPOsed 
Amdcd Bet Am<b Amdcd Budccl 

_j_ ----

0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 000.00 0.00 8 000.00 -
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

10 200.00 0.00 10 200.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20 200.00 0.00 20,200.00 ---

3 000.00 0.00 3 000.00 
4,000.00 0.00 4 000.00 

7 000.00 0.00 7 000.00 

1 1 2 1 19.92 5,556.88 1 17 676.80 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

112 1 19.91 5.556.88 1 1 7  676.80 

1 1 1 1 19.91 5,556.88 1 1 7  676.80 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

14 



i A 
f-l. 2. Account Number 

3 

sis isub Fund 

� 47000 
588 
589 Jl/00 

� 591 

� 593 
594 
@ 59! 
597 � f-· 599 

�--
602 � 
61>1 

� � 
608 

BOE Approved Nov B, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

Counry Commission Dec l, 2018 

47143 

47143-SPDG 

47143-SWD 

47145-PREK 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

1--------
--- 1 1 11912011 13:04 -

899 � Discrc:rionarv Suonlemental Funds- IDEA Revenue 

Federal Govemmenl -- -
edtml "hro11�h Sta e 

SpcciaJ Education Grants lO States 

Spc:cial Education Grants to States 

Special Education Grants to States 

Soecial Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Throu�h State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue -
Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA 8 Rcvraue 

Loudon County Board or Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 
I 

-----1--
2018-2019 -�---2018-2019 

Or B<< Amds 

-----+--· 
' 

· -

04- 9 007. 13  

---- o.ool-
10,000.00 

--o:oot--
20 000.00 

! 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 39 007. 1 3  

0.00 i-- 39 007.13 
I ·-

0.00 39 007.13  
I ---u:oot 0.00 

0.00 39 007.13 

F 

Approved 

Amdc:d Bgt 

9 007. 1 3  

10 000.00 

20 000.00 

0.00 

39 007 . 1 3  

39.007. 1 3  

3 9  007. 13 

0.00 

39 007.13 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed --
Amds Amded Budget 

--
- ---

0.00 9 007. 13 

0,00 10 000.00 --
0.00 20 000.00 

- LCBOE: � 12.000.00 12.000.00 IDEA Pr<sdlool Dlsaetlonary Gr.ont. 
12 000.00 "Si007:i) 
12 000.00 5 1 007.13 

1 2  000.00 Sl 007. 13 

0.00 0.00 

12 000.00 51 007.13 

15 



A IB c 

Loudon County Board ot Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2019 

0 G H 
1 I I ___ Federal Fund 142 _ __ __ !___ - --Ll.J [ 11119f2011 1J:04 2018-2019 1 l018-l019 Approved Proposed Proposed -

--
--1---;-J Accaunt Number 1 I -

---
-

Org B�t I Amds Amded Br.c Amds Amded Bud&:d 4 _L__ ---
So91Sub Fund 189.9 - Discrerionuy s�_p_£!_emental Funds - lDEA Es:pensts I ; I -1 
� II -
f61il 70000 Education 

-- __ __j_ 
I II I ---+--- I I l!ffi71000 lnstruction . -- --r-� 71200 IISpsctnl £ducat/on Program ·--�------;;-;;;;-f------;=:11!-----;�==+----;-::-:::::;-;::::-f-f6161 429-PREK Instructional S�es 0.00 ! 0.00 "nn • .. """' ""' -------1 

617 429-SPDG lnstructio""l Supplies 0.00 J 10 000.00 .!!,! 725 Sptcial Education Equipment . 0.00 0.00 u.uv u.'-" I� t 

: Toto! Re•ulor Instruction Pro2nm _ 0.00 ! ·- 1 0,000.00 I tu,uvu.w I l l,UU< g I :1 Sub Fund 
1
899 • Discretional")' Supplemental Funds · IDEA ------+ :�: 

_
1oooo Education 

. 1 ==±:::_ I I I =±===.--� 72000 I :Support Servoces �-=--=+== 627 
628 71220 r;Mcfnl E�1 cation Pro£.ram --· 11 nn 1 I I 629 124I IPS\'Chologoc:al PcrsotUtel o301 20 II I Social Securit\· 
6311 2041 !State Retin:m.:nt 

�·- 212  u.� t 
m · -

524 � 636 Tot•l ��cial Edu�tio_o_ Pro��am 
637 
��=-----::c:-:-==-:-c:-:1-1�===-------- -------jl-----··-;;� '  
6411 524l lln-Scrvicc:/StaffDc:vclopment 
642 
643 Total �cial Education ProEram �- II Total Expendioms 899 I • J I I 
647 

···- �
- -

39,007.13 

648 BeE.ioninr.-Fuod Balance 
6491 

0.00 0
.
00 

• � 39,007.13 
----'------" oo I -- 39,007.13 

U ,VV I 0.00 IIRe
v

enues u,vu , 
Expenditures I -::+ 

654 Endi_tllLFund Balonce -:;;}-==�rt-----oliiilf---nnnf----;;-d-----=l 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

16 



A 
...!.. 2_ Account Number 

J 

'fig �-
790 ub Fund � 792 
� 49ooo 

795 

796 

.gi -----
798 

799 

800 

801 

� 
804 

805 

806 

807 

BOB 

BOO 

810 

� ---- ·--
812 

813 

814 

� ----· 
816 

�-� 819 

82 

BOE Approved Nov 8, 201 B 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec J, 2018 

49800 

--

--

c 
Federal Fund 142 - -r-- 1 1/1912018 13:04 

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

-

th�r Re�m e Sour_c�s 
Transfers In -
Total Orher Rtvenue 

Total Revenul! 

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

--

I und !42 otal Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund !42 otal Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Tota Endmg �-und Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 

2018-2019 ±�-
1 8-2019 

0.-. B•t I Am<b 
--

I -- -

+ 
0.00 0.00 

+ -� 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

· -
0.00 0.00 

-

·-----

o:oot 0.00 

2,146,7�9.93 ; 410,002.44 
I 

2,146,799.93-t-· 41 0,002.44 

0.00 0.00 -

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

f-----

0.00 

2,556,802.37 

2,556,802.37 

0.00 

• S300 000 in sub fund 999 was transfr:rred from Fdnd 141 fund balantl! and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balancl! ar aoy time. 

G H I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdtd Bude:e:t 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

--
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

- -

0.00 0.00 

17,556.88 2,574,359.25 

17,556.88 2,574,359.25 • 

0.00 0.00 

20 



'AI B I C I D E 

Loudon Cou nty 

General Debt Service Fund 1 5 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  20 1 9  

F G H J K 

+± . I -.:=_j_ - --��17/1 8 :-- ·- T 201 8-201 9 Approved 201 8-201 9  Proposed Proposed 
-----: 3 =r=--·---� 1 1 /1 7/1 8 7:04 PM �- Budget Amds Amd Amds Amded 

4 1 Fund 1 51 General Debt Service _ Budget Budget � REVENUE -=:..__·- . . 
6 T 40000 Local Taxes __ [-- ---+�---------1, 7 I 401 1 01 Current Property Taxes T 1 , 1 22,802 I 1 , 122,802 1 , 1 22,802 
8 I I 401 20 Trustee's Pr Yr 1 20,000 I I 20,000 20,000 
9 l 40125 Banruptcy � 1 ,000 1 I 1 ,000 1 ,000 3 

,J..Q_ J 401 30 _ Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 1 15 ,000 15,000 15,000 
1 1  ! I 401 40 lnterest and Penalty 6,000 6,000 6,000 
1 2  =t 401 63 TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes --- 37,618 37,61 8  37,6 18  

- - -�+=! 401 63 DELCA Payments in Lieu of Taxes ________ 47, 1 92 47, 1 92 _ 47, 1 92 _ � 403201 Bank Excise Tax 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 r.;s - i I -�1---t=---� --�c
.

otal Local Revenue 1 ,250,61 2 o 1 ,250,61 2 o 1 ,250,61 2 

L1.§_ I 44000 Other Local Revenue · 

119--r---'.:...c:_ 441 1 0  I nterest Earned 
--· 

3,000 I 3,ooo 3,000 �-,..-- ·-

20 44514 Revenue from Joint Ventures 27,000 27,000 27,000 

j% 44990 Other Local Revenue 0 0 I I 23 --·- ---· - . Total Other Local Reven ue 30,000 I 0 \ 30,000 0 30,000 
� I 
25 4BOOO Other Government and Citizens Groups __l_ _ 
26 481 30[ Contributions I 0 0 § 41_ 48140 Contracted Services i 234,420 234,420 234,420 ·-· 28 --·-· 

- l � _ __ _ _ 
Total Other General Government I 234,420 -··· 0 234,420 0 234,420 

I ;� -r:��-- -F -: 32 __ - IToTAL:_�,E�UE_-l _I 1 ,515� =:d 1 ,51 5,032 1 o I 1 ,51 5,032 1 I 
33 I l___ I I 
34 49000 Other Sources I ---� 
35 · 498001 ITransfers ln (From Fund 13 1 )  ·- - ---�--- 0 0 0 0 

1 25,000 1 25,000 ;� � 49800! jTransfers In (From Fund 1 1 2-Jail Deb�)� 125,000 1 
or---· ;� . . -TOTAL �ANSFERS! .. --··-:: +- 1 25,000 =s= 1 25,000 0 1 25,000 1 _____ _ �=-.!=-- TOT��-���vr_ENU.���o TRANSFERs IN ·--- -- ·- ---' 1 ,64o,o32 l o T 1 ,640,032 

-
o 1 ,64o,o32 1 ��-=----

41 I ! ' I I I ' I 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 1 



Loudon County 

General Debt Service Fund 1 51 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

iAI B I C I D I E I F ml I � + I - i =r==· -- - ___ = -
1 1 /1 7/1 8 ----- I 201 8-201 9 I A 0 0 ua -• 

_j__ 1 1/1 7/1 8 7:04 PM Budget .... _[_ l I �nd 1 51 Genernl Debt SeNioe =t I T -
42 j T I I ' 
43 l EXPENDITURES r 441- ! �-f -821 1 0 Principal - General Government i ' 

�--r- I I - i 
47 I I 1601 -2.6M I Principal on Bonds (Series 2014A) 4ali 601 -1 .2M Principal on Bonds (FY14 Gen Cap Projects) 
49 �- 601-5.225M !Principal on Bonds (Gen Obl 2004) l 

540!-.000 

0 

540,000 
0 

I 0 �----r-1� �l · - Tot•l Prinolp•l on Bond' =fl 540,000 0 I 540,000 I 0 I .... �c I 52 ' �- -� !- -= ��2 - 400K 
____ 

Principal on Notes (DeiConca Loan) F ��!!= I 41 ,000 I I · · 
1 

56 -- 1-----1 57 � ! T �Total Principal on �otes T 41 ,000 1 0 1 41 ,000 1 0 1 � · .  
58 1 f-- , "59 T-------- --, T - I 

� _J_ ___ 
61 2-5M Principal on Loans (TCSA 2002) � - 0 0 . 

61 �� 612-1 M Principal on Loans ( I I  F4) 0 0 62 - 61 2-2.7M Principal on Loans (II E3) 0 0 � -��- 61 2-3M Principal on Loans (Series E-3-C) 250,000 250,000 
64 resj- Total Principal on Loans - 250,000 0 250,000 I 0 ---

rssT �--� Total General Gov't Principal 831 ,000 0 831 ,000 I 0 -� -!--- --t-----68 I I I 69 =-t-�- --r---
70 _1]2120 Principal - Highways and Streets 71 1 602-330K Prinotp•l on Nole• (330K C•p Outloy) I 

I 
I 0 I I rl I r-n�--�t _ _ __ _ _ --- - - ---�., Total Highway Principal �T- ______ 

0 I -�±------- - -0 I 0 I __ i 74 ! I I . 
Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 2 



tAJ B I c I D I E 

Loudon County 

General Debt Service Fund 1 5 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  20 1 9  

F G H J - - --i 
--:-c�::-:-:-=--------+---=2-=-o-=-1 8=---=2-=-0-:-1 9::--+---,A�edl 201 8-20 1 9  Proposed Proposed 

Budget Amds I Amd Amds 
-

Amded 

K -
-· 

_ ---:--:-::--:-:::,-----:-::::--:--.,--:;:--:--·--+-1 ------"'----•• -+-_-_-_-_--� Budget Budget 

8221 0  I nterest --G�neral Go�ernment · ·------1--·- -----+-- ·--r- t---------
603 - 2.6M I I nterest on Bonds (Series 2014A) 33, 1 50 33. - -
603-9.675M lnte(est on Bonds (Series 2017-Jail) - 259,828 "259 -
603-8.0 10M I nterest on Bonds (Series 201 8 - Jail) I 0 oL 603-5.225M l l nterest on Bonds (Gen Obl 2004) -� ( 

81 I --+---- I I 
� J_�--=---+- Total I nterest on Bonds - I 292,978 1 0 I 292,971 I 1 841=----t-- - -r-----T5t--l-604 Interest on Notes , � --1 _ - - 604 - 400K T�BF Capital Outlay Note (DeiConca) j -·--=_§=-"-1-:-:9::-:2,..-'lr-----+�-- 6.1 ��I= i _ ___ 11 
� +----J ·t----f::_--- I I I 

*4 --i- ITotal l nterest on �otes 
_

_
_ _

_ I 6, 1 92 1 0 I 
92 -; --+--- I . . 

--=i -t--� L-,- 613  Interest on  Other Loans Payable 
;.---- . 

94 + 61 3-5M Interest on Loans (TCSA 2002) rgs 61 3-3M Interest on Loans (Series E-3-C) 
96 I 61 3-2.7M Interest on Loans (Series II E-3) 

0 
26,250 1-=-- . 

97 J 613-3M Interest on Loans (VI-C-4) +-1 _____ 0-+-, -----+--t--gat-;-· I - I I 
rot-r-r--· �H · ---- Total I nterest on Loans +-1 ---+----

� 0 
26�250 

0 -- 0 

0 26,250 -
I 

1 34,594 460,014 ��; - -- 1 I !Total General Gov't Interest i 325,4201_ - �  1 I I 1 03 I I I I I --�-------tl----+-------1 
1 04 I 82220 Interest - Highways and Streets · I rt55 -t·  604-330K I I nterest on Notes ($330K Cap Outlay) 0 ----;-- ----- 0 --------
1 06 : I ---r �=r��-+-----1--- !Total Highway Interest --1--- 0 1 0 1 0 1 -�--------"0-t---------l 1 08 ' I I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 3 



AI B I C I D I E · 

Loudon Cou nty 

General Debt Service Fund 1 51 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G H J K 

�L�� - I  --� I 1 111 711 8 -+2018�2019 App•oved 2018-2019 Propoeed::J Propoeed 
----' I 1 1 /1 7/1 8 7:04 PM Budget Amds Amd Amds Amded --+-- --r-

- Fund 151 General Debt Service ____L Budget Budget 

1 1 09 -L�31q_,Other - General Government : j______ I _ _ __  ' �jl____ 510  Trustee's Commission 30,000 30,000 _ I 30,000 
1 1 1  699 Other Debt Service (Fees) 7,500 7,500 7 ,500 1 1 1 2 - 699-TASS Other Debt Service 234,420 234,420 234,420 � -_ - 699-TASS Other Debt Service (370,000 Series 2005; 91-07) 

-
0 0 f---

1 14 [ 699-TASS Other Debt Service (91-04 TASS) 0 0 
1 1 5 ! 699-TASS Other Debt Service ($4M SRF-07198) 0 0 ----::" ,-;----- - -�-L- I -- l I O l  O l  I 1 1 7  __]_______ I __ _L_ I 
1 1 8 _ I  _ Total Other General Government 271,920 I 0 271 ,920j_ 0 271 ,920 
1 1 9  r-
1 20�- ! � ! -- - TOTAL EXPENDITURES �--- 1 ,42S)4ot---- - 0 I 1 ,428,340 I 1 34,594 1 1 ,562,934 1 I 
1 22 i 
� �! . t - ·-· , --+ 1 L I 1 

125-�-----T------- TOTAL REVENUE and TRFS IN ·--t 1 ,640,032 - ' 

'126r--r·-·-� TOTAL EXPENDITURES/TRFS OUT 1 ,428,340 I - v , 1 1 27 ! EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE I 21 1 ,692 1 :.: 

U J  1 ,640,032 n l  1 .428, 340 
�692 �-�--- . " ' 

O l 
1 34,594 

( 1 34,594) 
1 28 fl I I ' ----1 1 29 - I B�GINNING FUND BALANCE I 1 ,876,073 I : : ' I I 1 1 30 , I __ I I 

1 1 31 -1 --- I I ENDING FUND BALANCE I 2,087,7651 0 I 2,087,765 I .. - - -- --I 
-----Il l  , ,876,073 0 1 

{1 J4,tl::l4)1 

1 ,640,032 
1 ,562,934 

77,098 

1 .876,073 

1 ,953,171 ��-'- I _l_ 1-- - - �- r -l l I I 1 34 i � 1 T . ; ��- I -+---�-+- . 
=f=! --+-��-! I ---+--·----1-----+----+------+---------1 1 38 r-- I i 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 Page 4 



I A I B I c I DI E 

�- I I 11 --- 1 1 1 17118 1 1 1 171 18  8:46 PM 
315 SUBFUND 1 5M - Jail Renovation 

316 REVENUE 

317 49000 Other Sources -31 8 49100 Bonds Issued 

319 49410 Premiums on Debt Issued 

320 441 10  Investment Income -321 49800 Transfers In 

322 Total Other Sources 

323 r--- TOTAL SUBFUND 1 5M REVENUE 324 
325 f--

EXPENDITURES 326 
327 82310  Debt Service/General Government 

328 605 Underwriter's Discount 

329 606 Other Debt Issuance Cost 

330 0 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G 20 1 8-201 9  
Org Bgt --- 0 0 0 0 0 

331 Total Debt Service/General Government 0 
332 
333 
334 91 1 30 Public Safety Projects rm 399 Other Contracted Services 

336 706 Building Construction 

337 710 1  Food Service Equipment 

338 790 Other Equipment 

339 I 
340 Total Public Safety Projects r-- --
341 
342 
343 TOTAL SUBFUND 1 5M EXPENDITURES 

344 ---- -·-

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 
r.nuntv r.nmmi.c:.c:inn n�r. .1. ?01R 

------

0 
I 

I 0 0 
-------

H I J I K I 
I 201 7-201-s-20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
--· 0 8,010,000 8,010,000 79, 1 77 79, 177 50,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 8 ,  1 39 , 1 77 8 , 1 3 9 , 1 77 -0 0 8, 1 39 , 1 77 8, 1 39 , 1 77 

0 52,756 52,756 
o j  83,545 83,545 
o j  0 0 0 1 36 ,301  1 36 ,301  -- 0 0 0 418 418 0 1 1 8,758 1 1 8,758 0 307,798 307,798 
0 56, 1 63 56, 163 

0 0 483, 1 37  483 , 1 37 0 0 1 6 1 9,438 6 1 9 ,438 

10  



A B c D 
1 

----

+ 
2 
2 

4 � 345 
346 
347 -348 -349 
350 

:--351 
352 r-353 
354 -355 
356 -357 
358 
359 r;so 

·=± i 
SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: 1 

� 

---

E 

1 1 / 1 7 / 1 8  

1 1 / 1 7 / 1 8  8:46 PM 

---

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  20 1 8  

Plus FY 1 8- 1 9  Revenue 

Less FY 1 8- 1 9  Expenditures 

Less FY 20 1 8  PY Encumbrance 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

-

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  201 9  

F l G -- ----
I I 20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt ---
8,486, 624 

' ' 
0 

I 
0 

0 

r-
Estimated June 30 20 1 9  Subfund 1 5 M Balance .8,48_6; 624 . 361 � I 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commission Dec 3, 2018 

H I I J K 
I -- · --------

20 1 7-20 1 8  
--

201 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I I I 
0 0 I 8, 1 3 9 , 1 77 8 , 1 3 9 , 1 77 

. 0 0 6 1 9 ,4 3 8  6 1 9 , 4 3 8  

1 5, 6 83 , 1 62 

-·-

0 0 (8, 1 63,423) I (8, 1 63,423) 

0 0 

0 0 

0 8,486, 624 (8, 1 63,423) 323,20 1  

I 

1 1  



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 Subfund FIR 

(Fire Marshall) 

Ending June 30, 2019 

c .T AMENDMEN 
Ei��a·ii.;�·capital Projects 177 · ·· - -· -·

-- · ---- -1iii !iiiols-iJ:24- - - -- · 
··· ·--··------�----------- -- - - � --· --- --- ··--

-- ----- --- -- '\'''" ····· - · ----------·- ----------·--·· · · 

D E F G H 

-- --- -· -- - ·-· - - ·- - .. , ,  __ _ _ ___ _ _ _
_

_ _ 

- -� ':::c�it_�IP:��·�s� -�-� -��:�--� �- :���� ___ _ 
.

. _ . . . ··· ··· - - · ·- .  --·- . .•.... : ... ,,, _____ - - ------ -----:·-- ---- ------------·-·:---------- ----�---------- - ;--- ---- ----
- - -· ·-- - ---- · · · ··-·-·---- - --·

· 

' : Education Caoital Projects . · ···:m:�{f:,_�;t!�tt�i�;��;��r�·-�ic:=--���:--� 
·-- --- -- ----- . __ ___ : _____________ :.__ ______ . 

. _;_ ; !ot�l _ _ _ _
_

_ _ 

---- ------ -- ------ - ----
-

----- -- .. ·-----
-------·-···· ·--- ---· - - --- . ----- - - - --- --

0 o , 
0 '  

;_ j�:�l�����-r�: :�--�=--:_:��: ��=���-���-��-------· -� � > _ __ . 

: !Total Other Uses ' O !  
--- ··-· -------------- ----------- . ------ -- - - ------- - - - . - -- . . .. ---· .  --· . - .  

0 '  

- ---- - ··- ·
--- -- - ___ __ _  , -

-
- - - -· 

-�1_.�3_4_: -

o j  
---- -------···--·--------0 :  0 . o i  . . _ _  J.�Q_Q_ � _________ __ _ ]_,2_�0-

20, 134 i 20,134 

o :�_ - �.::.__�=.__:� --�oT -_ _ __ __ )_�:f34�i�=:._ __ _ _  ..}_!.�34_-,�- · · 
------- -- --- - - -- - · ---- ------- -----j-·- ----

·- _ ::OL�_-_:�-�� -:-___:��)L�� .. --·- -··iQ�4i:�·-=::-��-=-=}i;J�;{ - - - - ·
·-·-

o : ·-- ·-------·· ·
o
----- - - · -·· - ·- · --

o-; o • ·---- · ··- - --- .. : .. ----·· · · ·-----· - -,- ------- -- --- --;--- . -- -· 
o :  o :  

. .  - · - -----------·-- ------- -- - - -·-·· _ _ _  g '-· ---·- ___ _ _2_�.3.�� : _ __ _ 

21,334 : 21,334 : 

- -- ---------- -- - - -- · ·---- --. 
. ' ' 

. ---- -------- -------·- -··· --- - ----- · • 
i 

. - ----- � : _ ----�:�==��:j.l;�J.fc· · · 
______ \ ___ - --· -- --·---·-- · · -· --- ----- j ----------- - ---- ,--- ------ ----------·---

---- - - - - - · --- - - -- ----- - ---- o ' - - - --- --0-,- -- --- - - -- :or·.��-� :-___ : :  :: =�=-F -�-=--=�:�:�-=�<�:_- ==� - -· - · :-------1 
- · - - · · -- ·- · - . .. ---- --- .  --------------· ·· .. -------- ·----·-··· - ·-·- ·----�----- --·- ---- -1 

· · · · · - ·- -----·-·----- - · -- --- -·-·- - - - · --- · ·---- - --:�=;��--��-� ��:- _if,J3_4 :
_ 

------ - · · - ---·-- ---------Fund Balance 

···- =- - ---- ---- - ---------·- ·· 
··----- - ------- ----��----·- . · ·--- --� ---�-·_! __ .. o : 

21,334; 

· - ..... .  ·- ·--- . -- ...... -- ------.. ·---- ----·-·· ·------ · ··-· . . . .. ... . . , _______ -- ------ · · ·----- · ··--·- - --
-- �o: : ·.���-:-_�::-�-z_i;:(:F:c�::::�· :··-_:: -:���-:QT ��=�:�: =-- ��f.���- -- - ·-·- ·

·
· 

•···--- ·-------- · - -· ------- ________ : ___ __ _____ - - · - - - - - - --�---- · ----- - --- -·------- ·- . ·-·· .... o :  o :  
--- - ------·-- - · -- --·---·- -

-�1-�3i._:---- - · _____ _ _  2_��-34_] - - - --- ------ -----· ... ·- · ·-·- _ _ __ ( __________ .. . . ..... ... .  . ·o;-----· ·· -2i:li
4·
-;- -- - --·-

cii:J3.ol·
--- ·-- -·· --·--o�--

-

BOE Approved Nov 8, 2018 

Budget Committee Nov 19, 2018 

County Commssion Dec 3, 2018 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION EXHIBIT 1 2031 8· 
LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

1 01 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 
LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-331 4 
FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected December 03, 201 8  

Leanna Amburn 

Laura G raham 

G lenn A McNish, Sr. 

Joyce Ann Phillips 

Cynthia L. Wade 


	110518 PACKET 1
	110518 PACKET 2
	110518 PACKET 3

